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MIDTOWN

As a 31-storey building with
an aggregate leasing area of
approximately 218,000 square feet,

Soundwill Plaza Il - Midtown is set to
become the new iconic landmark of
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong Island.

Soundwill Plaza II- Midtown



Soundwill Plaza II- Midtown
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THE SHARP

Located at 11-13 Sharp Street East and 1-1A
Yiu Wa Street in Causeway Bay, the project site

area is approximately 3,200 square feet, with a
planned gross floor area of approximately 48,200
square feet.



Dear Shareholders,

2013 was a year full of challenges. In face of the various
on-going cooling measures imposed on the property
market by the SAR government, which dampened market
sentiment, coupled with the uncertain factors surrounding
the global economy, the Group was operating in difficult
conditions. Amid the challenges in the market and
uncertainties in the future, the Group relied upon its
solid business foundation and developed its various
projects as planned so as to make full preparation for
and contribution to the Group’s development and profit
growth in the years to come.

During the year, the Group commenced the pre-sale
of “THE SHARP”, a brand new complex commercial
project. All 29 floors available for sale under the project
were sold out within the day of launch on 3 January
2013. The massive sales realised in this project was in
excess of HK$1.54 billion. Moreover, contributions from
property rental income increased solidly over 2013. With
the commencement of the operation of Soundwill Plaza
[l = Midtown during the first half of 2014, together with
Soundwill Plaza and No. 10 Knutsford Terrace, Tsim
Sha Tsui, the Group’s rental portfolio will be enlarged
to 581,600 square feet in attributable gross floor area,
respectively, in Hong Kong. The rental portfolio, which will
continue to grow. We expect that the upcoming various
development projects will further generate substantial
income. The Group is now set to embark on a new phase
of growth.

Furthermore, the Group debuted this year on Forbes
Asia’s “200 Best Under A Billion”. The ranking is drawn
from 15,000 small and medium-size enterprises across
the Asia Pacific region, with thorough assessment
on each company’s three-year sales, revenue and
related financial figures. This ranking reaffirms the
confidence placed in the Group’s development strategy
by the international media and investment community.
Leveraging on the sound reputation built up by the Group
in the market, we are positive about creating the best
investment returns for our shareholders.

Looking ahead, the global economy is expected to
improve and the economy of Hong Kong will grow
steadily. The property market is therefore expected to
achieve steady growth next year. The Group will stay
vigilant over the changing market conditions, and will take
prudent and appropriate investment opportunities and
seek breakthroughs on top of its existing solid foundation.
We will adopt appropriate development strategies to
capture optimal opportunities to launch our property
developments and optimise our leasing revenue so as to
create the largest benefits for our shareholders.

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity
to express my sincere thanks to all shareholders, the
Board and business partners for their support in the past
year. The solid foundation of the Group established over
the year was in fact achieved by the utmost efforts of
the staff. | hereby thank all our committed staff for their
contributions made during the past year. In the coming
year, we will keep up the efforts and our management
team and staff will work together to deliver respectable
results.

Foo Kam Chu, Grace

Chairman
Hong Kong, 19 March 2014
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FOO Kam Chu, Grace, aged 70, is the founder and Chairman of the Group. Madam Foo has extensive experience
in the property market. She has been engaged in the property business in Hong Kong since early 1970s, particularly
specialised in the acquisition of old buildings for redevelopment into commercial or residential buildings. Madam Foo
is currently responsible for the Group’s overall development direction and strategies. Furthermore, she serves as a
standing committee member of the 10th, 11th and 12th Guangzhou Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference and has been elected as an honorary citizen of Guangzhou and executive committee member
of the 10th Guangdong Province (Women) Members Association. She is familiar with the political and economic affairs
of the PRC.

CHAN Wai Ling, aged 43, is an Executive Director of the Company. She is in charge of the Hong Kong property
department and is responsible for the property development and leasing of Hong Kong properties of the Group. She
graduated from the University of Toronto, Canada with a bachelor degree in commerce and also obtained a Master of
Business Administration Degree from University of Strathclyde, United Kingdom. Before joining the Group in September
1998, she had worked in an international property consultant firm and had operated her own property investment
business for more than five years.

KONG Siu Man, Kenny, aged 51, is the Executive Director in charge of the property development of the Group. Mr.
Kong graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is a Chartered Surveyor of The Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors of Hong Kong, a Registered Professional Surveyor and an Authorized Person under Buildings
Ordinance of Hong Kong SAR Government. He joined the Group in 2009 and has over 26 years experience in the
Mainland and Hong Kong property market.

8 Soundwill Holdings Limited



CHAN Kai Nang, aged 68, appointed as Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on 11 March 2009,
received a Postgraduate Diploma in Management Studies from The University of Hong Kong and Bachelor of
Laws from the University of London. Mr. Chan is an associate member of The Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in the UK and The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the UK. Mr. Chan has been a top level executive with substantial
experience in major multinational and local corporations. He had been the regional controller and senior executive
of these corporations for many years. Mr. Chan was the executive director of Galaxy Entertainment Group Limited
(formerly known as K. Wah Construction Materials Limited) and managing director of K. Wah Construction Materials
Limited. The shares of the above-named company are listed on the Stock Exchange. He is currently an adviser of K.
Wah Construction Materials Limited. Mr. Chan was also appointed as independent non-executive director of Asian
Capital Holdings Limited, the shares of which listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange and
Prosperity International Holdings (H.K.) Limited, a company listed on Main Board of the Stock Exchange respectively.

PAO Ping Wing, aged 66, was appointed as Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on 6 November
2009, received a Master of Science degree in Human Settlements Planning and Development from the Asian Institute
of Technology in Bangkok, Thailand. Mr. Pao was elected as one of the Ten Outstanding Young Persons of Hong Kong
in 1982 and one of the Ten Outstanding Young Persons of the World in 1983. He was also an ex-Urban Councillor. In
the past 20 years plus, he has been actively serving on government policy committees and statutory bodies, especially
those of town planning, urban renewal, public housing, culture and arts and environment matters. Mr. Pao is an Hon.
Fellow of The Hong Kong Institute of Housing. He is also an independent non-executive director of several other
companies listed on the Stock Exchange including Oriental Press Group Limited, UDL Holdings Limited, Sing Lee
Software (Group) Limited, New Environmental Energy Holdings Limited, Zhuzhou CSR Times Electric Co., Ltd., Maoye
International Holdings Limited and HL Technology Group Limited.

NG Chi Keung, aged 65, was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 18 March 2011.
Mr. Ng holds a Master Degree in Business Administration and is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and the Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants. He has over 30 years of financial management experience with renowned multi-national
corporations. Mr. Ng was the executive director of Fairwood Holdings Limited for 15 years until his retirement at the
end of year 2009 and re-designated as non-executive director after his retirement.
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In 2013, the U.S. economy showed gradual improvement and signs of stability emerged across major economies
in the Eurozone area. However, the operating environment remained difficult as uncertainties persisted in the global
marketplace. While the U.S. government has begun tapering asset purchases, the global impact of this policy has been
less significant than previously predicted given that the low interest rate environment is likely to continue.

When the “Residential Properties (First-hand Sales) Ordinance” came into full effect in April 2013, most of the new
launches of local property projects were postponed. The sales of the remaining units of existing projects were also
affected, leading to a further drop in the trading volume of first-hand residential properties. Subsequent to the digestion
and adjustment by the market, the trading volume of first-hand residential properties has picked up after a few months
of the implementation of new rules. In addition, factors including the steady economic growth in Hong Kong, improved
income prospects and increased population continued to sustain the home-buying demands from local individuals.

Despite the restrictions of the policy, the fundamental demand for Hong Kong residential properties, in particular
small to medium-sized units, has remained robust. To capitalise on the tremendous development and appreciation
potential of property projects in prime location, the Group in September 2013 successfully completed the unification
of ownership of 12-24 Lun Fat Street, Wan Chai, and continued to employ a selective approach on expanding its
land bank to enhance profitability. In addition, the Group’s spotlight residential development, Park Haven, generated
spectacular sales proceeds of approximately HK$2.46 billion since the project was launched for pre-sale in April 2012.
The project is expected to be completed in the first half of 2014 and is to become one of the profit contributors of the
Group in 2014.

Increased tourist numbers to Hong Kong continued to drive the growth of Hong Kong’s retail industry. Soundwill Plaza,
our flagship property located in Russell Street, Causway Bay, has been highly-pursued and well-received by local
consumers and tourists. This is testimony to the Group’s encouraging leasing performance, with a constantly high
occupancy rate and continuous increase in rental prices during the year. As a result, the Group’s rental income has hit
an all-time high.

The commencement of operation of Soundwill Plaza Il — Midtown located in 1-29 Tang Lung Street, Causeway Bay
during the first half of 2014 will significantly enhance the rental income growth. Together with our ongoing asset
enhancement programmes, we are well-positioned for further growth in the longer term with a better balanced
portfolio, as well as a broader and more diverse tenant mix.

The Group will continue to keep abreast of the development of the property market, implement appropriate strategies,
and grasp new investment opportunities to overcome all challenges in the future.

10 Soundwill Holdings Limited
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Land Bank

The Group maintains its land bank mainly by acquisition
of redevelopment projects in urban areas. To secure
a steady land supply in urban areas for the future
development, the Group continued to acquire old
buildings in various districts of Hong Kong Island during
the year whilst capturing the opportunities brought about
by Hong Kong’s economic development. The Group also
strengthened investment in projects with appreciation
potential and enriched its existing land portfolio.

The strategy adopted by the Group in respect
of acquisition of old buildings in urban areas for
redevelopment purpose not only intended to align with
the policies of the government, but also to achieve a
balance between the sustainable development of the
community and the preservation of the environment.
The newly imposed Buyer’s Stamp Duty (BSD) policy
enacted by the government to cool speculation in the
property market has inevitably affected the Group’s
property assembly and old building acquisition business.
Nevertheless, the Group will continue to source quality
land sites for acquisition in the long run to maintain a
consistent acquisition and development strategy.

The Group will continue to employ a selective approach
on expanding its land bank, and reserve quality projects
for its own development purposes. As at 31 December
2013, the Group had a total of six projects. Based on the
government’s current town planning, it is estimated that
an attributable gross floor area of approximately 356,500
square feet will be provided as detailed below:

Annual Report 2013 11



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

18-21 School Street, Tai Hang

The unification of ownership of 18-21 School
Street, Tai Hang was completed in September
2011. The project site area is approximately 2,250
square feet and is categorised as a Class C site,
which can be redeveloped into an integrated
residential and commercial complex, with a gross
floor area of approximately 23,200 square feet. On
the other hand, the site can also be redeveloped
into a residential (Residential Category A) property,
with stunning sea views and street-level commercial
shops.

14-18 Mosque Street,
Mid Levels West

The unification of ownership of 14-18 Mosque
Street, Mid-levels West was completed in April
2012. The project site area is approximately 5,860
square feet and foundation works are currently
underway. The site can also be development into a
residential (Residential Category A) property, with
a gross floor area of approximately 49,000 square
feet. Located next to the Central to Mid-levels
Escalator, the project is just a few minutes’ walk
from the financial and commercial hub of Central.
The project is therefore located in a district which is
a popular residential choice for business elites and
expatriates with keen demand for new and quality
properties. Such demand highlights the area’s
rental and investment prospects. Moreover, new
boutique luxury residential properties in the area
have been warmly received by investors, indicating
the market’s substantial demand for brand new
quality properties.

Soundwill Holdings Limited

14-18 Mosque-Street, Mid Levels West




OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

57 Kin Wah Street and
66 Fort Street, North Point

The unification of ownership of 57 Kin Wah Street
and 66 Fort Street, North Point was completed in
November 2011. The two sites cover an area of
approximately 3,240 square feet. 66 Fort Street was
previously a 6-storey residential property, whereas
57 Kin Wah Street was a 7-storey residential
property (including a two-storey basement).
57 Kin Wah Street has been demolished. The
combined site can be redeveloped into a residential
(Residential Category A) property with a gross
floor area of approximately 30,100 square feet.

The future development of a number of large-scale
projects in North Point will make a positive impact
on property prices and property development in the
district.

1-11 Lai Yin Street and
2-12 Jones Street, Tai Hang

A joint development agreement between the Group
and Henderson was signed on 31 August 2012,
in relation to the acquisition of 1-11 Lai Yin Street
and 2-12 Jones Street, Tai Hang. The inaugural
agreement represents the first collaborative
redevelopment project between the two companies.
The project site area is approximately 6,530 square
feet, with a gross floor area of approximately
65,200 square feet. It is classified as a residential
(Residential Category A) property. Foundation
works are currently underway.

1-11 Lai Yin Street and 2-12 Jones Street, Tai Hang
Annual Report 2013 13



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

301-305 Castle Peak Road,
Kwai Chung

301-305 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung was
acquired in November 2012. It has site area of
approximately 13,300 square feet, with a gross floor
area of approximately 126,000 square feet. The
project is blessed with prime geographical location
positioned within the transportation hub of Kowloon
West and adjacent to Kwai Hing MTR Station. It
is also in close proximity to the airport, Container
Terminal, as well as Lo Wu and Lok Ma Chau.
Amidst the city’s growing financial service industry,
numerous multinational corporations are setting up
regional headquarters and offices in Hong Kong.
However, the supply of offices in the traditional core
business districts in Hong Kong is inadequate to
cope with the demand for high-quality offices from
these companies. Seizing the market opportunity,
the Group intends to redevelop the site to its utmost
potential, so as to maximise investment returns. The
Group expects the government will introduce further
measures to facilitate the development of industrial
buildings and enhance their flexibility in developing.
Therefore, the Group foresees that there will be
room for further development regarding industrial
buildings.

301-305 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung
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12-24 Lun Fat Street, Wan Chai

On 9 September 2013, the Group further expanded
its land bank with the acquisition of 100%
ownership of 12-24 Lun Fat Street, Wan Chai.
The site covers a site area of approximately 7,100
square feet. It is currently an 8-storey building,
comprising of 51 residential units and 7 street-
level retail shops. The site can be redeveloped
into a residential and commercial project with a
gross floor area of approximately 63,000 square
feet. On 31 March 2014, the Group entered into a
sale and purchase agreement with an independent
third party in relation to the disposal of this
project. Further details have been disclosed in the
announcement dated 31 March 2014.




OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Property Leasing

In 2013, turnover from this business segment was
approximately HK$386,888,000, accounting for 63% of

the Group’s turnover for the year. O ndWi II
léﬁﬁﬁ% =WV
Soundwill Plaza aZa

The Group’s flagship rental property, Soundwill
Plaza, has a gross floor area of approximately
245,100 square feet; including a retail store area of
approximately 18,300 square feet and a commercial
area of approximately 226,800 square feet. Driven
by robust consumer spending and surging tourist
spending, the market has a keen demand for
prime retail properties locally. The occupancy
rate of Soundwill Plaza maintained at a high level
and generated a rental income of approximately
HK$324,003,000. In 2013, around 37% of the
leases were due. The rental renewal rate was
satisfactory with sustained increase in rental prices.
To maintain the competitiveness of commercial
buildings, the Group has been fully aware that
continuous improvement is of prime importance.
While cautiously devising plans to enhance the
quality of retail properties, the Group has been
committed to optimising merchant portfolio and
strengthening publicity to attract more customers.

Annual Report 2013 15



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

MIDTOWN

Soundwill Plaza Il

Soundwill Plaza Il - Midtown

Soundwill Plaza Il — Midtown has a leasing area
of approximately 218,000 square feet. Located
in 1-29 Tang Lung Street, Causeway Bay, it is
adjacent to the famous shopping boulevard of
Russell Street (reported as the world’s most
expensive street), with stunning views of Victoria
Harbour and Causeway Bay’s bustling metropolitan
landscape. By attracting classy eateries with its
prime location and top-class positioning, the project
will fully capitalise on the opportunities brought
about by the growing consumer market in the
district.

The commencement of operation of Soundwill
Plaza Il — Midtown has laid a solid foundation
for the investment properties of the Group and
further boosted the recurring income. Meanwhile, it
signifies an important milestone in the expansion of
the Group’s local leasing portfolio for the purpose of
ensuring steady returns for our shareholders under
the ever-changing market.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

(e 10 o
Knutsford

10 Knuftsford Terrace,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon

With a maximum leasing area of approximately
114,000 square feet, 10 Knutsford Terrace, Tsim
Sha Tsui is located in the core tourist and business
district of Tsim Sha Tsui, and is just a stone’s throw
away from the nearest MTR Station. The property
is currently a 23-storey commercial complex. While
being fully aware that continuous improvement is
of prime importance, the Group cautiously devises
plans to enhance the quality of the property, reviews
its tenants and optimises the existing portfolio
to enhance the value and rental prices, thereby
strengthening the Group’s rental income source in
the long-run.

10 Knutsford Terrace, Tsim Sha Tsui

Residential Projects
Property Development

To capture the opportunities in the small and
medium-sized property market in Hong Kong,
the Group selected portions of its land bank to
be developed as boutique residences, thereby
successfully transformed into one of the leading
property developers in Hong Kong with prestigious
brand. In future, the Group will continue to identify
quality land reserves to prudently grow its property
development business and to timely launch new
projects for sales as planned, so as to cope with
the resilient home-buying demands from local
individuals.

During the year, multiple rounds of restrictive
measures were put forward by the government
to regulate and cool the property market. These
measures have inevitably brought forth a number of
challenges to our business operations, and slowed
down the pace of our property sales. Nevertheless,
the demand for small to medium-sized residential
units from local users remained robust, and
property prices aligned with low mortgage rates and
reasonable mortgage-to-income ratios. Therefore
property prices maintained at a stable level. The
Group will adjust its sales strategy in a flexible
manner. With our well-established brand name, we
are confident in achieving a sustainable and sound
performance.

Annual Report 2013
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

;
PARK &
HAVEN

NO.38 HAVEN STREET

Park Haven

Haven is located at 38 Haven Street, Causeway
Bay and comprises 190 residential units of multi-
dimensional designs. As of today, 179 residential
units were pre-sold, generating spectacular sales
proceeds of approximately HK$2.46 billion. The
encouraging performance was in line with our sales
target.
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Park Haven
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The Group’s spotlight residential development Park

e
WarrenWoods

WarrenWoods

The Group’s landmark luxurious property
development, WarrenWoods is situated at 23 Warren
Street, Tai Hang and comprises 163 residential units
of multi-dimensional designs. The handover of the
project was completed in late 2012. WarrenWoods
is regarded by many buyers as a preferred choice for
home purchase and property investment purposes in
terms of quality, environment and future appreciation
potential.
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Commercial Projects
The Sharp

Located at 11-13 Sharp Street East and 1-1A Yiu
Wa Street in Causeway Bay, the project site area
is approximately 3,200 square feet, with a planned
gross floor area of approximately 48,200 square
feet. The site is expected to be developed into
a complex retail project. Located directly across
from Times Square, the development is bound to
become a preferred location for international brands
to setup their flagship stores. With a prime location
within the “Golden Triangle” retail area of Causeway
Bay, all 29 floors available for sale under the project
were sold out within a single day on 3 January
2013, with the highest selling price achieving a
remarkable HK$48,100 per square foot (calculation
is based on total gross floor area). To capitalise on
the tremendous appreciation potential of street-level
shops in Causeway Bay, the Group has decided
to retain the commercial shops from G/F to 2/F
for rental purposes. The rental area is expected to
be 4,500 square feet and the rental rates will be
determined with reference to the top-grade street-
level commercial shops in Causeway Bay area. The
project is expected to be completed in the third
quarter of 2015.

Annual Report 2013
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Property Management, E&M and Building Maintenance

In 2013, turnover from this business segment was approximately HK$14,548,000, accounting for 2% of the Group’s
turnover for the year.

The Group’s property management and maintenance subsidiaries are engaged in the provision of management and
maintenance services for the properties and facilities of large-scale commercial buildings, as well as small to medium-
sized estates. These subsidiaries are highly experienced in the provision of quality services to owners and tenants. The
property management team is committed in promoting energy conservation and carbon reduction through the use of
energy-saving measures, the management of indoor environmental quality as well as the reduction of wastes.

The Concierge French-style Hotel Management Services

During the year, the Group pioneered and introduced “The Concierge French-style Hotel Management Services” to
the property management of Park Haven, the luxury residential project. The service provides a wide range of French-
style management value-adding services, including concierge services, dining and catering services, household
maintenance services, laundry and dry cleaning arrangement services as well as home and car cleaning referral
services. Through the provision of caring and comprehensive personal services, we aim to create an environment for
tenants to enjoy a high quality lifestyle.

Customer Services

The Group’s quality services are extended to the offer of a comprehensive range of g éﬁi
after-sales services subsequent to the delivery of units to owners. The Group assures (WZ(%@%?
new homeowners of delivery services of fine quality by setting up a professional team HONG KONG

which is dedicated to the detailed examinations of each of the newly completed units.
The newly occupied properties are entitled to the warranty of repair and maintenance

services for an initial period of two years. This warranty will help boost the confidence
of homeowners.

To ensure that each newly completed unit is in perfect condition, thorough quality
inspection is conducted to ensure the highest standard of quality upon delivery
to the owners. The handover team will also provide comprehensive and attentive
services during the handover period to ensure smooth procedure. The handover team
not only ensures the quality of newly completed units, but also collects feedbacks
from the owners. The Group’s property management subsidiaries are committed in
providing high-quality customer services and further enhancing service levels through
continuous innovation.

Soundwill Club

Established by the Group in 2013, Soundwill Club provides buyers and investors, as well as visitors to the Group’s
properties, with a platform for the exchange of all kinds of living intelligence. Soundwill Club covers a variety of high-
quality living intelligence promoted by Soundwill Group, and enhances the interaction of art and taste with members.
Soundwill Club also provides customers with superb services and activities, which are further elaborations of Soundwill
Group’s unwavering commitment to excellence and eminence.

20 Soundwill Holdings Limited



Business in Mainland China

In 2013, turnover from this business segment was approximately HK$208,949,000, accounting for 35% of the Group’s
turnover for the year.

Urban Infrastructure Development

During the year, the Group sold its Mainland underground pipelines business to Ms. Foo Kam Chu Grace, the
controlling shareholder and chairman of the Group, for a consideration of HK$122 million in order to concentrate
resources on expanding its principal activities.

Real Estate Development

The Group’s unswerving effort in developing quality residential projects in the Mainland over the years is paying off,
as shown by our remarkable track record. The Group is currently developing a number of real estate projects across
various cities of Guangdong Province and Fujian Province in the PRC. Despite the softening economic growth in the
PRC, the government’s dedicated efforts in stimulating domestic consumption will fuel a continued growth in the
domestic economy, which will be favourable to the long-term development of the real estate market in the PRC.

Nearly 92% of the units of Long Feng Chun Xiao (RE/Bl& %), a residential project located in Doumen, Zhuhai and
developed in cooperation with the joint venture partners, have been sold. This project also generated turnover of
approximately HK$60,908,000 (2012: HK$98,403,000) for the year. The first phase of The Lakeview Bay (/8% (5
& )) (a villa and high-rise complex project wholly-owned by the Group and located in Gaoyao District, Zhaoging City)
with 140 twin house villas has been completed after a brand new renovation process. As of 31 December 2013, over
30% of the project have been sold. The second phase high-rise residential units are also expected to be rolled out into
the market by mid 2014.

BLEH(BZE (LKA A)), another project located
in Doumen District, Zhuhai City, is under construction,
and is expected to be available for pre-sale in mid
2014, BE(EE(1A8E)), a residential project located
in Jiangmen, Kaiping, is expected to commence
construction and will be available for pre-sale in 2014.
The proceeds from the above projects will be accounted
successively, contributing to the Group’s profits in the
forthcoming years.

BEEOLKABE)

Corporate Citizen

The Group remains firmly to pursue excellence in all its business operations and social responsibilities, which it believes
an integral and guiding element of its corporate culture. The stream of international accolades received by the Group in
2013 is a testament to the efforts made by the Group not only as an excellent corporate citizen but also an outstanding
industry leader. The whole team continues to be honoured, energised and encouraged by these awards, which were
made by a broad spectrum of professional and media bodies.
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PERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Ranked in Forbes Asia’s "200 Best Under A Billion”

The Group has been ranked in Forbes Asia’s recently released “200 Best Under A Billion”. The accolade is a testament
to the market’s confidence in the development strategy of the Group. The Forbes Asia’s “200 Best Under A Billion”
ranking is drawn from 15,000 small and medium enterprises in Asia Pacific, with thorough assessment conducted on
each company’s three-year sales, revenue and related financial figures.

BCI Asia Awards 2013 - Top 10 Developers Award
(Hong Kong)

The Group was honoured to receive a “Top 10 Developers Award (Hong Kong)” in the
“BCI Asia Awards 2013” held in June. BCI Group is the region’s leading construction
media group, providing the latest information about the building and construction industry.
The “BCI Asia Awards” are held in seven different Asian territories including Hong Kong,
Indonesia, Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam. In each country,
BCI selects winners for the “Top 10 Developers Awards” and “Top 10 Architects Awards”
by conducting more than a quarter of a million interviews with architects, developers, —|—O P—l—E N
consultants and contractors working on significant projects in the Asia Pacific.

ARCHITECTS / DEVELOPERS 2013

The 27th International ARC Awards
- Annual Report Honors Award

The Group’s 2012 Annual Report received an Honors Award in the category of “Real

Estate Development/Service: Commercial/Industrial” in the 27th International ARC

awards. ARC Awards is a globally recognised international annual report competition. ARC AWARDS
This year, there were 2,260 entries from 34 countries taking part in this competition. PS—
The Group believes that a better and more harmonious community can be created at

different facets. Apart from positively participating in charity fund-raising activities and P e—r—————
encouraging our staff to take part in different charity activities, we are also committed

to improving the environment of old communities. In addition to the enhancement

of building designs, construction materials and property management quality, the Group also takes into account
the positive effects and benefit of the development on the community. The Group is also devoted to implementing
improvement works to enhance the community environment. These efforts have improved the living environment, which
is in turn beneficial to the living standards of the residents within the community.

During Christmas and special occasions every year, the shopping malls of the Group are filled with festive air. The

Group not only invites famous designers to set up unique decorations for buildings, but also organises a variety of art
exhibitions to share the joy of festivals with the public.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

In April 2013, Soundwill Group organised the “Happy Easter Happy Growth — SOUNDWILL x Chocolate Rain”
Exhibition with participation of Miss Prudence Mak, the founder and designer of Chocolate Rain, a well-renowned
original brand in Hong Kong. With this event, we played an active role in promoting local art and supporting its
development. The event offered visitors a chance to revisit the history and transformation of Hong Kong with Fatina,
the central character of Chocolate Rain.

Moreover, Soundwill Plaza invited local artists to tailor a vivid, large-scale Christmas decoration using dazzling sequins
and colourful ornaments, with an aim to present to the public a form of visual arts in a three-dimensional fashion.
Situated at the entrance of the building, the 11-foot tall Christmas tree made of layers of dazzling sequins together with
the movable ceiling decorations created a unique world of Christmas for every one.

Soundwill Volunteer Team

R E L .
To play an active role in the community, in 2011, the Group established Soundwill r* ‘-
Volunteer Team, a social cause to encourage its employees and their families to .ﬁ\“
give helping hands to those people who are in need. The Group regularly sponsors A
and participates in the Little Sprouts Storytelling Activity of the “Story Family Fun” 3 '!.ﬁﬂ
Neighbourhood Development Plan, hosted by the Hong Kong Outlying Islands Women'’s NEUNER

Association, to share stories with children living in Tung Chung District. Soundwill TR ;
Volunteer Team teaches positive attitudes among school children and spread the spirits I.i.uL.L.l_ F L el
of love and care through story-telling. -

D e E

S B (E
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Caring Company N AREE
caringcompany-
The concerted efforts of the Group’s management and employees in making positive A ermeros o tonas oo sevce

contribution to the community were commended by three social welfare organisations. The
Group was honoured as a Caring Company by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service.
The Group, in conjunction with its member companies and property projects, received
a number of commendations, in recognition of our dedication and efforts to fulfill social B
responsibilities and assume social corporate responsibilities over the years. -

LS L

The Group is committed to making positive contribution to the community. During the wesplyhie
year, the Group sponsored the Concert of Tung Chung Youth Marching Band 2013 (5%
FOEHIREBEHEZ22013) held by Hong Kong Outlying Islands Women’s Association. - -
It provided the youth with marching band training and performance opportunities, thereby

proactively supported cultural exchanges in society. Furthermore, the Group sponsored

the HSBC team in taking part in Sedan Chair Race 2013 organised by Sedan Chair — -

Charities Fund. The fund raised goes to support charitable organisations that generally do

not receive assistance from the Hong Kong Community Chest, Hong Kong Jockey Club or

the government.

The Group also cares about the needs of impoverished pupils and people living in the mountainous area in the
Mainland. During the year, the Group made a donation to The Caring Hearts Photographic Society to support the cause
to give warmth and love to remote regions through charitable photography, with an aim to alleviate the needs of people
in the mountainous area. In addition, the Group made a donation to Fu Hui Education Foundation during the year.
The donation goes to support the scholarship and daily expenses of pupils in Sichuan and provides opportunities for
impoverished mountain pupils to receive education.

Also, recognising the very essence of environmental conservation in office spaces, the Group has been using
environmentally-friendly and energy-saving lighting systems in its commercial buildings, and has also been launching
paper reuse, paper recycle and sorting campaigns, in order to provide our staff with a working environment where
energy can be saved at our all-out efforts.

Communication with Shareholders
and Investors/Investor Relationship

The Group believes that effective communication with shareholders is a crucial key of improving investor relations and
will ultimately assist the investment community in understanding the Company business performance and strategies.
The Group actively strengthens the relationship with global stakeholders through frequent involvement in large-scale
investors meetings and briefings, and regular communication with investors and analysts. The Group hence strives to
promote continuous dialogues with our shareholders and investors via different communication channels, including
interviews, telephone conferences, overseas non-deal road shows and project site visits. The Group proactively stays
in touch with the press through press releases, announcements and other promotional materials, as well as briefings
for its results announcements. The Group is also committed to enhancing corporate transparency and provides timely
disclosure of information on the Group’s developments to help shareholders and investors make investment decisions.

The Group is devoted to enhancing corporate governance practice on business growth and strives to attain a balance

between corporate governance requirements and performance. The Board of Directors believes that sound corporate
governance is essential to the success of the Company and will enhance shareholders’ value.

24 Soundwill Holdings Limited



Corporate Governance

The Group strives to deliver the highest standard of corporate governance. Coupled with the strong support of an
excellent management team, we have established a highly effective Board of Directors to actively participate in investor
relations activities.

The Group is committed to the practice of sound corporate governance. Efforts are made to maintain interactive
communication with stakeholders including investors, analysts and credit rating agencies and the media. We provide
and disclose information relating to the Group’s corporate strategy and latest business development. In order to ensure
the highest level of corporate transparency, the Company will distribute relevant corporate information to shareholders
and other stakeholders in a timely manner. In addition, the Group will further strengthen its connection with global
investors through frequent involvement in large-scale investors meetings and briefings.

Prospects

Looking into 2014, U.S. monetary policy will continue to have an effect on the global economy, but major indicators are
pointing to a more solid economic recovery. Supported by favourable factors such as an upturn in the economies of
European countries and continued implementation of monetary easing measures by major central banks, it is expected
that the global economy will continue to have temperate grow.

In Hong Kong, the economic fundamentals remain robust. Low interest rate environment is expected to last until
the end of 2014. Demand from end-users and sound employment rate will provide a positive impact on the property
market. However, the restrictive measures, in particular the various types of stamp duties, imposed by the SAR
government will suppress the demand for different types of and counteract the aforesaid favourable factors in the
next years. The property prices in the coming year are expected to have a limited range of volatility, while the property
market overall will develop steadily.

The Group has strong confidence in the prospects of its property leasing business. The successive new highs of tourist
numbers have boosted local retail consumer spending. With international brands enthusiastically setting foot in Hong
Kong, demand for core retail premises is vibrant. A continued hike in rental rates for retail premises is expected. The
Group will keep abreast of market development and employ appropriate investment strategies in managing its property
portfolio and devising long-term development goals. We will also seek investment opportunities for the long-term
interests of shareholders, and adopt a prudent land acquisition tactic while capturing optimal selling opportunities for
our property developments. In the coming year, we will continue to uphold its innovative spirit and proven management
philosophy and strategy to achieve steady growth against a backdrop of challenging global economic conditions.
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 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS

Financial Highlights

Year ended 31 December

2013 2012
Turnover HK$610 million HK$1,802 million
Profit attributable to owners of the Company HK$1,340 million HK$3,330 million
Basic earnings per share HK$5 HK$12
Dividend per share HK$0.2 HK$0.2

At 31 December 2013 At 31 December 2012

Total assets HK$20.8 billion HK$17.9 billion
Net assets HK$15.0 billion HK$13.8 billion
Total borrowings HK$3.9 billion HK$3.0 billion
Gearing ratio 26% 22%
Net asset value per share HK$53.5 HK$49.1

Results of Operations

During the year, the Group’s turnover recorded of approximately HK$610,385,000 (2012: HK$1,801,968,000),
representing a decrease as compared with last year. The decrease in turnover was mainly due to the decrease in
income recorded from the property development projects in Hong Kong.

Selling expenses mainly represents the sales commission paid for another luxury residential development “Park Haven”
and commercial project “The Sharp” which are located in Causeway Bay during the year. Increase in administrative
expenses were mainly due to the expansion of various team such as marketing team, construction team and project
development team in order to cope with the expansion of the Group. Increase in finance cost was mainly due to
increase in borrowings to finance our project development.

Furthermore, the increase in fair value of investment properties was mainly due to the revaluation gain of the Group’s
core investment property, Soundwill Plaza, located at Causeway Bay, Hong Kong.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

During the year, the Group has achieved a profit attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
HK$1,340,112,000 (2012: HK$3,330,143,000), a decrease of 59.8% as compared with last year. This decrease was
mainly due to the decrease in income recorded from the property development projects and decrease in the net gain
on fair value adjustments on investment properties during the year.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2013 amounted to HK$15,036,992,000 (2012: HK$13,802,206,000).
Net asset value per share as at 31 December 2013 is HK$53.5 (2012: HK$49.1).
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Financial Resources and Liquidity

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents amounted to HK$310,629,000 (2012:
HK$615,421,000). Total borrowings of the Group amounted to HK$3,955,820,000 (2012: HK$2,993,501,000) as at
31 December 2013.

During the year, the Group has received proceeds of approximately HK$915,822,000 from the buyers of the Group’s
recent brand new luxury residential project, Park Haven, in Causeway Bay, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group has received proceeds of approximately HK$327,181,000 from the buyers of the Group’s
recent brand new commercial project, The Sharp, in Causeway Bay, Hong Kong.

As at 31 December 20183, the Group’s gearing ratio (which was expressed as a percentage of total borrowings
over total equity) was 26% (2012: 22%). As at 31 December 2013, the net assets of the Group amounted to
HK$15,036,992,000 (2012: HK$13,802,206,000).

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk mainly arises from the exchange rate movement between Hong Kong
Dollar and Renminbi in relation to its PRC operations. Given that the sustained appreciation of Renminbi would
have a positive impact on the Group’s assets in the PRC and turnover generated from the PRC, the Group had not
implemented any hedging measures during the year.

During the year, the Group did not engage in any derivative activities or use any financial instruments to hedge its
balance sheet exposures.

Acquisition and development of properties are financed partly by internal resources and partly by bank borrowings.
Repayment of bank loans are scheduled to match asset lives and project completion dates. Borrowings are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and bear interest at floating rates.

Contingent Liabilities

(@) During the course of business, certain bank accounts were opened and held in the name of certain subsidiaries
on behalf of third parties to whom these subsidiaries provided building management services. As at the reporting
date, those bank balances which were held on behalf of third parties and were not accounted for in the books of
account and financial statements of the Group amounted to HK$7,558,000 (2012: HK$5,439,000).

(b) Since the Group commenced legal proceedings HCA 1902/2009 (“the Action”) against a joint venture partner in
2009, with whom the Group has a joint venture agreement for the development and construction of village houses
in the New Territories, the Action has been stayed pending the outcome of the proceedings in HCMP 1760/2009
which concerns the same subject matter. The Group filed a re-amended statement of claim in December 2012 in
HCMP 1760/2009 and the pleadings of the case have been closed in or about April 2013. The case has come to
the stage of discovery of documents and thereafter it will proceed to the mutual exchange of factual witnesses’
statement. The Group’s legal advisor is in the course of locating all documents for discovery purpose. No date for
case management conference has been fixed by the Court yet.

As the Group’s legal advisor is unable to anticipate the likely outcome, provision for impairment on amount due
from the joint venture and provision for legal costs as at 31 December 2013 were amounting to HK$15,565,000
(2012: HK$15,565,000) and HK$3,598,000 (2012: HK$4,200,000) respectively.

Employees Remuneration

The Group had 394 and 94 employees in Hong Kong and Mainland China respectively as at 31 December 2018.
Employees were remunerated on the basis of their performance, experience and prevailing market practice.
Remuneration packages comprise salary, medical insurance, mandatory provident fund and year end discretionary
bonus. Total salaries and wages incurred in 2013, if excluding share option expenses of approximately HK$19,079,000
(2012: HK$8,304,000), were approximately HK$151,768,000 (2012: HK$92,918,000).
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The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Code sets out two levels of corporate governance practices, namely, (a) mandatory code provisions that a listed
company must either comply with or explain its non-compliance, and (b) recommended best practices that listed
companies are encouraged to comply with but need not disclose in the case of non-compliance. The Company is in
compliance with the mandatory code provisions, save for the deviations discussed below.

Board of Directors

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors of the Company”) is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
businesses, strategic decisions and performance. The management has been delegated the authority and
responsibility by the Board for the operations of the Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated various
responsibilities to the Board committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee. Further details of these committees are set out in this report.

Board Composition
The Board is composed of the following directors who, unless otherwise indicated, have served throughout the year
under review and up to the date of this report:

Executive Directors:

Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace (Chairman)

Ms. Chan Wai Ling

Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny

Mr. Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson (resigned on 25/5/2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chan Kai Nang

Mr. Pao Ping Wing

Mr. Ng Chi Keung

Board Meetings and Attendance
During the year, the Board met four times with attendance as follows:

Director Attendance
Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace (Chairman) 4/4
Ms. Chan Wai Ling 4/4
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny 4/4
Mr. Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson* (resigned on 25/5/2013) 1/1
Mr. Chan Kai Nang 4/4
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 4/4
Mr. Ng Chi Keung 4/4

*

The director did not serve the whole year under review. The denominator in the attendance column indicates the number of board meeting he was
entitled to attend during his term of service.

Mr. Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson resigned as Executive Director of the Company on 25 May 2013. The relevant
announcement was published on the same date.

The biographies of the Directors are set out in pages 8 to 9, which illustrate their diverse skills, expertise, experience
and qualifications.

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence from the Independent Non-executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace is the founder and the Chairman of the Group. She is
responsible for the Group’s overall development direction and strategies. The Chairman ensures the Board functions
effectively and discharges its responsibilities. There is no chief executive officer appointed and the daily operations
of the Group are delegated to other executive directors, the management and various department heads. The Board
is of the view that the current management structure can effectively facilitate the Group’s operation and business
development.

Term of Office of Non-executive Directors

Code provision A.4.1 requires that non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific term and subject to re-
election. Currently all the Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors) are not appointed
for a specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings in accordance
with the Company’s bye-laws (the “Bye-laws”).

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

In accordance with the Bye-laws, not less than one-third of the Directors for the time being will retire from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting, provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years. Any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until the following general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election
at such meeting.

Responsibilities of Directors

Every newly appointed Director is ensured to have a proper understanding of the operations and business of the Group
and that he/she is fully aware of his/her responsibilities under statute and common law, the Listing Rules, applicable
legal requirements and other regulatory requirements and the business and governance policies of the Company.
The Directors are continually updated with legal and regulatory developments, business and market changes and the
strategic development of the Group to facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

Code provision A.1.8 provides that an issuer should arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action
against its directors. During the year, the Group has not identified any insurer which would provide insurance service
to the Group on satisfactory commercial terms. As such, the Group has not yet arranged appropriate insurance cover
in respect of legal action against the Directors.

Board Committees

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all the three Independent Non-executive Directors and is chaired by Mr. Chan Kai
Nang, who possesses professional accountancy qualifications. The Committee has specific written terms of reference
which are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in the code provisions. It is responsible for reviewing with
management, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and discuss auditing, internal controls
and financial reporting including the interim and final results of the Company. It also acts as an important link between
the Board and the Company’s external auditor in matters within the scope of the audit of the Group.
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During the year, the Committee met twice with attendance shown below. The final results for the year ended 31
December 2013 and the interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2013 have been reviewed and commented
by the Committee.

Director Attendance
Mr. Chan Kai Nang (committee chairman) 2/2
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 2/2
Mr. Ng Chi Keung 2/2

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee was set up on 12 September 2005 with specific written terms of reference.

Its functions are to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure for all directors’
remuneration, and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy. The
Committee reviews and approves the directors’ remuneration proposals with reference to the board’s corporate goals
and objectives, and also determines with delegated responsibility, the remuneration packages of individual executive
directors.

During the year, the Committee held two meetings (attendance as shown below) to review and determine (with the
relevant Directors where applicable abstained from voting as far as his/her own remuneration is concerned so that no
director would decide on his/her own remuneration) the remuneration package of executive directors.

Director Attendance
Mr. Chan Kai Nang (committee chairman) 2/2
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 2/2
Mr. Ng Chi Keung 2/2
Ms. Chan Wai Ling 2/2

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 30 March 2012 with specific written terms of reference. The
responsibilities of the Committee include reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board; identifying
individuals suitably qualified to become members of the Board and selecting or making recommendations to the Board
on selection of individuals nominated for directorship; making recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning for directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief Executive
(if any); and determining the policy for nomination of directors.
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A board diversity policy (the “Policy”) was adopted in October 2013. Diversity of board members can be achieved
through consideration of a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. In informing its perspective on
diversity, the Company will also take into account aspects based on its own business model and specific needs from
time to time.

On 28 October 2013, the Board approved to revise the terms of reference of Nomination Committee by including duties
to review the Policy and the progress on achieving the objectives set for implementing the Policy.

The Nomination Committee will review the Policy on a regular basis to ensure its continued effectiveness.

During the year, the Committee comprises the following Directors and held one meeting with attendance shown below:

Director Attendance
Madam Foo Kam Chu Grace (committee chairman) 1
Mr. Chan Kai Nang 1
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 1

Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

As part of the ongoing process of directors’ training, the Company Secretary continuously updates all directors on
latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance of
the same by all Directors. All Directors are encouraged to attend external forum or training courses on relevant topics
which may count towards continuous professional development training.

Pursuant to Code A.6.5 which has come into effect from 1 April 2012, directors should participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. During the year, all Directors have participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities either by attending training courses or by reading materials relevant to the
Company’s business and to the Directors’ duties and responsibilities.

Company Secretary

Mr. Tang Man Joe was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company on 17 February 2014 and is also the
Financial Controller of the Group. He is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountant, and also
a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountant. He reports to the Board and assists the Board in
functioning effectively and efficiently. During the year, he undertook not less than 15 hours of professional training to
update his skill and knowledge.

Code for Securities Transactions of Directors

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiries with all Directors, the
Company confirms that all of them have complied with the Model Code throughout the year.
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Access to Information by Directors

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far as practicable in all other cases, an agenda and accompanying Board
papers are sent to all Directors in a timely manner. Notice of at least 14 days is given for a regular Board meeting to give
all Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings and Board committee meetings, reasonable notice
is given.

All Directors are entitled to have access to Board papers, minutes and related materials at all times. During the year,
all Directors have been provided with the Group’s management information updates to keep them informed of the
Group’s affairs and facilitate them to discharge their duties under the Listing Rules.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

In determining the remuneration levels and packages of the Directors and senior management, the Company took
into account of the prevailing practices and trends to reflect on the commitments, duties and responsibilities of the
Directors and senior management and their contributions to the Group. Long-term inducements in the form of share
options and performance bonuses were also employed.

Auditor’'s Remuneration

During the year, the fee incurred for audit and non-audit services for the Group are approximately HK$3,341,000 (2012:
HK$3,496,000) and HK$574,000 (2012: HK$432,000) respectively.

Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial statements of the Group and presenting a
balanced, clear and comprehensive assessment of the Group’s performance and prospects. The Directors are not
aware of any material events or conditions that may cast doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

Infernal Control

During the year, the Directors reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control system covering material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management functions.

Communications with Shareholders

The Company strives to establish communications with its shareholders and investors. In efforts to enhance such
communications, the Company provides information relating to the Company’s business in its interim and annual
reports, and on its website.

The Company regards its annual general meetings as an opportunity for direct communications between the Board and
its shareholders. All Directors, senior management and the external auditor make efforts to attend the annual general
meetings to address shareholder queries. The Chairman and all Directors of the Company for the time being along with
key management and the external auditor attended the 2013 AGM and addressed questions raised by Shareholders
about the Company’s business. The Company also responds to queries from its shareholders and investors and
welcomes their views and concerns at shareholders’ meetings to the Board or management directly.
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Shareholders’ Rights

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a Special General Meeting

A special general meeting shall be convened on the requisition of one or more shareholders of the Company
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company.
Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the Company Secretary at the Company’s Head Office
and Principal Place of Business.

Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit,
the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) may convene such meeting, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed by
the Company.

Procedures for which enquiries may be put to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries to the Board in writing at the Company’s Head Office and

Principal Place of Business.

Procedures for putting forward proposals by shareholders at shareholders’ meeting
The number of members necessary for a requisition for putting forward a proposal at a general meeting shall be:

(@) any number of members representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting rights at the date of the
requisition; or

(b) not less than one hundred members.

A copy or copies of requisition signed by all requisitionists shall be deposited, with a sum reasonably sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses in giving notice of the proposed resolution or circulating any necessary statement,
at the Company’s Head Office and Principal Place of Business in case of:-

(@) a requisition requiring notice of a resolution, not less than six weeks before the meeting; and

(b) any other requisition, not less than one week before the meeting.

The Company will verify the requisition and upon confirming that the requisition is proper and in order, the Board
will proceed with the necessary procedures.
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The Directors are pleased to submit herewith their annual report together with the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2013.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries include property
assembly, property development, property leasing and provision of building management services in Hong Kong
and urban infrastructure development (which ceased to be principal activities after 23 October 2013) and property
development in Mainland China. Other particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in note 48 to the financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the state of the Group’s and the Company’s affairs
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 95 to 216. The Board recommends a payment of a
final dividend of HK$0.20 (2012: HK$0.20) per share for the year ended 31 December 2013, subject to the approval of
the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on Wednesday, 21 May 2014 (“Annual General
Meeting”). The final dividend will be payable on or about 30 June 2014 to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members on 12 June 2014.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries are set out in notes 21 and 48 to the financial statements.

Borrowings

Particulars of the borrowings of the Group at the reporting date are set out in note 33 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 35 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity on pages 102 and 103 and in note 36 to the financial statements respectively.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Share Options

Particulars of the share option scheme, share options granted and movement are set out in note 37 to the financial
statements.

Properties/Properties under Development

Particulars of the major properties held by the Group and properties under development of the Group are set out on
pages 40 and 41.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page
42.

Directors

The Directors of the Company are listed on page 4. Their biographical information is set out on pages 8 to 9.

Pursuant to Bye-laws 86(2) & 87(1), Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny and Mr. Pao Ping Wing, will retire from office at the
Annual General Meeting and shall be eligible for re-election.

Directors’ Service Contfracts

Non-Executive Directors are not appointed for a specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Bye-laws.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract with

the Company, which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).
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Directors’ Interests and Chief Executive’s Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

1. Directors’ Interests in the Company

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of the Directors and chief executive in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO”)) which are required to be (i) notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which he is taken or deemed to have taken under such
provisions of the SFO); or (i) entered in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or
(iii) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:

(i) Long positions in the shares:

Approximate

Number of Percentage of

Name of Director Capacity Shares Shareholding
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Interest of controlled corporation 192,702,028(Mete) 68.62
Beneficial owner 96,602 0.03

Kong Siu Man, Kenny Beneficial owner 102,000 0.04

Note: These 192,702,028 shares represented the aggregate of (i) 190,272,028 shares held by Ko Bee Limited, a company wholly-owned
by Foo Kam Chu, Grace; (i) 2,386,000 shares held by Full Match Limited, a company wholly-owned by Foo Kam Chu, Grace and (i)
44,000 shares held by Opulent Sky Limited in which Foo Kam Chu, Grace has 50% interest.

(ii) Long positions in underlying shares of equity derivatives of the Company — interests in
share options of the Company (having been granted and remained outstanding):

Number of Subscription

Shares in Price Price per

Capacity the Option Exercisable Period of Grant Share

(HK$) (HK$)

Foo Kam Chu, Grace Beneficial owner 550,000 06/12/2012 to 05/12/2015 1.00 8.71
316,000 03/01/2014 to 02/01/2017 1.00 15.76

Chan Wai Ling Beneficial owner 2,000,000 06/12/2012 to 05/12/2015 1.00 8.71
2,000,000 03/01/2014 to 02/01/2017 1.00 15.76

Kong Siu Man, Kenny Beneficial owner 300,000 06/12/2012 to 05/12/2015 1.00 8.71
250,000 03/01/2014 to 02/01/2017 1.00 15.76
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Interests and Chief Executive’'s Interests in Shares

and Underlying Shares (Continued)

2. Directors’ Interests in Associated Corporations

Name of
Associated
Name of Director Corporation

Number

and Class of Percentage of
Shares Shareholding

Foo Kam Chu, Grace Ko Bee Limited
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Full Match Limited

Foo Kam Chu, Grace Opulent Sky Limited

Beneficial owner

Beneficial owner

Beneficial owner

1 ordinary share 100
1 ordinary share 100
1 ordinary share 50

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company had
any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be (i) notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
he is taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO); or (ii) entered in the register kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or (i) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to

the Model Code.

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares and Debentures

Save as disclosed above and note 37 to the financial statements, at no time during the year ended 31 December 2013
were rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the Company granted to any Director or chief executive of the
Company or to the spouse or children under 18 years of age of any such Director or chief executive as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Part XV of the SFO, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company,
its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable any such persons to acquire any

such rights in any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2013, the persons other than a Director or chief executive of the Company who have an interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

1. Long positions in the Shares

Approximate
Number Percentage of

Name of Shareholder Capacity

Ko Bee Limited Beneficial owner

of Shares Shareholding

190,272,028 67.75

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Company has not been notified of any interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

Section 336 of the SFO.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed in (i) the paragraph under the heading of “Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares and Debentures” above;
and (i) paragraphs (a) to (i) under the heading of “Related Party Transactions” in note 42 to the financial statements,
no contract of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party, and in which a
Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, approximately 9% of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and
approximately 33% of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers.

During the year, approximately 15% of the Group’s turnover was attributable to the Group’s largest customer and
approximately 40% of the Group’s turnover was attributable to the Group’s five largest customers.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers or customers.

Connected Transaction

During the year, other than those disclosure of which are exempted pursuant to Rule 14A.31 and 14A.65 of the Listing
Rules (details of such connected transaction being also related party transactions are mentioned in note 10 to the
financial statements), the Group entered into the following connected transaction:

On 15 October 2013, Rightful Task Limited (“Rightful Task”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
Ko Bee Limited (“Ko Bee”) and Rally Elite Limited (“Rally Elite”) both are owned by Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace
entered into an agreement (“Agreement”). Pursuant to the Agreement, Rightful Task agreed to sell and Rally Elite
agreed to purchase the entire issued share capital of Oriental Classic Group Limited (“Oriental Classic”) at the total
consideration of HKD122,768,000 (in aggregate amount of cash consideration of HK$60,600,000 and the balance
of HK$62,168,000 to be payable by Rally Elite to Rightful Task within a period of 3 years from date of completion
(i.e. 22 October 2013)) subject to trade receivables collected and received by Rally Elite. If the aggregate amount of
trade receivables received falling short of HK$62,168,000 within a period of 3 years from date of completion, the total
consideration shall in effect be reduced accordingly. Ko Bee agreed to guarantee the performance of the obligations of
Rally Elite under the Agreement. Oriental Classic and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in underground pipeline
business in the PRC. As the entire issued share capital of Ko Bee and Rally Elite is beneficially owned by Madam Foo
Kam Chu Grace, the controlling shareholder, the Chairman and an Executive Director of the Company, Madam Foo
Kam Chu Grace is therefore a connected person of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. As such,
the entering into the Agreement constituted a connected transaction and the details thereof were disclosed in the
announcement dated 15 October 2013 published in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Pre-Empftive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, it is
confirmed that there is sufficient public float of the Company’s shares in the market as at the date of this report.

Auditor

A resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to re-appoint BDO as auditor of the Company.

Closure of Register of Members

for Annual General Meeting

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 19 May 2014 to Wednesday, 21 May 2014
(both days inclusive). In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at 26/F, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong (which will be relocated to Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong from 31
March 2014) by not later than 4:00 p.m. Friday, 16 May 2014.

Closure of Register of Members for Dividend

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 12 June 2014 to Friday, 13 June 2014 (both
days inclusive), during which no transfer of share will be registered. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all transfer
of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at 26/F, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong (which will be relocated to Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong from 31 March 2014)
by not later than 4:00 p.m. Wednesday, 11 June 2014.

By order of the Board
Foo Kam Chu, Grace
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 March 2014

Annual Report 2013 39



Location

Soundwill Plaza
38 Russell Street, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

Soundwill Plaza Il = Midtown
1-29 Tang Lung Street, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

10 Knutsford Terrace
10 Knutsford Terrace, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

The Sharp

G/F-2/F, 11-13 Sharp Street East
and 1-1A Yiu Wa Street in
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
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# Based on latest plan submitted.
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Approximate
gross
floor area

(sqg.ft.)

245,100

218,000

114,000

4,500

823,800%

Interest

attributable

to the Group

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Land use

Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

Residential

Lease term

Long-term lease

Long-term lease

Long-term lease

Long-term lease

Medium-term lease



Location

Park Haven
38 Haven Street, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

The Sharp
11-13 Sharp Street East,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

M ()
BEDEAERAES

Approximate
gross
floor area

(sqg.ft.)

131,000

43,700

809,100

Interest
attributable
to the Group

100%

100%

100%

Project status

Construction in
progress

Construction in
progress

Construction in
progress

Expected

completion date

1H 2014

2H 2015

2H 2015
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— FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMAIRY

The following is a summary of the consolidated results and of the consolidated assets and liabilities of Soundwill
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published audited financial
statements and restated upon the adoption of the revised/amended Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards as
appropriate. This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Revenue/Turnover (Continuing

and discontinued operations) 610,385 1,801,968 901,690 913,714 713,714
Profit before income tax

expenses 1,387,551 3,439,041 2,183,422 2,122,979 1,238,788
Income tax expense (49,373) (117,785) (64,372) (56,551) (29,675)
Profit for the year 1,338,178 3,321,256 2,119,050 2,066,428 1,209,113

Profit for the year attributable

to owners of the Company 1,340,112 3,330,143 2,111,219 2,059,658 1,214,283
Non-controlling interests (1,934) (8,887) 7,831 6,770 (5,170)
1,338,178 3,321,256 2,119,050 2,066,428 1,209,113

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets 16,743,701 13,525,364 11,296,772 10,220,206 7,311,591
Net current

(liabilities)/assets (1,643,889) 342,025 (959,984) (2,297,027) (1,495,557)
Non-current liabilities (62,820) (65,183) (569,054) (50,373) (43,798)
Non-controlling interests (240,019) (255,653) (98,967) (90,998) (56,588)

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company 14,796,973 13,546,553 10,178,767 7,781,808 5,715,648

Gearing ratio* 26% 22% 34% 39% 36%

*

expressed as a percentage of total borrowing over total equity
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Soundwill Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will be
held at 3:00 p.m., on Wednesday, 21 May 2014 at 36th Floor, Soundwill Plaza, 38 Russell Street, Causeway Bay, Hong
Kong for the following purposes:

1.

To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the reports of the directors and auditor for the year
ended 31 December 2013;

To declare a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013;

To elect directors and to authorise the board of directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the directors;

To re-appoint auditor and to authorise the board of directors of the Company to fix their remuneration; and

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following ordinary resolutions, with or without
modifications:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

A. "THAT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.10
each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the
Stock Exchange”) or on any other stock exchange on which the shares of the Company may be listed
and recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange for
this purpose, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange or of any other stock exchange as amended
from time to time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate number of Shares to be repurchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the number of Shares in issue at the date
of passing of this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution,

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; or

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required
by applicable laws of Bermuda or the Company’s Bye-laws to be held; or

(iii) the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution
of the shareholders in general meeting.”
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B. "THAT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”) and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options (including warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and other securities which carry
rights to subscribe for or are convertible into Shares) which would or might require the exercise of such
power be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the directors of the Company during
the Relevant Period to make and grant offers, agreements and options (including warrants, bonds,
debentures, notes and other securities which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into Shares)
which would or might require the exercise of such power after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate number of Shares allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted or issued
or dealt with (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors of the Company pursuant
to the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
hereinafter defined); or (i) an issue of Shares under any option scheme or similar arrangement for the time
being adopted for the grant or issue to the grantees as specified in such scheme or similar arrangement
of Shares or rights to acquire Shares; or (iii) an issue of Shares upon the exercise of subscription or
conversion rights under the terms of any existing warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and other securities
which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into Shares; or (iv) an issue of Shares as scrip
dividends pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company from time to time, shall not exceed 20 per cent. of the
number of Shares in issue at the date of passing of this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution,
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:
() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; or

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required
by applicable laws of Bermuda or the Company’s Bye-laws to be held; or

(iii) the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution
of the shareholders in general meeting; and
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“Rights Issue” means an offer of Shares or issue of option, warrants or other securities giving the right
to subscribe for Shares, open for a period fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of Shares
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company (and, where appropriate, to holders
of other securities of the Company entitled to the offer) on a fixed record date in proportion to their then
holdings of such Shares (or, where appropriate, such other securities) (subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of
any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory applicable to the Company).”

C. "THAT conditional upon the passing of Ordinary Resolutions Nos. 5A and 5B set out in the notice convening
this meeting (“this Notice”), the general mandate granted to the directors of the Company to exercise the
powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of
the Company (“Shares”) pursuant to Resolution No. 5B set out in this Notice be and is hereby extended
by the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate number of Shares repurchased by the
Company under the authority granted pursuant to Resolution No. 5A set out in this Notice, provided that such
extended amount shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the number of Shares in issue at the date of passing of this
Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Foo Kam Chu, Grace
Chairman

Hong Kong, 11 April 2014

Head Office and Principal Place of Business:
21st Floor, Soundwill Plaza

38 Russell Street

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong
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Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and to vote instead of him. A proxy need
not be a member of the Company.

For Annual General Meeting, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 19 May 2014 to Wednesday, 21 May 2014
(both days inclusive). In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong (which will be relocated to Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong from 31 March 2014) by not later than 4:00 p.m. Friday, 16 May 2014.

In order to be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a certified copy thereof,
must be delivered to the Company’s principal office in Hong Kong at 21/F, Soundwill Plaza, 38 Russell Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong not less
than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding of the meeting or any adjourned meeting.

For Final Dividend, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 12 June 2014 to Friday, 13 June 2014 (both days
inclusive), during which no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all transfer of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong (which will be relocated to Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong from 31 March 2014) by not later than 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 11 June 2014.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOIRT

BT BB RS

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

|IBDO

EEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8 : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED
SHBEEBRAR

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Soundwill
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 95 to 216, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at
31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

BDO Limited
BRI EREEHMEBAARAR

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
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k& HI2548
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AL B ERAEEMEE -

BACREFEEAMASRMO(EEETE
A1) ETRF - RFERNEREMETERSR
& WRERATES  UABEEFRAMT
BREG T FEEMERFERRL -

BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,

and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BYI BB RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Contfinued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Li Wing Yin

Practising Certificate Number P05035

Hong Kong, 19 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHE@ COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

moBEmAAEHMETEIR AT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 & ZE - —=F+—_A=+—HILtFE

Continuing operations FRB ST
Revenue/Turnover Wk e ssE 6 600,507 1,723,891
Cost of sales SHE AR (153,242) (808,838)
Gross profit ES] 447,265 915,053
Other income E Mg 6 27,346 14,803
Selling expenses HEZE R (54,223) (67,177)
Administrative expenses THE R (219,631) (167,740)
Other operating expenses = (17,270) (16,522)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBA Rz K 43(b) = 121,040
Net gain on fair value adjustments on REMENTFERAEZ
investment properties 1 (EEE 18 1,276,502 2,692,310
Gain on disposal of an investment property HE—BEREWEZ
Wz 18 - 3,311
Provision for amount due from a joint venture EW—FR&EZEDEER 2
- (15,565)
Finance costs A& KA 8 (51,335) (49,729)
Share of results of a joint venture B —REEDEXEE 22 7) (3,118)
Profit before income tax expense B TS B AT ) 9 1,408,647 3,426,666
Income tax expense FriSHi 5 2 13 (48,836) (114,957)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 45 A 48 4% & ¥ 75 5% A 1,359,811 3,311,709
Discontinued operation BRI
(Loss)/Profit for the period/year from HiFNE AR IEER
discontinued operation (&), &= F 10 (21,633) 9,547
Profit for the year F R A 1,338,178 3,321,256
Other comprehensive income, net of tax HE2EmBA -
MR IEE 15
Items that will not be reclassified KU TIEB ST EEH
to profit or loss: DB
(Deficit)/Surplus on revaluation HEBFEM
of leasehold building, (E51R), Btk -
net of deferred tax HBRIELERIEE (40,858) 7,458
ltems that may be reclassified LA TNIE B R 1% [ GEEFT
subsequently to profit or loss: DB
Exchange gain on translation of financial HE G N E B 75
statements of foreign operations R 2 08 H e 12,766 11,681
Release of exchange reserve upon R EHEARE
disposal of subsidiaries B[] 2 & 5 (18,840) -
Other comprehensive income FREMZEUA
for the year, net of tax MBRBIIAE (46,932) 19,139
Total comprehensive income FARBREEIA
for the year 1,291,246 3,340,395
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHE@ COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

moBmREMEEINAI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 & ZE - —=F+—_A=+—HILtFE

Profit for the year attributable to: B F Ra A
Owners of the Company KABHEB A 14
Profit for the year from continuing operations $Wﬁ£§ﬁ“‘M¥%
i Al 1,353,118 3,322,355
(Loss)/Profit for the period/year from B FNERIEER
discontinued operation (E18) /% H (13,006) 7,788
Profit for the year attributable to owners of ~ ZRATIHEA AE(L
the Company F R A 1,340,112 3,330,143
Non-controlling interests FEAE il 2
Profit/(Loss) for the year from continuing FRFEL LR
operations swm Al (B 18) 6,693 (10,646)
(Loss)/Profit for the period/year from B FRERILER
discontinued operation (E518) % F (8,627) 1,759
Loss for the year attributable to FEIEHEREREA
non-controlling interests B8 (1,934) (8,887)
Total comprehensive income FEfLBEEA
attributable to: -
Owners of the Company RREEF A 1,287,291 3,349,116
Non-controlling interests JEIR I RESS 3,955 (8,721)
1,291,246 3,340,395
Earnings per share for profit from KRBHEE AE(E
continuing and discontinued operations FRNFEEER
attributable to owners of the Company BRIEEFRF 2
during the year Bi%EF 17
Basic BN HK$#&¥4.77t HK$EH11.987T
Diluted i3 HK$#E¥4.720 HK$EH11.917T
Earnings per share for profit from NN SN
continuing operations attributable to owners R AL & 75
of the Company during the year /mﬂZtHx/mﬂ 17
Basic BN HK$#E&¥4.820 HK$EH11.957T
Diluted 3 HK$#E¥4.770 HK$EH11.887C
(Loss)/Earning per share for (loss)/profit from ZANQ &G AREIEER
discontinued operation attributable to ERIEETS(F518),
owners of the Company during the year wmAlz BR(EER),/
i ) 17
Basic YN HK$#E#(0.05) T HK$#E#0.037T
Diluted e HKS$#E#5(0.05) T  HK$EH0.037T
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CONSOLDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

o M BN aR

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 =% —

=F+=A=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEKRAE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment properties TEYZ 18 16,464,234 13,275,215
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB MRE 19 190,809 169,312
Properties held for development FERREE 20 46,497 46,328
Interest in a joint venture ?AM/JJ-_\%*Eﬁn 22 29,158 28,536
Available-for-sale financial assets i HHEB R EE 23 10 10
Intangible assets ﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁ 24 - 5,963
Deferred tax assets EEFIBE E 34 12,993 =
Goodwill [EES 25 - -
16,743,701 13,525,364
Current assets MENE E
Inventories w8 26 - 42,348
Properties under development BERAPYE 27 3,252,963 3,112,146
Trade and other receivables B 5N E bW R IE 28 112,453 190,660
Deposits paid for acquisition of properties Wi 2 BENEI2 456 123,719
Bank deposit at escrow account RIEBRE ZIRITER 29 298,236 291,087
Structured bank deposits EBMERITER 30 104,506 =
Cash and cash equivalents HERIREEEY 30 310,629 615,421
4,079,243 4,375,381
Current liabilities ViEIR=RE
Trade and other payables B 5 R HEAERN IR 31 458,770 460,875
Deposit received in advance BINET & 32 1,277,891 482,117
Borrowings BE 33 3,955,820 2,993,501
Provision for income tax ERE 30,651 96,863
5,723,132 4,033,356
Net current (liabilities)/assets FRE(BE)BE (1,643,889) 342,025
Total assets less current liabilities BEERADEERE 15,099,812 13,867,389
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred tax liabilities FELEHIEA R 34 62,820 65,183
Net assets FEE 15,036,992 13,802,206
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CONSOLDATED STATEMENT

OF FINANCIAL POSITION
im 5 B TR fu 2k

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 R=Z—=F+=-A=+—H

EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of RARER AEE R
the Company
Share capital R& 2R 88 28,082 28,076
Reserves His 36 14,768,891 13,518,477
14,796,973 13,546,553
Non-controlling interests JEdE | RE RS 240,019 255,653
Total equity R iRsa 15,036,992 13,802,206
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Chan Wai Ling
B REZ
Director Director
=3 =3
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
RIS R Fo 2k

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 R=Z—=F+=-A=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEENRBE
Non-current assets IERBNEE
Interests in subsidiaries M B A B 21 545,000 545,000
Current assets mENEE
Amount due from a subsidiary fEUR — K B A R R IE 21 226,972 279,710
Other receivables H fth pE U Fh1B 291 291
Bank balances and cash RITEFEES 63 169
227,326 280,170

Current liabilities meEafE
Accrued expenses and other payables &R NEMm

FETFRIBR 223 301
Net current assets FREEE 227,103 279,869
Net assets HEE 772,103 824,869
EQUITY w2
Share capital i 335 28,082 28,076
Reserves k& 36 744,021 796,793
Total equity i 772,103 824,869

Foo Kam Chu, Grace Chan Wai Ling
BBk REE
Director Director
2 E2
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CQNSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

TMER

/Tl:l

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 HE - —=4F+—

A=+—BLFE

Cash flows from operating activities of FEGEERR BRI
continuing and discontinued operations ERERZE SRS
Profit/(Loss) before income tax from KB T IIEBR S
AE A (E518 )
— continued operations — B T 1,408,647 3,426,666
— discontinued operation —BRIEER (52,362) 12,375
1,356,285 3,439,041
Adjustments for: BT A& IR HE
Share of results of a joint venture EE—REERE
e 7 3,118
Bank interest income RATA S A (4,213) (6,546)
Interest expenses A B 51,335 49,729
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BE &
equipment REITE 7,413 5,284
Amortisation of properties held for GEEES: v
development 1,311 1,019
Amortisation of intangible assets E & EE R 405 480
Equity-settled share based payment VARG 19 B 2R 2 3K
expenses il 2 19,079 8,304
Provision for legal costs ERBRARME = 4,200
Provision for/(Write-back of provision for) BEEEEE
obsolete inventories (FEE#EME) 18,106 (2,873)
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts RERE LD (101) =
Provision for impairment loss of trade B 5 e WERIE R E
receivables R R 38,505 596
Provision for impairment loss of other H it JiE W SR IE R E
receivables EriE s 91 -
Provision for impairment loss of intangible EEERERBE
assets R 1,301 -
Bad debts written off b 92 193
Deposits for property acquisition written off ¥ Z UGBS 5T & Hi 4 - 1,135
Provision for amount due from a joint venture JEW—FK& S E
byl - 15,565
Reversal of provision for vacant land tax 4 Hh [ B 5 9 o1 B (8,861) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME - HME M
equipment 2 EE 16 3
Property, plant and equipment written off ME - R M
BAEiE 341 364
Net gain on fair value adjustments on BEMEANFERFE
investment properties 2 IBEFE (1,276,502) (2,692,310)
Gain on disposal of an investment property  HE& —EREWE 2
& - (3,311)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR Z WS - (121,040)
Operating profit before working capital BIBEEEF 2
changes e ) 204,610 702,951
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other B 5 & E it JE YW RIE
receivables B (380) 45,182 (69,221)
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits paid for g% 2 BEfET &
acquisition of properties w,(3Ehn) 123,263 (117,297)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories FEEEM), R (14,234) 3,548
Decrease in properties held for sale S/ E: - 44,490
(Increase)/Decrease in properties under ERRYE
development (3%hn) R (151,261) 422,520
Increase in bank deposit at escrow account  AFEEEP 2 17175
En (7,149) (105,412)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 N E e 3R IE
30 45 28,985 145,968
Increase/(Decrease) in deposit received Uk ET &M, CRd)
in advance 795,774 (46,392)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
moREMmMEIR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 & ZE - —=F+—_A=+—HILtFE

Net cash generated from operations EHFBRESTEE 1,025,170 981,155
Interest paid BT E (74,480) (65,999)
Income tax paid ETREH (113,866) (30,420)
Net cash generated from operating activities A€ & 2 f5 A {536 & F 58 836,824 884,736
Cash flows from investing activities &%;@%’%5}52
HEenE
Placement of structured bank deposits 7 AR IRITIF 50 (104,506) -
Additions to property, plant and equipment  IERYIZE - FE M &Y (3,647) (5,822)
Increase in amount due from a joint venture  EUL—R & S FRIB
10 (629) (1,959)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWE  WMENMEEZ
and equipment Fr{S 58038 19 1
Net proceeds from disposal of an investment HE—IBKEME
property P15 K18 % 58 = 5,491
Payment to acquire investment properties g Ers-EPANEN (1,941,577) (715,047)
Payment to acquire properties held for WS RME 2
development NEN (1,113) (376)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from disposal of HEMBATIZES
subsidiaries ORi) /A Fe 43 (16,088) 214,990
Purchase of net assets, net of cash acquired B & %&E
HREWER S 44 - (4,789)
Bank interest received BUERITHE 4,213 6,546
Net cash used in investing activities KEZE T FE (2,063,328) (5600,965)
Cash flows from financing activities BB R
R P mE
Repayments of bank loans EBIRITER (1,590,383) (1,277,836)
Repayments of other loans EEHMER - (92,877)
Bank loans raised SERTER 2,552,702 761,924
Other loans raised EEHEMER - 92,877
Capital injection from minority shareholders > E & s5+ & 27,374 165,407
Payment for acquisition of non-controlling Ug BB IR AR RE 25 2 SR
interest (6,930) -
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1TE R INIE 2 TS 5IE 523 46,253
Final dividend paid S RHEAIRE 16(b) (56,165) (35,887)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing & ZEEL "
activities (FTA) B & %58 927,121 (340,139)
(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash Re RIBEEED
equivalents CR) /10 (299,383) 43,632
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—HZBRER
NEEEBY 615,421 571,944
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net [EXF 82 - %58 (5,409) (155)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December W+_A=+—H~
HE MBS EEY 310,629 615,421
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CONSOLDATED STATEMENT
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

i O e m B B IR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 & ZE - —=F+—_A=+—HILtFE

At 1 January 2013 W-_ZT—=%—Ff—H 28,076 659,198 42,353
Exercise of share options TR 6 642 =
Equity-settled share based payment (note 37) wg% ?%)E‘%ZHM
37 = = -

Capital injection from minority shareholders 9\%&5%53’ = - -
Acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries ~ J2E& B A FlEz = = =
Release of non-controlling interest upon disposal of 1 & i B A Al %4 B B JE s i 25

subsidiaries (note 43(a)) (FizE43(a)) = - -
Final dividend paid for 2012 (note 16(0)) BRZZ-ZFRBRE(F16() - - -
Transactions with owners BEFARS 6 642 -
Profit for the year ERRF = - -
Other comprehensive income Hi2EWA
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: M FIBE #F 2 E# 7155457 -
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold building, HERTERER  NRETHER

net of deferred tax (note 15) GEIR) = = (40,858)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequentlyto ~ L{ FEF 2 ﬁ LA ER S B B

profit or loss:
Exchange gain on translation of financial BENREEHERE 2 3l

statements of foreign operations - - -
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal of RILEMBARIRED 2[5 HE

subsidiaries (note 43(a)) (FI5£43(a)) = - -
Total comprehensive income for the year ERNEABALE = = (40,858)
Proposed final dividend for 2013 (note 16(a)) B3 T -=FRBRE(M:E16(a) - = -
Lapse of share option BRI - - _
Under-provision for final dividend for 2012 " ERYREBEBETR = = =
At 31 December 2013 R-E-—=%5+-fA=1—H 28,082 659,840 1,495
At 1 January 2012 R-E——%—F—H 27,494 603,444 34,895
Exercise of share options TR EERE 582 55,754 =
Equity-settled share based payment (note 37) DAJ%%?J}IZ%%%ZN%K

37 - - -

Capital injection from minority shareholders 9‘%(]1&”%/ & = = -
Final dividend paid for 2011 (note 16(0)) BERZE——FRBRE(F16(b)) - - -
Transactions with owners ERAEANRD 582 55,754 -
Profit for the year ﬁ Yy = - -
Other comprehensive income Hir2EWA
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: 5 FIEE (T8 E##187)152 -
Surplus on revaluation of leasehold building, HEEFEHAR  NRELHER

net of deferred tax (note 15) (FizE15) - - 7,458
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to  L{ FEBHE# A5 E# 7457187

profit or loss:
Exchange gain on translation of financial BENBEBBRERE 2 kG

statements of foreign operations - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year FRR2ERALE = = 7,458
Proposed final dividend for 2012 (note 16(a)) BE T _ERBARE (H516() - - =
Under-provision for final dividend for 2011 T FRAREEETR = = =
At 31 December 2012 R-_EB——F+-f=+—H 28,076 659,198 42,353
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CONSOLDATED STATEMENT
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

i O e m B B IR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 & ZE - —=F+—_A=+—HILtFE

8,902 12,706,146 43,877 1,848 56,153 13,546,553 255,653 13,802,206
(125) - - - - 523 - 523
19,079 - - - - 19,079 - 19,079
- _ - - - = 27,374 27,374
- (308) - - - (308) (37,414) (37,722)
- - 9,549) (9,549)
(56,165) (56,165) - (56,165)
18,954 (308) - - (56,165) (36,871) (19,589) (56,460)
- 1,340,112 - - - 1,340,112 (1,934) 1,338,178
_ _ - - = (40,858) = (40,858)
- - 6,877 - - 6,877 5,889 12,766
- - (18,840) - - (18,840) - (18,840)
- 1,340,112 (11,963) - - 1,287,291 3,955 1,291,246
- (56,165) - - 56,165 - - -
(68) 68 - - - - - -
- (12) - - 12 - - -
27,788 13,989,841 31,914 1,848 56,165 14,796,973 240,019 15,036,992
10,681 9,432,300 32,362 1,848 35,743 10,178,767 98,967 10,277,734
(10,083) - - - - 46,253 - 46,253
8,304 - - - - 8,304 - 8,304
= = = = = = 165,407 165,407
- - - - (35,887) (35,887) - (35,887)
(1,779) = = = (35,887) 18,670 165,407 184,077
- 3,330,143 - - - 3,330,143 (8,887) 3,321,256
- - - - - 7,458 - 7,458
- - 11,515 - - 11,515 166 11,681
- 3,330,143 11,515 = - 3,349,116 (8,721) 3,340,395
(56,153) - - 56,153
(144) = - 144
8,902 12,706,146 43,877 1,848 56,153 13,546,553 255,653 13,802,206
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EEETE

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Soundwill Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated and domiciled in Bermuda. The address
of the Company’s registered office is Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The Company’s
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 48 to the
financial statements.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) consider the
Company’s ultimate holding company to be Ko Bee Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited
liability.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2013
In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) have applied for the first time the following revision
and amendment to standards and interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), which are relevant to and effective for the
Group’s financial statements for the annual period
beginning on 1 January 2013:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—RER

CHGEBERAR([ARA])ARER
EFMAEETLE 2 ERAR - AQF MM
9% = Br 3k A Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda * i 4
RABRMDEEBHAERBABRA R ([H#R
Frl) kT e

ARAREREBA/REER - HNBERRZ
ETEXRBHNU B RAMELS

ARAREBEE([BEF)RABRRQ R Z KL
& A=) AKo Bee Limited @ ZZ ARl ANEEB
BREBETMA 2 BREEAT

KMNBBUBRSEU((EBUBRS

#811)

2.1 BB ER BESIIEBUBRESE
A-R-B—=F—R—BR8EX
RAFE  ARBIREMBAR( A%
BDERRBaEESFMASEMADN
N EA R Rm el R ERT - 19EMA
R-ZB—=%—F—AFRRNFEHRHE
MAEEMEEHRE - UL RBRN

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2009-2011 BB TR R 2R —EEHEFE
Cycle CHES) —E——f
BN E
Amendments to Presentation of Items of Other ERSERE1%L HEi 2wk BB
HKAS 1 (Revised) Comprehensive Income BT (&) 275
Amendments to Offsetting Financial Assets and BT BRE LR EIEMBEER
HKFRS 7 Financial Liabilities BTREEE] BisaE
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements EBEPERELRFE105 SETERE
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements ERMBREERNE115% A2%H
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests ERTBREERNE1285 HEAHMETEN
in Other Entities T
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement ERMBREERNE135% ATLEFE
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements A SHENFE27% B RS
(Z%——%)
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and A S ERFE08% RELE DT R
Joint Ventures (ZE—%) LSEDENETE

Except as explained below, the adoption of these
amendments has no material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

BR TN XPrRIEESN - ML FE T AL
AEBEZUWBRRLBEATE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEETE

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1

2. RMBBUBRSER (8)
2.1 FRRBEBE KBS EBUBERE%E

January 2013 (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009-
2011 Cycle

HKAS 1 has been amended to clarify that an opening
statement of financial position is required only when
a retrospective application of an accounting policy, a
retrospective restatement or reclassification has a material
effect on the information presented in the opening position.
Further, this opening statement of financial position does
not have to be accompanied by comparative information
in the related notes. This is consistent with the Group’s
existing accounting policy.

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) — Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require the Group to
separate items presented in other comprehensive income
into those that may be reclassified to profit and loss in
the future and those that may not. Tax on items of other
comprehensive income is allocated and disclosed on the
same basis.

The Group has adopted the amendments retrospectively
for the financial year ended 31 December 2013. Items
of other comprehensive income that may and may not
be reclassified to profit and loss in the future have been
presented separately in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The
comparative information has been restated to comply with
the amendments. As the amendments affect presentation
only, there are no effects on the Group’s financial position
or performance.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 - Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 7 is amended to introduce disclosures for all
recognised financial instruments that are set off under
HKAS 32 and those that are subject to an enforceable
master netting agreement or similar arrangement,
irrespective of whether they are set off under HKAS 32.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
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2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1

January 2013 (Continued)

HKFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether or
not that power is used in practice), exposure or rights to
variable returns from the investee and the ability to use the
power over the investee to affect those returns. HKFRS 10
contains extensive guidance on the assessment of control.
For example, the standard introduces the concept of “de
facto” control where an investor can control an investee
while holding less than 50% of the investee’s voting rights
in circumstances where its voting interest is of sufficiently
dominant size relative to the size and dispersion of those
of other individual shareholders to give it power over the
investee. Potential voting rights are considered in the
analysis of control only when these are substantive, i.e. the
holder has the practical ability to exercise them.

The standard explicitly requires an assessment of whether
an investor with decision making rights is acting as principal
or agent and also whether other parties with decision
making rights are acting as agents of the investor. An agent
is engaged to act on behalf of and for the benefit of another
party and therefore does not control the investee when it
exercises its decision making authority. The accounting
requirements in HKAS 27 (2008) on other consolidation
related matters are carried forward unchanged. The Group
has changed its accounting policy in determining whether
it has control of an investee and therefore is required to
consolidate that interest (see note 4.2).
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1

2. RMBBUBRSER (8)
2.1 FRRBEBE KBS EBUBERE%E

January 2013 (Continued)

HKFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements

Joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 have the same basic
characteristics as joint ventures under HKAS 31. Joint
arrangements are classified as either joint operations or
joint ventures. Where the Group has rights to the assets
and obligations for the liabilities of the joint arrangement,
it is regarded as a joint operator and will recognise its
interests in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses
arising from the joint arrangement. Where the Group has
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement as a whole,
it is regarded as having an interest in a joint venture and
will apply the equity method of accounting, unless it is
classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale). HKFRS 11 does not allow
proportionate consolidation of a joint venture arrangement.
In an arrangement structured through a separate vehicle,
all relevant facts and circumstances should be considered
to determine whether the parties to the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Previously,
the existence of a separate legal entity was the key factor
in determining the existence of a jointly controlled entity
under HKAS 31. The Group has changed its accounting
policy for joint arrangements (see note 4.3). The Group has
reclassified the investment in a jointly-controlled entity to
joint venture. The investment continues to be accounted for
using the equity method and therefore this reclassification
does not have any material impact on the financial position
and the financial results of the Group.

HKFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent the disclosures
requirements about interests in subsidiaries, associates
and joint arrangements. It also introduces new disclosure
requirements, including those related to unconsolidated
structured entities. The general objective of the standard
is to enable users of financial statements to evaluate the
nature and risks of a reporting entity’s interests in other
entities and the effects of those interests on the reporting
entity’s financial statements.

HKFRS 12 disclosures are provided in notes 21 and 22. As
the new standard affects only disclosure, there is no effect
on the Group’s financial position and performance.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

108

2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1

January 2013 (Continued)

HKFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on how
to measure fair value when it is required or permitted by
other standards. The standard applies to both financial and
non-financial items measured at fair value and introduces
a fair value measurement hierarchy. The definitions
of the three levels in this measurement hierarchy are
generally consistent with HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosures”. HKFRS 13 defines fair value as the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price).
The standard removes the requirement to use bid and ask
prices for financial assets and liabilities quoted in an active
market. Rather the price within the bid-ask spread that
is most representative of fair value in the circumstances
should be used. It also contains extensive disclosure
requirements to allow users of the financial statements
to assess the methods and inputs used in measuring fair
values and the effects of fair value measurements on the
financial statements. HKFRS 13 is applied prospectively.

HKFRS 13 did not materially affect any fair value
measurements of the Group’s assets and liabilities and
therefore has no effect on the Group’s financial position
and performance. The standard requires additional
disclosures about fair value measurements of the Group’s
investment properties and leasehold building which are
measured at fair value and these are included in notes
18 and 19 respectively. Comparative disclosures have
not been presented in accordance with the transitional
provisions of the standard.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective
The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Group’s financial statements, have been issued, but are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group.

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Annual Improvements 2010-2012
Cycle®

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Annual Improvements 2011-2013
Cycle?

HKAS 32 (Amendments)  Presentation — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities!

HKAS 36 (Amendments) Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets'

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments —
Classification of Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Mandatory Effective Date of

(Amendments) HKFRS 9 and Transition
Disclosure
HK(FRIC) — 21 Levies'

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

8 Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions occurring, on or
after 1 July 2014

2. RMBBUBRSER (8)
2.2 ERMESRERNFERETEB
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

110

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle and 2011-2013
Cycle

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to a number
of standards where they are currently unclear. Among
then HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment has been
amended to clarify how the gross carrying amount and
accumulated depreciation are treated where an entity
uses the revaluation model. The carrying amount of the
asset is restated to revalued amount. The accumulated
depreciation may be eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset. Alternatively, the gross carrying
amount may be adjusted in a manner consistent with
the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset and
the accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.

Amendments to HKAS 32 - Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off” and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement.

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair value gains
or losses will be recognised in profit or loss except for
those non-trade equity investments, which the entity will
have a choice to recognise the gains and losses in other
comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward the
recognition and measurement requirements for financial
liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities
that are designated at fair value through profit or loss,
where the amount of change in fair value attributable to
change in credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the
requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

2. RMBBUBRSER (8)
2.2 ERMESRERNFERETEB

not yet effective (Confinued) RIS AR (18)
HK(IFRIC) 21-Levies BB (ERVEHRERBEES)-$21
- EE

HK (IFRIC) 21 clarifies that an entity recognises a liability to
pay a levy imposed by government when the activity that
triggers payment, as identified by the relevant legislation,
occurs.

Save as the main changes described above, the Group is
in the process of making an assessment of the potential
impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and the Directors are
not yet in a position to quantity the effects on the Group’s
financial statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION
3.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements on pages 95 to 216 have been
prepared in accordance with the HKFRSs, which collective
term includes all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued
by the HKICPA. The financial statements also include the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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3.2 Basis of measurement 3.2 StEER%E
The financial statements have been prepared under the BRIZ AT EIEZIEEEREEETF
historical cost basis except for the investment properties ZEEIN - RS ER R T EL R P Ak AN E

and leasehold building which are measured at fair value.
The measurement bases are fully described in the
accounting policies below.

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.
The adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs and the impacts
on the Group’s financial statements, if any, are disclosed in
note 2.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge and judgement of current
events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those estimates. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in note 5.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

3.3 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar
(“HK$”), which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

112

4.1 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases. The
results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of the disposal, as
appropriate.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
and losses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Where unrealised losses on intra-group
asset sales are reversed on consolidation, the underlying
asset is also tested for impairment from the Group’s
perspective. Amounts reported in the financial statements
of subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to
ensure consistency with the accounting policies adopted
by the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group
may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to
measure the non-controlling interest either at fair value or
at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed
unless they are incurred in issuing equity instruments in
which case the costs are deducted from equity.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4,
(Continued)

4.1 Basis of consolidation (Continued)

ITESSHRTZ ()

4.1 IREEE(E)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from
new information obtained within the measurement period
(@ maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest
and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Where certain assets of the subsidiary
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values and the
related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if
the Company had directly disposed of the related assets
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly
to retained earnings). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date the control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in
an associate or a joint venture.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interest is the amount of those interests at
initial recognition plus the non-controlling interest’s share
of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive
income is attributed to non-controlling interests even if
this results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

114

(Continued)
4.2 Subsidiaries

Subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment loss
unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included in a disposal
group. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable
at the reporting date. All dividends whether received out of
the investee’s pre or post-acquisition profits are recognised
in the Company’s profit or loss.

When the Group acquires a subsidiary where the underlying
assets are not integrated in forming a business to generate
revenues, the transaction is accounted for as a purchase
of net assets. The cost of the acquisition is allocated to the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired based on their
relative fair values at the date of acquisition and no goodwill
is recognised.

4.3 Joint arrangements

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under the
same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

e Joint ventures: where the group has rights to only the
net assets of the joint arrangement; or

e Joint operations: where the group has both the rights
to assets and obligations for the liabilities of the joint
arrangement.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

4.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS BRBE ()

4.2 fREATY

MR BIE AN R B REH EATEE S 2
WIREF o WERNAT=ZEGNE - AR
BIEUSIRIRE T 2 FEHIHE © AR HI
BRET > HREBWERESTZFHERE
BAGESAERN - AREERBRIRET
ZENAZEEMEBER - HEIBLE
NMEMRIA B R - RIS
BRAFEHIHE -

EARRBMBARKT  RIEARZ
BRENRAEHRREAR - ENBA
A EHEL ERE B HE AR T AR
S o ARRIRBERE B HC W REK
BEERMBARZREAR - FIALD
WE R B R AR E R 2 WE AT
BN - HRARR 2B AER

EAKEEE-—HNBAR(EABE
EXFEH/ELERBEZRER) @ AIR
HANRINBBEFEE - WEBKARE
PRz BRI EER BB ARKE
RHZAFESEEAZRNEERA
B BT SEREE -

GERH
EERNRTREREAKRERED
—REMATOTHEBREES 2K
FE IR - ARB AR EREZFTH
77 o SRR I THAR R P2 I Y B8 2 m) 2 48
[ R Al T LART A ©

AEEBERGELHNEDZOER

s BEME: HMAKBEHSELH
FEEBRAEGE - K

s BEXRK: MAKBEHAERMZ
BERBBREHERIZHIE




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEETE

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4,
(Continued)

4.3 Joint arrangements (Continued)

ITESSHRTZ ()

4.3 GERHF(E)

In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

e The structure of the joint arrangement;

e The legal form of joint arrangements structured through
a separate vehicle;

e The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

e Any other facts and circumstances (including any other
contractual arrangements).

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amounts are adjusted for the Group’s share
of post-acquisition changes in the joint ventures’ net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Profits or losses arising on the transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture.
The investors’ share in the joint venture’s profits and losses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the
carrying value of the joint venture. Where unrealised losses
provide evidence of impairment of the assets transferred
they are recognised immediately to profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture above
the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised
and included in the carrying amount of the investment
in joint venture. Where there is objective evidence that
the investment in a joint venture has been impaired, the
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
in the same way as other non-financial assets.

The Group accounts for its interests in joint operation by
recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses in accordance with its contractually conferred
rights and obligations.
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(Continued)
4.4 Goodwill

Set out below are the accounting policies on goodwill
arising on acquisition of subsidiary.

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Where the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities exceed the aggregate of the fair
value of consideration paid and the amount recognised
for any non-controlling interests, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss on the acquisition date.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the business combination. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that financial
year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the
other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying
amount to each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Impairment losses for goodwill recognised in an interim
period are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the
case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been
recognised had the impairment been assessed only at the
end of the financial year to which the interim period relates.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or cash-generating
unit, any attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, FxEBBESHHEREZ(E)
(Continued)
4.5 Investment properties 4.5 BEYE

Investment properties are properties held either to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation (including
properties under construction for such purposes), but
not held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purpose.

Investment properties are measured at cost, including
transaction cost, on initial recognition. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at fair
value with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
properties) is recognised in profit or loss.

4.6 Property, plant and equipment

The leasehold buildings, held for own use, are stated at
revalued amount, being their fair value at the date of the
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity to
ensure that the carrying amount of these assets does not
differ materially from that which would be determined using
fair value at the end of the reporting period.

Any increase arising on revaluation is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
asset revaluation reserve, unless the carrying amount of
that asset has previously suffered a decrease in revaluation.
To the extent that any decrease has previously been
recognised in profit or loss, a revaluation increase is
credited to profit or loss with the remaining part of the
increase dealt with in other comprehensive income. A
decrease in net carrying amount of leasehold buildings
arising on revaluation is recognised in other comprehensive
income to the extent of the revaluation surplus in the asset
revaluation reserve relating to the same asset and the
remaining decrease is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEBE5HHEEZ(E)
(Continued)
4.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 4.6 W% BERRE(E)

118

Other items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included in
the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
All other repairs and maintenance are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost/revalued
amount of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight line method, at the
following rates per annum:
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Leasehold land Over the lease period THE 1 AR
Leasehold buildings 2% AEEF 2%
Leasehold improvements 30% HEHEEE 30%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% — 20% R~ BB MR 10% — 20%
Motor vehicles 6% — 15% RE 6% — 15%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on disposal is determined as the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
Any relevant revaluation surplus remaining in equity is
transferred to retained profits on the disposal of leasehold
building.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4,
(Continued)

4.7 Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

ITESSHRTZ ()

4.7 B EE(BERIN)

Intangible assets, representing urban infrastructure
development rights, are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalised
only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortisation is charged to the profit or loss on a straight
line basis over the estimated useful lives of 20 years for the
intangible assets. Intangible assets are amortised from the
date the asset is available for use.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible
assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
annually by comparing their carrying amounts with their
recoverable amounts, irrespective of whether there is any
indication that they may be impaired. Intangible assets
with finite lives are tested for impairment when there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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(Continued)
4.8 Properties held for development

Properties held for development representing operating
lease prepayment on leasehold land and any directly
attributable expenditure, with the intention for holding
for long-term purposes or no decision has yet been
made on their future use are included in the statement
of financial position as non-current assets. Since the
fair value of properties held for development cannot be
reliably determined, these investment properties are
measured at cost, less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses. The amortisation policy for operating
lease prepayment is disclosed in note 4.10 to the financial
statements.

4.9 Impairment of other non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of properties held for development
to determine whether there is any indication that they
have suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

e |nvestments in subsidiaries and a joint venture;
e Property, plant and equipment; and
e  Properties held for development.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under the Group’s accounting policy, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease
according to that policy.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, FxEBBESHHEREZ(E)
(Continued)
410 Leases 410 BE

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a
payment or a series of payments. Such a determination
is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement
takes the legal form of a lease.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor under operating lease

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as
an expense on the straight-line basis over the lease term.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

The Group as lessee under operating lease

The total rentals payable under operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rental are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

122

(Continued)

411 Financial instruments
(i) Financial assets

The Group’s classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus directly attributable
transaction costs. Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. A regular way purchase or sale is a
purchase or sale of a financial asset under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the asset within the
time frame established generally by regulation or
convention in the marketplace concerned.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

These assets are non-derivative financial assets
that are either designated to as available-for-sale
or are not included in other categories of financial
assets. Subsequent to initial recognition, these
assets are carried at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the available-for-sale
financial assets revaluation reserve in equity, except
for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetary instruments, which are recognised
in profit or loss.

The fair value of available-for-sale monetary assets
denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the
reporting date. The change in fair value attributable
to translation differences that result from a change
in amortised cost of the asset is recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes are recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

411 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence that
financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is impaired
if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset and that event has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include:

e significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

e abreach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

e granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty;

e it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

e significant changes in technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

e a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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(Continued)

411 Financial instruments (Continued)
(ii) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss and
directly reduces the carrying amount of financial asset
when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of financial asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When any part of financial asset is
determined as uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for the relevant financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where a decline in the fair value constitutes objective
evidence of impairment, the amount of the loss is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.

Any impairment losses on available-for-sale debt
investments are subsequently reversed in profit or loss
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investment, any increase
in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investment that is carried
at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss is not
reversed.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

411 Financial instruments (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks and short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, depending
on the purpose for which the liabilities were incurred.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially
measured at fair value, net of directly attributable costs
incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade
and other payables, amount due to non-controlling
interest and borrowings are measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method. The related
interest is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for borrowing costs (note 4.15).

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts or payments through the expected life of
the financial asset or liability, or where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Equity instruments
Ordinary shares issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

411 Financial instruments (Continued)
(vi) Financial guarantee contract

126

(vii)

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables. Where
consideration is received or receivable for the issuance
of a guarantee, the consideration is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s policies applicable to
that category of asset. Where no such consideration
is received or receivable, an immediate expense is
recognised as investment in subsidiaries on initial
recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantee issued. In addition, provisions
are recognised if and when it becomes probable that
the holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group
under the guarantee and the amount of that claim on
the Group is expected to exceed the current carrying
amount.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation to
the financial asset expire or when the financial asset
has been transferred and the transfer meets the criteria
for derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39. When
an available-for-sale financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEBE5HHEEZ(E)
(Continued)

412 Inventories 412 58

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Urban infrastructure underground pipelines

Cost comprises direct materials computed using the
weighted average method and where applicable, direct
labour and those overheads that have been incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

Properties under development
The cost of properties under development for sale
comprises the acquisition cost of land, development
expenditure, other direct expenses and capitalised
borrowing costs (see note 4.15).

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

413 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised when the
sale and purchase agreements have been signed and the
related conditions, if any, have been fulfilled.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on
a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in the profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

128

(Continued)
413 Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from sales of properties under development
is recognised when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of these properties under development
have been transferred to the purchasers and the Group
retains neither continuing involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control
over properties under development. The transfer of risks
and rewards of ownership is evidenced by the passing
of possession of properties to the purchaser when the
properties’ hand-over confirmation is executed by the
Group and the purchaser. Deposits and instalments
received from purchasers prior to this stage are included in
current liabilities and are not recognised as revenue.

Revenue from urban infrastructure projects, such as the
construction works for telecommunication pipelines,
is recognised when the construction works are fully
completed and sold to customers. Completion is
determined based on certification by independent third
party quantity surveyors.

Income from management services, property repairs and
maintenance services are recognised in the period when
the respective services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the effective interest rate.

414 Foreign currency

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency of the individual entity using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At the reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the reporting date retranslation
of monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B2 75 R 2% v 5+

SEBRBIR (8)

413 WA TR (#8)

HEBRRTHMEEE 2 W REFY
XEAEZER K EHREE R HER
EEFR  MAKETBEEY K —KHE
BRTVEBERZERE T TBER
EMERYFEEA BRI HIER R -
EASERERRUMEETHASE
HOENEARBRER  BEBHE
BREMER KR HRZIBRE o RILEB R
BER A ERKEZ AT Kk HIFIAD
RRBAE  BTERRBRMNE -

W ER (PN EREBREETE)
ZHEEERRETEE AT IAETE
FIETER o =B TR IAE N F = 7RG
Efﬁu/u uu%/% °©

EER - MERERRERBBAR
TRt A B IR TSR HERR

MEWATIRBEREER S RERFIE
2 AR -

414 GN#s

HRGRAEARAR S B ZMIEREAA
RZINER S HARZHZEEER
BREBEAZNEEE - m%%a%
PONESH B B EERABIIAL
HERZERRE - ZERP 24 %&
REEREFHREEREERARESIH
ZHNEBL - EIREPER -

ARAFEARBUINEGHEZIFEHIR
B DRAFERETEHZERES
EFBRE Y ESATFERANERZ
— B2 o KINEFHE B IAE LA
ABRZFEBREMTERRE




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, FxEBBESHHEREZ(E)
(Continued)
4.14 Foreign currency (Continued) 414 INHE(#85)

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into HKS$.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$ at the
closing rate at the reporting date. Income and expenses
have been converted into the HK$ at the average rates over
the reporting period provided that the exchange rates do
not fluctuate significantly. Any differences arising from this
procedure have been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in the translation
reserve in equity. Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation have been
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and translated into HK$ at the closing rates. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange differences are
reclassified from equity to profit or loss as part of the gain
or loss on sale.

4.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any
qualifying assets are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the assets for
its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are
expensed when incurred.

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale are being undertaken. Capitalisation of borrowing
costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale
are complete.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

130

(Continued)
4,16 Income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those
obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities relating to
the current or prior reporting period, that are unpaid at the
reporting date. They are calculated according to the tax
rates and tax laws applicable to the fiscal periods to which
they relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All
changes to current tax assets or liabilities are recognised as
a component of income tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, tax losses available to be
carried forward as well as other unused tax credits, to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless the
presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts on these
investment properties are measured using the tax rates that
would apply on sale of these investment properties at their
carrying amounts at the reporting date. The presumption
is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all the economic benefits embodied
in the property over time, rather than through sale.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither taxable nor
accounting profit or loss.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4,
(Continued)

416 Income taxes (Continued)

ITESSHRTZ ()

416 FTER(E)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entity, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the liability is
settled or the asset realised, provided they are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity if they relate to items that are charged
or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to
equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are presented
in net if, and only if,

(@) the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(i) different taxable entities which intend either to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

417 Employee benefits

132

(i)

(ii)

Defined contribution retirement plans
Retirement benefits to employees are provided through
defined contribution plans.

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefit plan under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees who
are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in the People’s Republic of China, except
Hong Kong (the “PRC”) are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to
the central pension scheme.

Contributions are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss as employees render services during the year. The
Group’s obligations under these plans are limited to the
fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the reporting
date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

417 Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii) Share-based employee compensation
All employee services received in exchange for the
grant of any share-based compensation are measured
at their fair values. These are indirectly determined by
reference to the share options awarded. Their value is
appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions.

All share-based compensation is recognised as an
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period if
vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an expense
in full at the grant date when the equity instruments
granted vest immediately unless the compensation
qualifies for recognition as asset, with a corresponding
increase in employee share-based equity reserve in
equity. If vesting periods or other vesting conditions
apply, the expense is recognised over the vesting
period, based on the best available estimate of the
number of equity instruments expected to vest. Non-
market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of equity instruments that are
expected to vest. Estimates are subsequently
revised, if there is any indication that the number of
share options expected to vest differs from previous
estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in employee share-
based equity reserve will be transferred to share
premium. After vesting date, when the vested share
options are later forfeited or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised
in employee share-based equity reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

418 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one of more future uncertain events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

419 Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(ili) is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Company’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions apply:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); or

(viij a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, FxEBBESHHEREZ(E)
(Continued)
419 Related parties (Continued) 4.9 ERES AL ()

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(i) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

420 Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the executive directors
for their decisions about resources allocation to the
Group’s business components and for their review of
the performance of those components. The business
components in the internal financial information reported
to the executive directors are determined following the
Group’s major business lines.

The Group has identified the following reportable
segments:

Property assembly
business

Property development

Property leasing

Building management
and other services

Urban infrastructure

. Properties assembly and sales of

properties

. Development of residential and

commercial properties

. Property rental including signage

rental and provision of office
facilities and services

. Provision of building

management, property repairs
and maintenance services

. Urban infrastructure

development
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

420 Segment reporting (Continued)

136

4.21

Each of these operating segments is managed separately
as each of the business lines requires different resources as
well as operating approaches.

The reporting segment results exclude the gain on disposal
of subsidiaries, finance costs, share of results of a joint
venture, provision for amount due from joint venture, net
gain on fair value adjustments on investment properties,
gain on disposal of investment properties, income taxes
and unallocated income and expenses which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment, are not included in arriving at the
operating results of the operating segment.

The revenue of others segment represents the management
fee income received from a fellow subsidiary.

Segment assets include property, plant and equipment,
inventories, loans and receivables and operating cash
and mainly exclude available-for-sale financial assets,
interests in a joint venture and deferred tax assets which
are not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and
exclude corporate liabilities which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment and are not allocated to a segment. Corporate
liabilities include provision for income tax, deferred tax
liabilities and corporate borrowings.

Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a clearly distinguishable
component of the Group’s business that has been
disposed of or is classified as held for sale, which
represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operation of the Group. Classification
as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal. It
also occurs when the operation is abandoned. Where an
operation is classified as discontinued, a single amount is
presented on the face of statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, which comprises the post-
tax profit or loss for the discontinued operation.
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(&),

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experiences and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

(i) Estimated fair value of investment properties
As at the reporting date, the Group’s investment
properties are stated at fair value based on the
valuation performed by an independent qualified
professional valuer. In determining the fair value, the
valuers have based on existing use and redevelopment
basis which involves certain estimates, including
comparable market transactions, appropriate
capitalisation rates and reversionary income potential
and redevelopment potential. In determining the
redevelopment value of an investment property, the
management is of the opinion that it is probable
that the Group is able to acquire a few outstanding
properties to carry out the redevelopment plan. In
relying on the valuation, management has exercised
their judgement and is satisfied that the methods
of valuation are reflective of the current market
conditions.

(ii) Net realisable value of properties under development
Management determines the net realisable value of
properties under development by using prevailing
market data such as most recent sale transactions and
market valuation reports available from independent
qualified professional valuers. Such valuations are
made based on certain assumptions, which are subject
to uncertainties and might materially differ from the
actual result. In making the judgement, reasonable
consideration has been given to the underlying
assumptions that are mainly based on market condition
existing at the reporting date. These estimates are
regularly compared to actual market data and actual
transactions in the market.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(Continued)

138

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.
These estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management reassesses these
estimations at the reporting date to ensure inventories
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade receivables on a regular basis. This
estimate is based on the credit history of its customers
and prevailing market conditions. Management
reassesses the provision for impairment of trade
receivables at the reporting date.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong
and the PRC. Significant judgement is required in
determining the amount of the provision for income
taxes and the timing of payment of related taxes.
There could have transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain in the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions
in the period in which such determination is made.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 5, BRI GSRABT(B)
(Continued)
(a) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies (0) ERSHBERBETEHE (&)
(Continued)
(vi) Control through contractual arrangement (vi) BBENTHEH
Where the Group hold less than majority of the voting EAREFERELARRESEER
rights in Eagle Fund I.L.P. (the “Fund”), an exempted S 2 EER P AR A RS K AEagle
limited partnership established in Cayman Islands, Fund LLP([E & | )z AL &EE
but the Group has effective control in Eagle Fund R BEREERR TNINEEERS
due to the fact that (1) the activities of the Fund HOBEEHE : (WEe 2 %R
are governed by the investment committee (the ELZESHERIREEZE S AT
“Investment Committee”) and majority members of DKEANEERE - EEEE2
the Investment Committee are representatives of the KERESLZ —MEMA(RER
Group. The members of the Investment Committee are 2ENBARDZERRE : &2
appointed and may be removed by the general partner REFBEEEANZ  EREES
(the “General Partner”) of the Fund which is a wholly- (EESEAEBRATEN AR —K
owned subsidiary of the Group; and (2) the Group BIKAZEBIEFERN - KEBI
obtains significant benefits as it is entitled to a share HEEETEB N AR SIRHRE
of the net realised profits from the Fund as a limited IR ERESE  c AEEEETHE
partner and a general partner. The Group will also cHEInEIELEAERERES V&
earn project management fees and management fees AA % HEEESANEEES
for the services provided to the Fund. The Group has 53%3IEIEIEHEZE Z TB AT ©
determined that it has control and significant benefits
derived from the Fund and has consolidated the Fund
as a subsidiary with a 53% non-controlling interest.
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (b) B A BERRCETERR
In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these BREZZE R H Mo HEZ &R
financial statements, other key sources of estimation GN  EE TR ERZE 2 EMEE KR
uncertainty that have a significant risk of resulting a material (BEEEs T AMKEEEEREBRE
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities BREEELEERARZENER) T :
within next financial year are as follows:
Fair value measurement NTEFE
The investment properties and leasehold buildings included HARNEFBREZIREYXERAE
in the Group’s financial statements require measurement EFAERATEAE R HIEE o

at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

140

(Continued)
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The fair value measurement of the Group’s non-financial
assets and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and
data as far as possible. Inputs used in determining fair
value measurements are categorised into different levels
based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

e Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical
items (unadjusted);

e |evel 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs other than
Level 1 inputs;

e |evel 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived from
market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels is based
on the lowest level of the inputs used that has a significant
effect on the fair value measurement of the item. Transfers
of items between levels are recognised in the period they
occur. The Group measures a number of items at fair value:

e |nvestment property (note 18);
e | easehold building (note 19); and
e Deferred and contingent consideration (note 28)

For more detailed information in relation to the fair value
measurement of the items above, please refer to the
applicable notes.
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6. TURNOVER AND OTHER INCOME 6. SEBEEMMUTA
Turnover of the Group is the revenue from its principal activities. RAFzREmEAREHFIRIR Y IS o
An analysis of the Group’s turnover and other income is as REFB 7 EEBREMBADHTHOT :
follows:

Property assembly business MEAHER
- Sales of properties held for sale -BERHENEHE - 99,800 - - - 99,800
Property development NEER
- Sales of properties under development  ~ZERYERE 199,071 1310,536 - - 199,071 1310,536
Property leasing VEEL
- Rental and signage rental income -HeREEAREUA 386,388 295,856 - - 386,898 295,856
Building management and other services  EFEEREMR
- Property repalrs and maintenance -NEEBRERRBIN
service income 7,904 10,999 - - 7,904 10,999
- Building management service income ~BFERRBUA 6,644 6,700 - - 6,644 6,700
Urban infrastructure 2R
- Urban infrastructure construction works ~ — B EETRLEE - - 9,878 78,077 9,878 78,077
600,507 1,723,891 98718 78,017 610,385 1,801,968
Bank interest income FATHEMA 3,718 6,191 495 365 4213 6,546
Commigsion income RN 655 1,164 - - 655 1,164
Write-back of provision for obsolete inventories fBEiF SR EAE - - - 2873 - 2873
Reversal of provision for vacant land tax ~~~ EETHEBH A 8,861 - - = 8,861 =
Miscellangous income BRI 14,112 7,448 943 1,011 15,055 8,459
21,346 14,808 1,438 4239 28,784 19,042
Total revenue and other income EXEREHNAEE 627,853 1,788,694 11,316 82,316 639,169 1,821,010

201344 #) Annual Report 2013 141




B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

SEGMENT INFORMATION

7.

142

The executive directors have identified the Group’s five
business lines as operating segments as further described in

note 4.20.

These operating segments are monitored and strategic
decisions are made on the basis of adjusted segment operating
results.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2EER
WITESCHMAEEXBOBELREH
R AN EE4. 20 —FF -

WERBD B BERESORR Z R TIERE
HBZDBRRERE

o

Tumover 258
External customers MR - %9800 199071 1310536 366,888 295856 14548 17,699 - - 600,507 1,728,891 9878 78011 610,385 1,801,968
Inter-segments LT - - 592038 405808 94661 29434 3,365 4163 109396 39,162 800,385 478567 - - 800365 478,567
Reportable segment tumover ~ 2HAEEEE - 99800 792,004 1716344 481549 325290 17913 21862 109396 39162 1400862 2202458 9878 78077 1,410,740 2,280,535
Reportable segment profitfloss) - TEEABET /(BE) - B3176  (8971) 403566 298929 244,989 8919 10673 14768 2852 233305 715256 (52,362 12375 180,043 727631
Bank interest income EGREL VN - 2 2875 1,798 50 1,706 1 - 92 2,660 3718 6,191 495 355 4013 6,546
Wite-back of provison BUREREAR

for obsolete inventories - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2813 - 2873
Provision fo legal cost FRERRE - - - o) - - - - - - - o) - - - )
Reversal of Provison for HAEERAEAR/

vacant and tax (BB o = 8,861 8.861) - - - - - - 8,861 8.861) - - 8,861 8,861)
Depreiaion i3 1 VN1 O i ] T R TN N W1t N1
Amortisation of inangblg assets  EF/AEEE - - - - - - - - - - - - (403) (480) (40) (480)
Amortsation o propertes ~ EENEEE

heldfor development - S T - - - - - - g - - g
Provision for obsolete inventories BHFERRE - - - - - - - - - - - - (18,106) - (18,106) -
Provision for mpaiment loss of £ BUEEREEE

ofher receivebles BE - - - - - - - - - - - - o) - o) -
Provision for impaiment loss of -~ ZHENEEHE

rade receivables ERRE - - (16788 - - - (40) - - - (16829) - [2em) (59) ~ (38,505) (59)
Reportable segment assets TERNELE - - 3849861 2541173 16,662,036 14688609 10,854 8597 258032 400292 20,780,783 17,638,671 - 233528 20,780,783 17,872,199
Adaitons to non-curent segment £AEFEESHBEE

assets during the year - - 1788 1492 1,042,636 722920 - 12 1,671 96 1046040 726390 2097 657 1046307 726047
Reporable seqmen abifes 7284 BA(E 2 (RS (A2 (13 (09309 (M) (440 @204 1SR (LTIGEBY (88407 - BB (766 (209
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DEER(E)
Fr 2 AN S E& & DR RS RER T

The totals presented for the Group's operating segments

reconcile to the Group's key financial figures as presented in
the financial statements as follows:

ENAKE TR BHF 2 HRMT

Reportable segment turnover AI2MHE=ERE

— continuing operations —BEEEET 1,400,862 2.202,458
Reportable segment turnover A2WMoHE =

— discontinued operation —BRIEER 9,878 78,077
Elimination of inter-segment turnover ok sl 6 (800,355) (478,567)
Turnover S 610,385 1,801,968
Reportable segment profits Al 2 3 285 1

— continuing operations — B EETS 233,305 715,256
Reportable segment (losses)/profits Al 2D (EE),HEF

— discontinued operation —ERIEEETS (52,362) 12,375
Net gain on fair value adjustments on BEMENFERAEZ

investment properties H(EFE 1,276,502 2,692,310
Gain on disposal of an investment property  H & I8 &Y 2 W - 3,311
Unallocated income and expenses RAofEZWARRAS (49,818) (36,839)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR Z Wt - 121,040
Finance costs BbE A A (51,335) (49,729)
Provision for amount due from a joint venture FEURE & 1> 3 T8 7 BEE - (15,565)
Share of results of a joint venture B —REEDEXLE (7) (3,118)
Profit before income tax expense K BT 5 %4 BE 7] 1,356,285 3,439,041
Reportable segment assets AIEWDEEE

- continuing operations — B R 20,780,783 17,638,671
Reportable segment assets A2MHBEEE

- discontinued operation — B AR IEFEFE = 233,528
Interest in a joint venture — XA ERER 29,158 28,536
Available-for-sale financial assets e REE 10 10
Deferred tax assets EEFITREE 12,993 =
Group assets NEEEE 20,822,944 17,900,745
Reportable segment liabilities AE®oEas

— continuing operations i 1,736,661 884,071
Reportable segment liabilities AIEwHIEAaE

— discontinued operation — B IEET = 58,921
Borrowings EB’E 3,955,820 2,993,501
Provision for income tax PS8t B4 30,651 96,863
Deferred tax liabilities BEETRIBEE 62,820 65,183
Group liabilities AREBEBE 5,785,952 4,098,539
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7.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Group’s turnover from external customers and its non-
current assets (other than available-for-sale financial assets) are
divided into the following geographical areas:

7.
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2RERN(E)
AEEZIREFPEXBREAFRDEE
(AL EMBEEERIN DA TR

Principal markets FEMH
Continuing operations LB
- Hong Kong (domicile) — &% (i) 401,436 1,625,488 16,697,791 13,499,085
-PRC — R 199,071 98,403 45,900 19,017
600,507 1,723,891 16,743,691 13,518,102
Discontinued operation BARIEER
-PRC —HE 9,878 78,077 - 7,252
610,385 1,801,968 16,743,691 13,525,354
The geographical location of customers is based on the location B ZMBMETDERREEY KR 2

at which the goods/services were delivered/rendered. The
geographical location of non-current assets is based on the
physical location of the assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, there were two
customers from the Group’s property leasing segment,
each of whom contributed 10% or more of the Group’s total
revenue. Revenue derived from these two customers during
the year amounted to approximately HK$94,600,000 and
HK$84,700,000 individually. For the year ended 31 December
2012, the Group did not depend on any single customer under
each of the segment.
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8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MERAX

Continuing operations FEICE RS
Interest charges on: ATREEZHBFAE
Bank loans RITER
— wholly repayable within five years — AR AT ANBHEER 66,400 54,466
- not wholly repayable within five years — AR AFANBEER 8,080 8,738
Other borrowings — wholly repayable ERAFARBERZ
within five years HiEE - 2,795
Total borrowing costs BB EKAR 74,480 65,999
Less: Interest capitalised in investment W IRBYERERBYME L
properties and properties under MEERE
development (notes 18 and 27) (FrzE18%27) (23,145) (16,270)
51,335 49,729
The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, including A ESTFHBREBEER BEMERTEEEERE
term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause, in HEZRITER(BREEEREEERZE
accordance with agreed scheduled repayment dates set out BEFMERAEA HE_T—=Fk=
in the loan agreements. For the years ended 31 December T——_F+-_A=+—HIFE 56K
2013 and 2012, the interest on bank loans which contain a BXRERBIGRZBITERNE D R AEE
repayment on demand clause amounted to HK$73,938,000 73,938,0007T K& % #62,482,0007T °

and HK$62,482,000 respectively.
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Profit before income tax expense is arrived at after charging/
(crediting):

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. FRATERANER

BRETEFALEME NG, (FEA) TFIEIA

Amortisation of intangible assets* B EESE - - 405 480
Amortisation of properties held for FREYEEH

development 1,311 1,019 - -
Auditor’s remuneration R £ 3,228 3,354 113 142
Bad debts written off* AR S 92 193 = =
Cost of inventories recognised FERAERABHY

as expenses - - 6,765 50,177
Cost of properties held for HHENE EEF

sale/properties under development MEKLERBRAX

recognised as expenses 193,324 779,231 - -
Deposit for property acquisition written off 72 i 5T & i+ - 1,135 - -
Depreciation of property, plant and 0¥ - BELIENE

equipment 7,133 4,968 280 316
Employee benefit expenses (including  EEEHEL (BEEZHE

directors’ remuneration and defined ~ REBHIKA)

contribution cost) (note 12) (FEE12)

— share option expenses -BREER 19,079 8,304 - =

- other employee benefit expenses —HihEERFIFEY 142,640 83,956 9,128 8,962

161,719 92,260 9,128 8,962

Loss on disposal of property, plant and &Y% « BERHEE 2

equipment* i 16 - - 3
Operating lease charges in respect of  HAZGEM 7 KL ES H

office premises 3,534 2,902 796 1,094
Provision for impairment loss of trade & 5 EW B BB F B & &

receivables* (note 28) (MizE28) 16,828 - 21,677 596
Provision for impairment of other E W E R ERE

receivables* - - 91 -
Provision for obsolete inventories* BHFERE - - 18,106 -
Property, plant and equipment written off  ¥J% ~ R K R B8 341 364 - -
Provision for legal cost* (note 40(b)) FEEBEE (HF4000)) - 4,200 = =
Provision for vacant land tax* THE B A - 8,861 - -
Reversal of provision for vacant land tax 3 & & % ¢ [ (8,861) = = =
Provision for impairment loss of B EERNEBBRE

intangible assets* - - 1,301 -
Gross rental income from investment  #EMER S WAL

properties (373,840) (281,386) - -
Less: Outgoings W 8,066 16,039 - -

(365,774) (265,347) - -

*
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10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 10. BRIEZERE

On 15 October 2013, Rightful Task Limited (the “Vendor”), a
subsidiary of the Company, Ko Bee Limited (the “Guarantor”)
and Rally Elite Limited (the “Purchaser”), which was ultimately
controlled by Ms. Foo Kam Chu, Grace, the Chairman of
the Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
(the “Agreement”). Pursuant to the Agreement, Rightful Task
Limited agreed to sell and Rally Elite Limited agreed to acquire
the entire issued share capital of Oriental Classic Group
Limited (“Oriental Classic”) at the aggregate consideration
of HK$122,768,000 (the “Disposal”). Oriental Classic and
its subsidiaries (the “Disposal Group”) engaged in urban
infrastructure development business in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”). The consideration is satisfied by (i) cash
of HK$60,600,000; and (ii) the balance of the consideration
of HK$62,168,000 shall be payable by the Purchaser within
a period of three years after completion of the Disposal up to
the amounts of the trade receivables actually collected and
received by the Disposal Group. The Disposal was completed
on 22 October 2013. Details of the Disposal were set out in
the Company’s announcement dated 15 October 2013. The
calculation of gain on disposal of the Disposal Group is set out
in note 43.

R-ZE—Z=ZF+A+HA  AREIZHBA
AJRightful Task Limited([& /5 |) * Ko Bee
Limited ([ #£4R A |) K Rally Elite Limited([ &
Fl BARARAERBEEHRL T HZES])
AIVEBEEHE([ZBE] - REBEZHE
Rightful Task Limited[Fl & i & KRally Elite
Limited [ & # & Oriental Classic Group
Limited ([ Oriental Classic |) & #F 2 217 I
N KRBT AB1122,768,0007T ([ HE
%718 |) ° Oriental Classic & EMtE A 7 ([ H
EEEDRPEREHTEEREER - R
BIRAT AN ERN : ()ER£7%5%60,600,000
g (i) X B #4585 %5 62,168,000 7T 22
BHUEEARIM  eBEEREHEEER
HEBEEKEN=FHA - BEEF R
WESEWFHIE - HEFHEER-T—=F
+TAZ+=ZB%K - HEBBEZFHBHNAE
ARER=ZZE—=F+A+HBHEZAE
W o HEHEER 2 BFFTESHMNHIELS -
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10.

148

DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

As the Disposal Group represented a separate component
of the Group’s business, the operations and cash flows of
which could be clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group
and which represented a separate major line of business, the
Group presented in its financial statements the operations of
the Disposal Group as discontinued operation in accordance
with HKFRS 5. The results and cash flows included in the
consolidated financial statements are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. ERIEFFH ()

AR ERERRAKE X 2B EHD -
H R MR G 8 R {E AN ER B EL A BB 40 B B
D WHER-BBYEIREHKRI - K
SERRBEABVHREERFSRNET
BREBOEREZ X/ RILER - 7
AGEMBHRRZFERASREWT ¢

Revenue/Turnover Was, &R 6 9,878 78,077
Cost of sales SHE A (6,765) (50,177)
Other income HAA 6 1,438 4,239
Other operating expenses HEMgEE A (1,798) (482)
Administrative expenses THER (15,332) (18,686)
Provision for obsolete inventories BT S (18,106) -
Provision for impairment of B 5 M RIA
trade receivables B (21,677) (596)
(Loss)/Profit before income tax BR P45 555 2 Al
expenses (E518) = F 9 (52,362) 12,375
Income tax expense FrigHiA < 13 (537) (2,828)
(Loss)/Profit for the period/year from B,/ FRERIEED
discontinued operation (E8),/ & (52,899) 9,547
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARIZWE  43(a) 31,266 -
(21,633) 9,547
Net cash generated from operating activities 48 % 215 &
YEEE 25,651 33,703
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing & EEATE
activities (FTA)ReFE 198 (802)
Net cash inflows RERANFE 25,849 33,401
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11.DIRECTORS” REMUNERATION AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

1. EBRESREEBME

(a) Directors’ emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to the directors were as

(o) ESHE
EffSENESEMEMT -

follows:

Year ended 31 December 2013 #HZ-F—=
+ZA=+—RIEE
Executive directors HITES
Ms. Foo Kam Chu, Grace BEehat 50 5,660 15 1,290 7,015
Ms. Chan Wai Ling BEZL+ 50 11,227 15 7,420 18,712
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny BRRLE 50 3,125 15 953 4,143
Mr. Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson* 2|4 B% £+ 20 580 6 - 606
Independent non-executive BUFNTES
directors

Mr. Chan Kai Nang e 143 - - - 143
Mr. Pao Ping Wing BREREE 123 - - - 123
Mr. Ng Chi Keung QEREE 123 - - - 123

559 20,592 51 9,663 30,865
Year ended 31 December 2012 #HE_E——%

+ZA=+—-RIEE
Executive directors HITEE
Ms. Foo Kam Chu, Grace BEelat 50 4,720 14 821 5,605
Ms. Chan Wai Ling 2Ex40+ 50 6,233 14 2,987 9,284
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny BRREE 50 3,015 14 448 3,527
Mr. Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson eBLE 50 1,426 14 179 1,669
Independent non-executive BUFNTES
directors

Mr. Chan Kai Nang PREREE 75 4 110 - - - 110
Mr. Pao Ping Wing MRS E 90 - - - <)
Mr. Ng Chi Keung e 90 - - - 90

490 15,394 56 4,435 20,375

resigned on 25 May 2013 * R =FRA-THAEHE

FAMBEALHFSESTRUHARK
RERREAHGM(—T——F : &) -

There were no arrangements under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year (2012:
Nil).
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11.DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Directors' emoluments (Continued)
The value of share options granted to directors is measured
according to the Group’s accounting policy for share-
based compensation set out in note 4.17(iii). The details
of these benefits in kind including the principal terms and
number of options granted are disclosed in note 37.

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year included three (2012: three) directors
of the Company, whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments paid to the
remaining two (2012: two) individual(s) during the year are
as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ESRSREEBZME(8)

(a) EEBIS ()

RYEFZERBEELRENT
AA7(iFA AR E G ARG RER
MRz EHBRTE - ZFBEWME 2
FE(BERIZHERARERHBRERK
B)RHEE37H R EE -

(b) BRISEHFATL

KEE  KEBRAURSHALTBIER
NA=Z(ZT——F:=2)8F ' &
SEZ2Me RN Bz D - FAER
ME(ZE——F : MZ)ATZMEm
—F :

Basic salaries and other benefits EXFH ¢ REMER 11,897 4,130
Pension costs — defined contribution plan  R{/KS A4S — EZE 4t i 2 30 28
Equity-settled share based payment LARR ¥ 48 5 DARR 1) &
BB 2 K 8,398 3,510
20,325 7,668
The emoluments of the remaining two (2012: two) HBME(ZT—ZF : MA) AT 2 M

individuals fell within the following bands:

ToMmARINT

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 7B #2 000,0017T —
B2 500,000
2 500,001 7T —
75 #3,000,0007T
7B #5 500,001 7T —
75 #6,000,0007T
747,500,001 7T —
718,000,000

HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000

HK$17,500,001 — HK$18,000,000

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors
or any of five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office and no director waived or agreed to waive
any emoluments during each of the two years ended 31
December 2013 and 2012.
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12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS' 12. B8RS (BIEESHS)
EMOLUMENTS)

Salaries and wages (including directors' ~ 54 RI1% (BEEZHE)

remuneration) 133,747 76,393 7,538 6,930 141,285 83,823
Equity-settled share based payment ~ HRIAAEE 2 A5 19,079 8,304 - - 19,079 8,304
Pension costs - defined contribution plans A% HKA—ERB Lk zE 2 3,840 2,651 990 1,083 4,830 3,734
Staff welfare BIREH 5,053 4,412 600 949 5,653 5,361
161,719 92,260 9,128 8,962 170,847 101,222

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FTIERME<

Hong Kong profits tax BEHIER
Tax for the year (note (a) AERRAENE) 37,050 110226 - - 37,050 11026
Under-provision in prior years BEFERERR 2,038 270 - - 2,038 270
39,088 110,4% - - 39,088 110,496

PRC income tax - Tax for the year (note (b)) R EIFAEH;
- RERHIE () 17,280 - 537 2,628 17817 2,828
Deferred tax (credt)/charge (note 34)  EREHAGHA) /1B (RizE34) (7,532) 4,461 - = (7,532) 4,461
48,836 114,967 537 2,828 49,373 117,785
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13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Notes:

(@) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2013, all of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries
are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) rate of 25%. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s certain PRC subsidiaries from
discontinued operation are exempted from EIT for the first two profitable
years of operations, and thereafter, are eligible for a 50% relief from EIT for
the following three years. Remaining PRC subsidiaries are subject to EIT rate
of 25%.

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. FiERA (8)

B

@)

(o)

EANGRIERAFEMIREBEEZERTG
FIEFE16.5%( =T —=F : 16.5%)51H

RBEZZ—=F+-"A=+t—HILFE  F&H
FE P B P BT BB R R #225% 2 Bt R G i o B 4 3
AER(TEERER])  -BE_T——F+—-A4
=T RLEFE  AREEDRIEEBRATREK
YREEZE TR R BE & MW B ]
REMEEMEY  MER=F(2HHBDAKR
0%z REMSH - HSpETHEEZHBAR
1225% 2 B R B B FTRHL ©

RS REstafiZa BfRTE 2 Y
BRANE ¢

Profit/(loss) before income tax expense M AT E R AR A (Ei8)
— Continuing operations — BT 1,408,647 3,426,666
- Discontinued operation — B IEER (52,362) 12,375
1,356,285 3,439,041

Tax at the applicable tax rates ReBHEFE 2HIE 223,026 565,797
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses TEMRzEBR ZHETE 61,126 16,849
Tax effect of non-taxable income BEARB WA Z BB E (232,045) (477,109)
Tax effect of temporary differences not RAERER =52

recognised Mg & (15,230) (4,189)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERBMBEERBZRIETE 11,137 17,821
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax FABERERTIESE

losses (679) (1,654)
Under-provision in prior years BEFEREDR 2,038 270
Income tax expense FriS i X2 49,373 117,785
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14. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 14. RN OB AFESSF
Of the consolidated profit attributable to owners of the T 5B 1,340,112,000 . ( Z & — =
Company of HK$1,340,112,000 (2012: HK$3,330,143,000), a & ¥ % 3330,148,000 7T ) Z A A &
loss of HK$16,203,000 (2012: HK$6,391,000) has been dealt HEAEAEBEESGZFEhm B K
with in the financial statements of the Company. 16,203,000 C 2 BB (ZE——4F : B
6,391,00070) ER AR &l 2 MR EF 5B
EE o
15. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 15. HtIZERA
The amount of tax relating to each component of other EREEMZERAZE S 2B A a0
comprehensive income can be summarised as follows: T

Items that will not be reclassified to  L{ FEF 1 &

profit or loss: B
(Deficit)/Surplus on revaluation of ~ TEEFE(EB) /B
leasehold building, net of 8 NRETHER
deferred tax (notes 19 and 34) (Hi19%34) (48,932) 8,074 (40,858) 8,932 (1,474) 7,458

ltems that may be reclassified WUTBARE 5
subsequently to profit or loss: BN -
Exchange gain on translation of ~ BEEINERETHRE

financial statements of foreign ZER M

operations 12,766 - 12,766 11,681 - 11,681
Release of exchange reserve upon  RNEEMBAREERE

disposal of subsidiaries & & [l (18,840) - (18,840) = = =
Other comprehensive income At 2ERA (55,006) 8,074 (46,932) 20,613 (1,474) 19,139
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16. DIVIDENDS
(a) Dividend afttributable to the year

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. BR
(o) REEZRR

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.20 FOR R HIAE B B8 #0.207T
(2012: HK$0.20) per share (Z=——4% : #%0.207T) 56,165 56,153

Final dividend of HK$0.20 (2012: HK$0.20) per share for
the year to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members on 12 June 2014 (the “Record Date”)
was proposed by the Directors on 19 March 2014.

The final dividend proposed after the reporting date has not
been recognised as a liability at the reporting date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year

BEEN-_E-mWE=At+hBAgEZAR
—E-—mENA+-ZB([REBRH])
25 AR R 2 1 2 AR BT A AN 6 S R HA A
BERAB020T(ZT——4F : Bk
0.207T) °

R B H R RS 2 R B AR
SRHERRAR -

(b) BEMBFERRR  RENEHER
=19

Final dividend in respect of the previous BESEEE BRE0.207T
financial year, of HK$0.20 (ZZ——%F : B%0.1371)
(2012: HK$0.13) per share Z RS 56,165 35,887
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17. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for profit
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable to the
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

17. SRRF
RS RDR I
AAFEE AR ER R EGE RER I
508 2 69 AR B2 TR 5 ) T AR DA T B
BitE

Group

REH

Earnings

Profit attributable to owners of the Company 72 BB A JEE i 7

ikl

1,340,112 3,330,143

Number of shares Sk d=
Weighted average number of ordinary shares =t& G & E 7% Fl{E A 2

for the purpose of basic earnings per share  E @K INHEEFHE 280,812,464 278,020,965
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares in g 8 BRI F & 2 BT 8

respect of employee share options Tk w2 3,013,192 1,587,664
Weighted average number of ordinary shares st& &R #E S S AEH 2

for the purpose of diluted IR INAE T 2

earnings per share 283,825,656 279,608,629

From continuing operations FEREER

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to the owners of the
Company is based on the following data:

ARREBEAREFARBREEBZER
ERNREERNTIRBA TBERFHE

Profit for the year attributable to owners

ZAYNCIE 2PN Dbl

of the Company 1,340,112 3,330,143
Less: Loss/(Profit) for the period/year B HFEANERIEEBEE

from discontinued operation B/ CaFl) 13,006 (7,788)
Profit for the year attributable to the owners — BEEt B IFELE X 2

of the Company for the purpose of basic FRREARN KR A

and diluted earnings per share from AR AL F AR T

continuing operations computation 1,353,118 3,322,355
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17. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing
and discontinued operations.

From discontinued operations

The basic and diluted (loss)/profit per share from discontinued
operation attributable to the owners of the Company is
calculated based on the following data:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. SRR ()
PRz B E EXFR A ERELER
ERIERBERERMES SN ARAE
_ﬁ ®

BRI

RAEIHB ANEEFARKIEESE 2 GRE
RN EE(F18) % 5 DR B A T 8URaT
&

(Loss)/Profit for the period/year from HFRBKILER

discontinued operation (EB18),/ &= H (21,633) 9,547
Less: Loss/(Profit) for the period/year from W FEIEE SRR EN

discontinued operation attributable to BRIFEBER,

non-controlling interests A1) 8,627 (1,759)
(Loss)/Profit for the period/year attributable — FiatE D4R IEER 2 FIRER

to the owners of the Company NEEE (F518) R &

for the purpose of basic and diluted (loss)/  ZNA RIS AFE(GHEE X

earnings per share from discontinued (E518), % F

operation computation (13,006) 7,788

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing
and discontinued operations.
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. REWE

Changes to the carrying amount presented in the consolidated AR EANZEmEESHHnT :
statement of financial position can be summarised as follows:

Group rEB

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEAE 13,275,215 11,038,428
Additions 185K 1,941,577 715,047
Disposal HE = (2,180)
Transfer to property, plant and equipment HEEEYE  BRENMERE

(note 19) (PfFEE19) (75,800) -
Transfer to properties held for sale RS HEYE - (6,090)
Transfer to properties under development s IR P (5E27)

(note 27) - (1,093,925)
Transfer from properties under development — #3% &5 2% & Fh 3 ([ 3527)

(note 27) 26,893 14,505
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 43(b)) S B A B (M 5E43(b)) = (95,567)
Purchase of net assets (note 44) BEFEE(MizE44) - 4,802
Net gain on fair value adjustments N EFE ZIEEFRR 1,276,502 2,692,310
Interest capitalised in investment properties A ERIZEEWEE R FIE

under construction (note 8) (F¥5E8) 19,847 7,885
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HZKEE 16,464,234 13,275,215

The Group's investment properties were revalued at 31 REBZIREMERBIEXEESERME

December 2013 by an independent professionally qualified MEBERTERARRZE—=F+=A

valuer, DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, on the following =+ —HIZR T HEEETHE

basis:

e Certain investment properties under construction were o ETHERREVESBFENT SR
revalued on re-development basis by adopting the residual % REREAEEHGHE - FepiEE
site method. The residual site method is determined by D EZRERR  EREBLBENRG
deducting the estimated total cost of the development FFEBEKNA(BREEZENE HEE
including costs of construction, professional fee, finance A BERA  EERKAR R —Ep R
cost, associated costs and an allowance for developer's mzRBEEMER ZBEEE &

risk and profit from the gross development value; and

e The remaining investment properties are revalued based o HBRREVFERBEREzMESEM -
on the market value on an existing use basis which ERSERPREALRMERS - #@E
involves certain estimates, including comparable market BARtE R KBRS 2B T
transactions, where appropriate capitalisation rates and it e

reversionary income potential.
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

In relying on these valuations, the management has exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the methods of valuation
adopted are reflective of the current market conditions.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, a subsidiary of the
Company disposed of its investment property with carrying
amount of HK$2,180,000 at a consideration of HK$5,500,000,
resulting in a gain of HK$3,311,000 after taking into account of
selling and directly attributable expenses.

The Group's interests in investment properties are situated
in Hong Kong and the PRC and their carrying amounts are
analysed as follows:

18. REM=(#)

RIKFELLFEER - ERECERE A -
W AZ PR 2 B ETHERBRIRE TR -

BE_T——_H+-RA=+—BLEEE "
AREl—XMBARLEE—EEKREEAS
B2 180,000 2 IR EME - REABK
5,500,0007T * AT AEEREZERERAS
% - RIS E#ES,311,0007T °

AEEZREME RSN EERTE - M
HEREEDSHTWAT

Held on leases over 50 years FHERAS0F A £ 16,220,965 13,134,030
Held on leases from 10 to 50 years HEA102504F 243,269 141,185
16,464,234 13,275,215

As at 31 December 2013, certain investment properties of the
Group with total carrying amount of HK$15,341,990,000 (2012:
HK$11,859,798,000) were pledged to secure certain bank
loans of HK$3,863,568,000 (2012: HK$2,686,368,000) (note
33).

All of the Group's investment properties for earning rental
income or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 18. BEBWE(E)
The fair value of the Group’s investment properties is a level ANEFGEYEZ AT EEEILZEERN
3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation of the TEHE - FUNRERATELELS T LIRS
opening and closing fair value balance is provided below: AT -

Opening balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FUEB(FEIREEERTEE) 13,275,215
Purchases BB 1,941,577
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EREYE  BEREE (75,800)
Transfer from properties under development EEEERPYE 26,893
Gains on revaluation of investment properties EMBREYEZ R 1,276,502
Interest capitalised in investment properties under RIEZIREYE 2N BEXRZF B

construction 19,847
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FREH (FIREBEHERATFEE) 16,464,234
Change in unrealised gains or losses for the year REAFERBEEES A ABRZ

included in profit or loss for assets held at the REIR BT EE

end of the year 2 EH) 1,276,502

The following table gives information about how the fair values TX&EH 5| BB NN EBEETZEREWEZ ATEE
of these investment properties are determined (in particular, the  (4RI2 FrfE (L E /T R &S ) 2 & Fl -
valuation techniques and inputs used).
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

18. REM=(#)

Completed investment properties
(whole block of commercial

building)

DERRENE
(BXARZE)

Investment properties under
construction

RERENE

12,736,000  Income capitalisation
approach

12,736,000 BABR(LE

2213416 Residual method

2013416 HEE

160 Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

Reversionary rental value

ERREE

Adjusted term/
reversionary yield

HRREARERDERE

Price per square foot

STIRER

Estimated construction and other
professional costs to completion

BetmifmRER
EHEZRR

Estimated profit margin required to
hold and develop the investment
properties to completion

RERERRENEETR
i fhat

HK$25-HK873 per month per

square foot for upper-level office/

restaurants premises
HK$182 - HKS2,250 per month
per square foot for ground floor
shops
BENNE/AEAHER
BYARAELLTEEL ST
WEEASTARARI2
B0, 0507

3.0%-4.5%

3.0%-4.5%

HK$4,000 per square foot for
industrial premises;

HK$11,000 - HK$19,000 per
square foot for residential
premises;

HK$22,000 - HK$60,000 per
square foot for shops

TENZETHRER000T

FEnzBTARAY
11,0007 ~78%19,0007 :

BHETHRER
22,0007z~ 60,0007

HK$1,500 - HK$6,300
per square foot

FERRAE 500
86,300

10%-20%

10%-20%

The higher the rental value, the
higher the fair value

BEER ATEER

The higher the adjusted term and
reversionary yield, the lower the
fair value

HREEBRERERE
HE  ATEEE

The higher the rental value, the
higher the fair value

BEER ATEER

The higher the estimated
construction and professional
costs, the lower the fair value

(FrBERERNANS -
ATEHE

The higher estimated profit margin,
the lower the fair value

HaEERE  AFERE
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 18. REWHE(E)

Completed investment properties 1,614,818 Direct comparison Quality of properties (e.g. location, ~ +/-20% The higher the quality of properties
(Individual units or size, level and condition of the with reference to comparables,
ground floor shops) properties) the higher the fair value

BEREENE (ERIBtd5) 1514818 ERHE NEEE (WLE EE SR +-20% BRANTNE EEHR

R AYEER

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the — F R {EER T EmEF o
year.

The fair value measurement is based on the above investment AFEEHER LR EDESZS NEER
properties’ highest and best use, which does not differ from #% - EEERBEGRITEE=SE -
their actual use.

201344 #) Annual Report 2013 161




31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

19. W% - WER
ENY

%IPII

&

At 1 January 2012 R-E——%—f—H
Cost/Valuation A/ fhE 64,787 86,600 13,890 9,880 4,727 179,884
Accumulated depreciation ZitE (231) = (11,852) (5,228) (2,455) (19,766)
Net carrying amount REFE 64,556 86,600 2,038 4,652 2,212 160,118
Analysis of cost/valuation A/ A
At cost N 64,787 - 13,890 9,880 4727 93,284
At professional valuation REEEE - 86,600 - - = 86,600

64,787 86,600 13,890 9,880 4727 179,884
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-Z-—F

TZRA=T—HLFE

Opening net carrying amount FNEAFE 64,556 86,600 2,038 4,652 2,272 160,118
Additions 1R - - 2,083 1,745 1,994 5,822
Surplus on revaluation EARY - 8,932 - - - 8,932
Disposals e = = = @ - (4)
Write-off ik - - (280) (84) - (364)
Depreciation & () (1,732) (1,483) (1,437) (555) (5,284)
Exchange realignment [ i % - - 14 29 49 92
Closing net carrying amount FREMZEE 64,479 93,800 2,372 4,901 3,760 169,312
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Group (Continued)

19. M5 - BB RRIE(#E)
FEE(8)

At 31 December 2012 R=E-——&+-A=+-A
Cost/Valuation mA/fhE 64,787 93,800 14,373 11,408 6,826 191,194
Accumulated depreciation ZithE (308) - (12,001) (6,507) (3,066) (21,882)
Net carrying amount REFE 64,479 93,800 2,372 4,901 3,760 169,312
Analysis of cost/valuation A/ HED T
At cost RRA 64,787 - 14,373 11,408 6,826 97,394
At professional valuation REERE - 93,800 - - = 93,800
64,787 93,800 14,373 11,408 6,826 191,194

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE_Z-=F

TZAZ+-ALEE
Opening net carrying amount FEEEE 64,479 93,800 2,372 4,901 3,760 169,312
Additions R - - 985 2,07 591 3,647
Deficit on revaluation SHEE - (48,932) - - - (48,932)
Transfer from investment properties &3 & 1% B9 (Ji:H18)

(note 18) 63,252 12,548 - - - 75,800
Disposal e = = = 4) (31) (35)
Write-off iR - - (246) (95) - (341)
Depreciation & (1,473) (2,127) (1,345) (1,652) (816) (7,413)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 43(a)) (&M B2 7 (FizE43(a)) - - - (284) (1,050) (1,334)
Exchange realignment B AR - - 6 33 66 105
Closing net carrying amount FREMEE 126,258 55,289 1,772 4,970 2,520 190,809
At 31 December 2013 RZZ—=%

+-A=1+-H

Cost/Valuation A/ fHE 128,039 55,289 14,120 11,829 4,588 213,865
Accumulated depreciation 2ithE (1,781) - (12,348) (6,859) (2,068) (23,056)
Net carrying amount REFE 126,258 55,289 1,172 4,970 2,520 190,809
Analysis of cost/valuation A/ BT
At cost IR 128,039 - 14,120 11,829 4,588 158,576
At professional valuation REEREE - 55,289 = = = 55,289

128,039 55,289 14,120 11,829 4,588 213,865
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19.

164

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group (Continued)

At 31 December 2013, the Group's leasehold buildings held
on leases over 50 years in Hong Kong are stated at valuation
of HK$55,289,000 (2012: HK$93,800,000). The Group's
leasehold buildings were valued by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited on an open market value basis by reference to the price
information of comparable properties. A revaluation deficit of
approximately HK$48,932,000 (2012: surplus of approximately
HK$8,932,000) had been recognised to asset revaluation
reserve.

Had the leasehold buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation, its carrying amounts
at 31 December 2013 would have been approximately
HK$14,904,000 (2012: HK$10,869,000).

As at 31 December 2013, leasehold buildings of the Group with
carrying amount of HK$42,000,000 (2012: HK$93,800,000)
were pledged to secure certain bank loans of the Group (note
33).

The fair value of the Group’s owner-occupied leasehold building
is a level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation of
the opening and closing fair value balance is provided below.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19. 9% ~ BB RRE (&)

AEE ()

R-TE—=%F+-_HA=+—H A&£EH
RELBHEHS0FEN L2 HERF MG
BB #55,289,000c(=—FE—=—F : B
93,800,0007T) 7k - AEE 2 HEEFH
HERTERRAGBZZEAELRYFEZER
BERHEARMERERENELME - EfEIE
#9785 %48,932,000 (= —=F : B&HRA
751£8,082,0007T) EERALEE AR ©

i 78 EEF AR LA AR R ITE AR
HEER=ZE—=F+=-A=1+—HB#4
BB E14,904,000L (Z T —Z4F : B
10,869,0007T) °

RZE—=F+"A=1+—8H "&EFEHR
BREE A8 ¥ 42,000,000 ( ZFE——4F :
75 93,800,0007T ) 2 A EEF AR AL
EzHTFRITER(MIFESS) -

AEEERHEERTFZATFEREILLE
HAFEFE - FORFRAHESHZY
BRESIAT -

Opening balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FUEB(EIREEERTFEE) 93,800
Transfer from investment properties ERAREME 12,548
Depreciation ne (2,127)
Deficit on revaluation of properties held for own use  E{h#E{EE B Y EiE (48,932)
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FREH(FBIFKLEEAFE) 55,289

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group (Continued)

The fair value measurement is based on the above investment
properties’ highest and best use, which does not differ from
their actual use.

The following table gives information about how the fair values
of these leasehold buildings are determined (in particular, the
valuation techniques and inputs used).

19. 9% - BB KRR (&)
REE ()
R EFHEDER DRREME S MRE
Rk BEERAZIEER -

TR FRENABEEXFHEETAFE
(R Rl —FTRE RS ERM R BIR) 2B -

Owner-occupied leasehold 55,289 Direct comparison Quality of properties (e.g. +-20% The higher the quality of
huildings location, size, level and properties with reference to
condition of the properties) comparables, the higher the
fair value
ARREET 55280 ERULE MEzER(W B ND e +-20% SRALBME EEHR
EhAnEzER) ATEHS
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20. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

166

Group

Year ended 31 December

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. FFBREY=R
A5HE

BHET_A=T—HILFE

Opening net carrying amount FYEEFE 46,328 46,672
Additions 185K 1,113 376
Amortisation B oH (1,311) (1,019
Exchange realignment PE % % 367 299
Closing net carrying amount FREEFE 46,497 46,328
As at 31 December R+-_A=+—H
Cost [DEN 58,171 56,630
Accumulated amortisation BT (11,674) (10,302)
Net carrying amount BREFE 46,497 46,328
Analysis of lease terms: THEEDHT :
- In Hong Kong held on —REBHEHAE102504F
leases between 10 to 50 years 29,765 30,187
- In the PRC held on — R EEEHR10E505F
leases between 10 to 50 years 16,732 16,141
Net carrying amount BREFE 46,497 46,328

Properties held for development represents certain agricultural
lands (the “Lands”) situated in New Territories. The directors
are of the opinion that the fair value of the Lands cannot be
reliably estimated unless the Group successfully assembles and
consolidates the titles of the Lands, obtains the approval from
the related government authorities and pays the land premium
for further development. As such, the Group measures the
Lands using the cost model.

On 28 February 2014, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party to dispose
of certain agricultural lands situated in the New Territories at
a consideration of HK$120,100,000, resulting in an estimated
gain on disposal of HK$95,000,000.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

TIEERMERUNHRZETEER L
(T£i]) - EFRE - BRIFEAKBEXDE
BXiAERE  BUSHEBBRERERINE
LRWE - BRIRFETEER SEMETE -
it REEIEAARAGTE L -

R-ZE—NWE-_A=-+/\B  KEFHE—
BBIFE=ZFFILEEHE ' WREBE
120,100,0007C B &M RFT R 2 Bt - EXE
FEHH & W ek 2 B % 95,000,0007T °
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 21. WB A IR
Y. /N

Company

Unlisted shares, at cost JE ETIR D EAR 2,318,856 2,318,856
Less: Provision for impairment loss B BB R IE (1,773,856) (1,773,856)
545,000 545,000
Amount due from a subsidiary NGRS 1,698,547 1,751,285
Less: Provision for impairment loss B BB R IE (1,471,575) (1,471,575)
226,972 279,710

Less: Amount due from a subsidiary included & : 5t AJRENE 2= 2 EUS
under current assets oy PN E/SEE (226,972) (279,710)
Amount included under non-current assets  :TAIERENEEZ &% 545,000 545,000

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, of the amount due
from a subsidiary, a balance of HK$226,972,000 (2012:
HK$279,710,000) is unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand. The remaining balance is unsecured, interest free and
not repayable within the next twelve months from the reporting
date.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 48 to the
financial statements.

N—FE—=FERg-—"FT——F+=-H=+—
B BR—ZHMEBEBRARRBEZES®TE
7 #50226,972,000 L (=T —ZF : Bk
279,710,0007T) BEKIE - RERERE
SKIEE o 7B IR - R ERBANEE
B+ —@ARNEE -

TEMBERAFIFHN MG HRKRM 48 o
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21.

168

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Group
Details of the Group’s subsidiary that have material non-
controlling interests are set out below:

Eagle Fund I.L.P. is an exempted limited partnership formed in
the Cayman Islands with limited liability and the principle place
of business is Hong Kong.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 B DS ()
N
AEEFERERFER ES 2B ARFE
o

Eagle Fund .LP.A—XRHSHEETZ
BHREERETABAREERCEEE M
BB -

Percentage of equity interest held by IR Em 2 )

non-controlling interests:

Eagle Fund I.L.P. Eagle Fund I.L.P.

53% 53%

(Loss)/Profit for the year allocated to FADEEIFERER 2
non-controlling interests: (E18), &= F)
Eagle Fund I.L.P. Eagle Fund I.L.P. (11,105) 5,985
Accumulated balances of non-controlling RIRE B HSEIER R 2
interests at the reporting date: EES TS
Eagle Fund I.L.P. Eagle Fund I.L.P. 184,467 171,392
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Group (Continued)
The following tables illustrate the summarised financial
information of the above subsidiary. The amounts disclosed are
before any inter-company eliminations:

21. B TR ()
AEE (&)
TRIR LB ARG E MR - P
BB ANKEARRZHEHHA

Total revenue

(Loss)/profit for the year/period

Total comprehensive income
for the year/period

Pl = =
FHRNEE),HEH (17,211) 13,908
F ERAEE A

(17,211) 13,908

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

mENEE 54,787 48,877
EREE E 495,000 465,000
mEratE (9,655) (1,774)
EmEBIE (195,000) (195,000)

Net cash flows generated from/(used in) KESEEAE (TR 2

operating activities ReneF5 3,301 (4,662)
Net cash flows used in investing activities HE AR RESHE (42,497) (444,822)
Net cash flows generated from financing MEEBELECREREFHE

activities 45,240 498,196
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent He RS EEY s 6,044 48,712

The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are
not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

FEHAREEEF100% R 2 FTE H b B
RAZFFEBE SRR/ TER ©
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Group (Continued)

On 15 October 2013, the Group acquired an additional 15%
ownership interest in its subsidiary, @ Em &R EMEZE
ARAT (“SE4£MW”). Following the acquisition, the Group
had 100% ownership interests. The transaction has been
accounted for as an equity transaction with the non-controlling
interests as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 B DRER (8)

AEEHE)

RZZB—=F+ATHH  FEEZLENB
RAREMEUEHERRARAA(HE
T 16% 2w - NIRBR - AREHE
B100% 2 sk - Z X H OB T 3EE
Pt 2 BAER 5 ¢

Consideration paid for 15% ownership interest BM15% 2 = B FRE 6,930
Net assets attributable to 15% ownership interest 16% 2 W EIE B EEE (15,649)
Increase in equity attributable to owners RRBES AE(G RIS

of the Company (included in retained earnings) (GFARBEF) (8,719)

On 9 December 2013, the Group acquired an additional 49%
ownership interest in its subsidiaries, H/EBEEMEFRE D
A (“BKEEE") and BEMBRLEHEREER AR (‘M
%2”). Following the acquisition, the Group had 100% ownership
interests in ZX/HE and FF 2%, The transaction has been
accounted for as an equity transaction with the non-controlling
interests as follows:

R-FB—=F+_ANB  KXEBEEH
BAR  IKEEEFSHMERARAR (KA
fEE ) RBFHARLEMERZEBRA R
(IFFREZ )49% 2 HEas - RIIBIR @ &
EEEAIREREE N ELZ100% 2 H#
o RR HE AT AE NI SEER RS 2 Ak

25

Consideration paid for 49% ownership interest (note 45) #t49% 2 # %5 2B (FiEE45) 30,792
Net assets attributable to 49% ownership interest 49% 2 BN FEEE (21,765)
Decrease in equity attributable to owners of the NAEGEAR AFEL R

Company (included in retained earnings) (GTARBEF)) 9,027
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22. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE
Group

22, —REBRERE
ENSL )

Unlisted share, at cost IE LD - A 1 1
Share of post-acquisition results il (5,166) (5,159)
(5,165) (5,158)
Amount due from a joint venture E—RAE EERIE 49,888 49,259
Less: Provision for impairment (note 40(b)) B RE AR (M 5E40()) (15,565) (15,565)
29,158 28,536

The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, interest free
and has no fixed terms of repayment. No repayment will be
demanded within twelve months from the reporting date and
the amount is classified as non-current assets accordingly.

Particulars of the joint venture entity at 31 December 2013 are
as follows:

U —RELBEFATERN - 2ERYL
BEEESY RFTEELAEAR T —(E
AREREER  BRFEEIERIFRDE
E o

Ko+ A=+ BAMAREE
T

Golden Choice Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of
Enterprises Limited HK$1 each
BYEEERRA AR REREESEY
1T BB

50%

50%

50% 50% Property
development
50% 50% MIEERE
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22.

172

INTEREST IN' A JOINT VENTURE (Confinued)

Group (Continued)

The Group has a 50% (2012: 50%) interest in a joint venture,
Golden Choice Enterprises Limited, a separate structured
vehicle incorporated and operating in Hong Kong. The primary
activity of Golden Choice Enterprises Limited is property
development. The contractual arrangement provides the Group
with only the rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement,
with the rights to the assets and obligation for the liabilities
of the joint arrangement resting primarily with Golden Choice
Enterprises Limited. Under HKFRS 11, this joint arrangement is
classified as a joint venture and has been accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity method.

The following is a condensed summary of financial information
of the Group's individually immaterial joint venture, extracted
from its unaudited management account:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 —REBEFEL(E)

rEBE)
REBRALPESVLEEARAT(RE
BRI REE 2B ERBAE) S
50% 2w (ZT——F :50%) - ¥
ERAREBEBRAMERRE - SHTHE
AASEREHACTHNFEECRGE
M MEFCEAERARTIBHEHALER
HEERBBEETZER - REBSITHR
EHRAFEI15E - AR TREARAEE
R BERAT AGARBRE

AT BAEEERNTNERNE EREZ B
BERERE  DRSEREEZZEERE ¢

Share of results attributable to the Group AEBEEES

Loss for the year REEEE (7) (3,118)
Other comprehensive income Hip2mKA - =
Total comprehensive income BEMEBRA (7) (3,118)

The Group has a joint operation to jointly develop a property site
located at 1-11 Lai Yin Street and 2-12 Jones Street, Tai Hang,
in which The Group has a 20.24% share in the ownership.
Notwithstanding the plan for the property site is develop
residential building, the Group is still evaluating the option of
leasing the completed units to outside tenants and therefore
the Group continues to classify its proportionate share of the
property site as investment properties under construction and
bears a proportionate share of the joint operation’s expenses.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

NEBRBLLER  URRMAE AR
ATEBEHI- 1R RELH2-12% 2 W
HAE - HARAREE R 20.24% 2 51 - &
EZMENRBBRATEET  A5E
MEFEEIINEED S EMAEE - Btk
NEBEEBIRLDIEEZDENREE S
FERIEEWME  HAERLOIELREGEEE
el
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23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 23 OHERKREE
Group AEE

Unlisted investments, at cost FEMRE R 6,660 6,660

Less: Provision for impairment loss B R EEE B (6,650) (6,650)

Available-for-sale financial assets under FMBEEIE TN 2 Al &

non-current assets MIEEE 10 10

Unlisted investments represent 35% of the issued ordinary EEMIEEE— RN EETMET 2 IE LT
share capital of an unlisted company incorporated in Hong NT)Z35%0 BT ERATASAS o
Kong.
The unlisted investments are classified as available-for-sale HREEZ A AEEHWIREARZTE
financial assets because in the opinion of the Directors, the RiEsh s E RS2 S - EIt 0 ZIEIE
Group has no significant influence over the financial and A AT ERIEEE o
operating decisions of the investee.
The unlisted investment with a carrying amount of HK$10,000 BREIE 2B 10,000 (Z 8B ——F : A
(2012: HK$10,000) is measured at cost less impairment losses 10,0007T ) 2 IE_E 4% & A 3F &5 BB 15
as it does not have quoted market prices in active market. The BB WE IR AR EEES S o A
Group plans to hold the investment continuously. B2 BB A RS IELTHIRE o
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24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group

Urban infrastructure development rights

24 WL BE
rEH
45, T L R 3R e B B 4

At 1 January n—H—H
Cost [N 19,087 18,617
Accumulated amortisation and impairment loss 2 &4 5 & FiE E 18 (13,124) (12,333)
Net carrying amount AR FE 5,963 6,284
Year ended 31 December HE+-_A=1+—HItFE
Opening net carrying amount FYREFE 5,963 6,284
Amortisation charge - Eichgu (405) (480)
Provision for impairment loss BEBEEEG (1,301) -
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 43(a)) HEMB A A (KizE43(a)) (4,398) =
Exchange realignment PEE 5, A #& 141 159
Closing net carrying amount FREREFE = 5,963
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H
Cost B X - 19,087
Accumulated amortisation Rt E OREBE

and impairment loss - (13,124)
Net carrying amount BREFE = 5,963
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25. GOODWILL
Group

25. 58
N

Gross amount HEE

As 1 January and 31 December R—A—BE+ZA=+—H 4,168 4,168

Accumulated impairment loss ZEPREBE

At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HBER+ZA=+—H 4,168 4,168

Net carrying amount AR FE

Gross amount HEE 4,168 4,168

Accumulated impairment loss RETREEE (4,168) (4,168)

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H - -
26. INVENTORIES 26. B8

Group NS

Raw materials R - 1,193
Work in progress P = 18,479
Finished goods BUAK 5 - 43,095
- 57,767
Less: Provision for obsolete inventories B BETT R - (15,419)
- 42,348
As at 31 December 2012, HK$2,873,000 made in prior years R-ZE——F+-_A=1+—8 " RBEEFE
against the carrying value of finished goods had been reversed. BLEK o 2 BREE {E L 4 %5 2,873,0007T 2
This reversal arose due to these finished goods were sold BERRD - BB HERZSEKENE
during the year end 31 December 2012. FEES -
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27.

176

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27. BERDYF
A5HE

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEREE 3,112,146 2,435,382
Additions 185K 344,585 312,220
Disposals HE (193,324) (734,741)
Transfer from investment properties (note 18) #E# |@ 5% & W2 (Mi3E18) - 1,093,925
Transfer to investment properties (note 18) & =1 &2 (fi3F18) (26,893) (14,509)
Interest capitalised in properties under RERAYEENMEZF S

development (note 8) (FzE8) 3,298 8,385
Exchange realignment HE 5, B 13,151 11,480
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HZKEE 3,252,963 3,112,146
Properties under development stated at cost  ZEfE R ) IR A I(E 3,252,963 3,112,146

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's properties
under development with aggregate carrying value of
HK$1,119,887,000 (2012: HK$1,520,845,000) were pledged
to secure certain bank loans of HK$62,252,000 (2012:
HK$307,132,000) (note 33).

As at 31 December 2013, the properties under development of
approximately HK$1,824,152,000 (2012: HK$496,881,000) are
expected to be recovered within one year.
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28. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Group

28. BEZREMBKRIEA
BN |

Trade receivables 2 5N IE 26,924 129,892
Less: Provision for impairment loss B BB R IE (19,467) (12,710)
Trade receivables, net B RWGRIE - F5E 7,457 117,182
Deferred and contingent consideration I K AR RAB (FI7E43(a))
(note 43(a)) 62,168 -
Other receivables, utility deposits and Hib W zRIE - AHERBEZRS
prepayment NSRS 42,828 73,478
Other receivables, utility deposits and HibEWFRIE - AERE RS
prepayment, net MBS IR - F5E 104,996 73,478
112,453 190,660

As at the reporting date, trade receivables included in trade
and other receivables were approximately HK$7,457,000
(2012: HK$117,182,000). The credit terms of the Group's
trade receivables range from 30 to 90 days. At 31 December
2013, based on invoice dates, the ageing analysis of the trade
receivables was as follows:

RmEBH T AESREMERREZ
B 5 EWRIEL A B ¥T,457,000L (= F
— 4 4978 %117,182,0007T) ° AEE
ZEEHNFI0ENK - R —=4F
+ZA=+—H REFZAH BHEK
RIEZ BREDTEZOT

0 — 30 days 0E30Xk 4,309 102,910
31 - 90 days 31E90Kk 1,800 3,895
91 - 180 days 91E180Kk 185 2,156
Over 180 days HBiE180K 1,163 8,221
Total trade receivables 2SI GRIB4a%E 7,457 117,182
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28. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Group (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that
recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the impairment
loss is written off against trade receivables directly. The
movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the year is
as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28. BEZREMBKRIE (&)

A& ()

BB Z RN IR RE AR E RS - IR
FEAREEE AR E ZERIBZ AR
EZIBEAT  BRESEENESRKFKIAET
W - FRRKBEZIEEHIT

At 1 January n—HA—H 12,710 11,883
Add: Provision for impairment loss (note 9) A0 : SR (& E5 B EE (K359) 38,505 596
Less: Reversal of provision for doubtful debts & : & BE & # El (101) =
Disposal of subsidiaries HE B A A (32,267) -
Written off 1 55 (133) -
Exchange realignment PE & 2 753 231
At 31 December R+=—HA=+—H 19,467 12,710
At 31 December 2013 and 2012, included in the allowance RZE—=ZFR_F——F+_A=+—

for doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables.
The individually impaired receivables related to invoices that
were outstanding for more than one year and the management
assessed that none of these balances are expected to be
recovered. Normally, other than those property leasing rental
receivables which are secured by rental deposits, the Group
does not obtain collateral from other customers.

178
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28. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

28. BEZREMBKRIE (&)

Group (Continued)
Trade receivables that are not impaired are as follows:

AEEHE)
WEBE L E 5 RUGKENT

Neither past due nor impaired SR s HA I 3 Rk (B 5,609 105,540
Less than 90 days past due wE D90 H 640 2,506
Past due more than 90 days BWHIZ N0 BB A1 4

but less than 1 year 380 5,918
Past due more than 1 year but less than 2 years 38 832 7\ 1 €6 {8 DA 24E 828 3,218
At 31 December WN+=—A=+—H 7,457 117,182

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a wide range of customers for whom there was no
recent history of default. Trade receivables that were past due
but not impaired related to a number of customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable.

The deferred and contingent consideration is a recurring
Level 3 financial asset and its fair value is determined with
reference to the credit history of the debtors. The significant
unobservable input used in the fair value measurement is the
Directors’ assessment on the probability of collecting the trade
and other receivables by the Disposal Group. The fair value
measurement of the deferred and contingent consideration is
positively correlated to the probability of collecting the trade
and other receivables. As at 31 December 2013, it is estimated
that with all other variable held constant, a 5% bad debt risk
from the target receivable amount of HK$62,168,000 would
decrease the Group’s consolidated profit by HK$3,108,400.
The maximum fair value of the deferred and contingent
consideration is capped at HK$62,168,000 as at 31 December
2018. The change in fair value of this Level 3 financial assets are
analysed at each reporting date by the management, with the
assistance with the collection data provided by the purchaser.

The Directors consider that the fair values of trade and other
receivables which are expected to be recovered within one year
are not materially different from their carrying amounts due to
short maturity periods on their inception.

REEA R EIRE < 8 P EUGRIAE R EY
OB RESCHEFERM - cafE
WEBELZEHRYGRIARS ZERNEEE
RUFEEREZEFER - REBELR
BEEREANGEERYEBEAZS - M
ZERBHRIDBRER 28 E - WHERZ
EHBEHLRERE -

BLERIAREREEE FIRPBEE
MERAFEZ2ZEBAGERHEMEE - A
TEAEMAZEATNERGAZEASE
EUHEEBEKEIE 5 K& H A EUGRIA Z A
REMT - BERRAREBZAFENES
U e B 5 & H it EUGRIE 2 AT RE 1 B IE
HeNR-ZBE—=FE+=-A=+—08 - {FtH
FrEE M & RGN E - BIEERKKIE
75 #62,168,0007T 2 5% 52 BR & B #5 7T RE Rk
DAREBEEGZRE R HB®S,108,4007T c K=
T——F+_f=+—0  BEEIARE
B ARAFELERAE%62,168,0007T ° %
BN EEEZ AFEELHHEERBNS
WEAL2BETREZESIREL DT

EERR AREHRSR—FRAKEZ2ES
R E A FEUCTRIA PR 5% S B 2 B B HR R B AR
BEAFELERAELTREAER -
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29.

30.

180

BANK DEPOSIT AT ESCROW ACCOUNT

This represents funds in the stakeholder account in connection
with pre-sales of properties under development situated in
Hong Kong.

STRUCTURED BANK DEPOSITS/CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

As at 31 December 2013, the structured bank deposit
was principal-protected yield enhancement bank
deposits denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounting
to RMB82,340,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$104,506,000) carrying a minimum interest rate from 1.80%
to 2.20% per annum and can be enhanced to a maximum
interest rate from 5.15% to 6.20% per annum which is to
be determined by reference to the market exchange rate of
Australian Dollar (“AUD”)/United States Dollar (“USD”) during a
pre-determined period from 90 days to 99 days. The structured
bank deposits contained embedded derivatives representing a
return which would vary with prevailing market exchange rate of
AUD/USD. The Directors of the Company consider that the fair
value of the embedded derivative and the cap is minimal and
hence no derivative financial instrument is recognised.

The cash and bank balances of the Group was summarised as
follows:

29.

30.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REERFPBITER
HRIBEMNSEAEERPTERBAEUNE
BLBERTMERZES -

EMROTERUARRKRERRESEY

R-ZEBE—Z=F+-"A=+—"H ' UAR
B BBNZEBERTERBARE
82,340,0007T ( 4948 & 7 7% # 104,506,000
T T BRAM SR RFETER  REFF
RAA1.80%E2.20% © AL NN E & o FF
RN R5.15% £ 6.20% * HEZEHR90H =99
H 2 FEFTHARI WA E R T {22 T 2 Th 5 1E K
MET - EHERITERESHRARNITEL
B HEREEERTRLETZERMGE
RMEE - ARFEZEE  RARSTET
A7 RN FER ERRE I EERITEN
FEITHE -

Re RRITFERZBRIT

Bank and cash balances RIT RIS R 184,540 309,095
Short-term bank deposits RHRIRIT I 126,089 306,326
310,629 615,421

Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on the daily
bank deposit rates.

The Group’s bank balances included restricted bank deposits
of approximately HK$9,742,000 (2012: HK$2,209,000) which
was restricted by the bankers for the purpose of construction
related payments.
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30. STRUCTURED BANK DEPOSITS/CASH AND CASH

31.

EQUIVALENTS (Contfinued)

Short-term bank deposits were made for the periods of 7 days
to 3 months (2012: 7 days to 3 months) depending on the
immediate cash requirement of the Group, and earned fixed-
rate interest at respective short-term deposit rates ranging from
0.25% to0 1.49% (2012: 0.02% to 1.05%) per annum.

Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group is
HK$55,027,000 (2012: HK$153,277,000) of bank balances
denominated in RMB placed with banks in the PRC. RMB is
not a freely convertible currency. Under the Mainland China's
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement and Sales and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
foreign currencies through banks that are authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

The Directors considered that the fair value of the cash and
cash equivalents is not materially different from their carrying
amount because of the short maturity period on their inception.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Group

30. BRBMRTERRERRESEN (&)

31.

RHETERZEREABR7TEE3EA (=
T—_F :7HZE3ER)  BIEAEEZ
BEHERME @ WREAZEHTFHRFF
RO5%BFE1.49%(=ZFE——4F : 0.02% &
1.05% ) R ERFI S o

AARSRER S MRS EENATHRT R
Z MR 1T SR 7T 45 82 4075 # 55,027,000 7T
—T— 4 : B#153,277,0007T) Z AR
BRITRE R c ARBYIETERRERZE
B o IR IR R B i 2 SNE B B AR I AEFE
EERMNESERE  NEBEELHEE
HEITINE TS 2 RITUA R KRN -

EERR  ARRE LA EFBYNRILE
Z B REREEE - A A ERREEY &
BERER -

B2 RAMBIYRE
A&E

Trade payables B S ERNRIE 10,669 97,165
Receipt in advance TEUW B 4,087 4,101
Rental deposits received BWEESES 124,137 101,774
Accrued expenses and other payables FENERNEMEMSRIE 316,279 253,635
Provision for legal cost EERE ARG 3,598 4,200

458,770 460,875
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31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued) 3. BEREHMENRIE (B)

Group (Continued) AEBE(E)

As at the reporting date, trade payables included in trade and REHR st AB S REMEMNRIEZ
other payables were approximately HK$10,669,000 (2012: E 5 R IEA) AB 10,669,000 (=&
HK$97,165,000). The Group was granted by its suppliers — —F : #9B197,165,0007T) o ANEEE
with credit periods ranging from 30 to 60 days. Based on the HEEEEFNTEI0ECORZZEH - 1R
invoices dates, the ageing analysis of the trade payables was as BRERH B EMNIEZRRDITE S
follows: (1N

0 - 30 days 0%E30K 6,048 44,315
31 - 90 days 31E90K 886 15,897
Over 90 days HBiE90K 3,735 36,953
Total trade payables B SR IA B 10,669 97,165
32. DEPOSIT RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 32. EINE] =
Group AEH

Deposit received in advance associated with  HEEFEEARIN T 53025~ 3R
pre-sale of properties under development hEEsBRETS

situated at:
— Hong Kong — &8 1,243,003 406,458
- PRC —hE 34,888 75,659

1,277,891 482,117
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33. BORROWINGS 33. &8s
Group AEE

Bank loans — secured RITER—H KT 3,955,820 2,993,501

Carrying amount repayable based on the IRIEE K PE TE E B 5k A
scheduled repayment dates set out in the HAfEEE 2 REE :
loan agreements:

Within one year —FR 1,621,898 1,237,430
More than one year, but not exceeding —FEETNEBRF
two years 291,550 198,349
More than two years, but not exceeding MELA FETBBRF
five years 1,825,672 1,274,222
More than five years AEE 216,700 283,500
3,955,820 2,993,501
Carrying amount of bank loans due for —FREIBEEZRITER
repayment after one year which contain a (BIERZERKEEER)
repayment on demand clause (shown ZEEEGIRTESAE)
under current liabilities) 2,333,922 1,756,071
Bank loans are secured by certain investment properties, IRITERTIAD R H AR ISR RMIE18
property, plant and equipment, and properties under 19R27TZAREBETIREME - W% - &K
development of the Group as set out in notes 18, 19 and 27 ERREREREPYEE IR

respectively to the financial statements.
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33. BORROWINGS (Continued)
Group (Continued)

Following is the bank loan denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency to which they relate:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. 68 (&)
AEE (&)
AT BRI EB NI EBHEZR
TER

RMB-denominated bank loan

ARBIRITER =

2,000

The fair values of the borrowings as at 31 December 2013 and
2012 approximate to their carrying amounts.

The analysis that shows the remaining contractual maturities of
the Group's borrowings is set out in note 46.1(d) to the financial

statements.

The effective interest rates of the Group’s borrowings at the

reporting date were as follows:

R-B-—=FR-_F-—_F+-_A=+—

A EEZAFEREREERS °

BRAAEEEEZHBRANEERA 2D
AR #FRFRFMI7E46.1(d) ©

REERAKBEREZERMEMT

Bank loans
— HK$-denominated loans

— RMB-denominated loans

IRITE
—BEBER HIBOR+
1% p.a. to
HIBOR+
3.75% p.a.
REFE
+FEFIFR1%
=z
EE$i3=
+FERIFEI.75%

—ARKEER N/A
TEA

HIBOR+

1% p.a. to
HIBOR+
3.75% p.a.
FZEHFE

+E R %

£

FZEHFE
+EF|EB.75%

30% mark-up
over the

base rate
FAEF =
EFESZ=F

184 Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

34. DEFERRED TAX 34. BAERE
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for MM EERMEs BEMBEEB Z DT
financial reporting purpose: T

Deferred tax assets RIETHIEE B (12,993) -
Deferred tax liabilities BELERIBRE 62,820 65,183
49,827 65,183
The gross movement on the deferred tax account is as follows: RIERIARR B FEEHMT ¢
Group AEH

At 1 January n—A—H 65,183 59,054
Deferred taxation (credited)/charged to: BUATEER (GEA), k2
IRFEFLIA
— Profit or loss (note 13) —18x (MEE13) (7,532) 4,461
— Asset revaluation reserve (note 15) —BESHFEKFE15) (8,074) 1,474
Exchange realignment & 5 A 250 194
At 31 December W+=—HA=+—8H 49,827 65,183

201344 #) Annual Report 2013 185




B %5 ¥ 2 Pl 5

31 December 2013 —E—=F+—-HF=+—H

34.

186

DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
and the movements during the current and prior years:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34. BERIR ()
AT BREE M BIRNRIER 2 EBRLER
HABEMEEARERAFELBEFEZ

21 -

At 1 January 2012 RZZE——F—H—H 46,614 - 12,440 59,054
Charge to profit or loss BB 4,461 = = 4,461
Charge to other comprehensive  #1B B H 4 2 EUA
income - - 1,474 1,474
Exchange realignment [ 5 R - - 194 194
At 31 December 2012 and RZT——F
1 January 2013 +—A=t—HkK
—E-=%—H—H 51,075 - 14,108 65,183
Credit to profit or loss FPAEE 5,461 (12,993) = (7,532)
Credit to other comprehensive sTAEMEEmRA
income - - (8,074) (8,074)
Exchange realignment BEE 5 3 B 250 - - 250
At 31 December 2013 NZTE—=4%F
+-A=+—H 56,786 (12,993) 6,034 49,827

As at 31 December 20183, the amount of unrecognised
deferred tax assets mainly represented by tax effect of
temporary differences attributable to unrecognised tax losses
of HK$55,555,000 (2012: HK$45,097,000). The deductible
temporary differences have not been recognised in the
financial statements as it is not probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the tax loss or other deductible
temporary differences can be utilised due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams of the companies in which the losses
arose. All tax losses and deductible temporary differences
of the Group have no expiry dates under the current tax
legislation.
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34. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 4. BEREBEEE(E)
As at 31 December 2013, the Group has deferred tax liabilities N-_E—=F+_HA=+—H XA&EEEFH
of approximately HK$1,191,000 (2012: HK$2,006,000) in REMBATIRDIREFN Z HEE =284
respect of the aggregate amount of temporary differences BMBRLEMIAB B E1,191,0007T (=
associated with undistributed earnings of PRC subsidiaries T — — F : D 006,0007T ) M ARHER °
have not been recognised. No deferred tax liabilities have been AR AEFeirs Ef B AT 2R BB E
recognised in respect of these differences because the Group ANEBERZ5NA &K a T e 5
is in a position to control the dividend policies of its subsidiaries O W EG S =R BEAE -

and it is probable that such difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Company Y. /N
No deferred tax has been provided in the financial statements of RARNATWES KT EERE - W ER
the Company as there are no material temporary differences. BTG R AEH IR R BB o

35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. BA

Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each SREESE0.10T
LB 5,000,000,000 500,000 5,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR :
At 1 January ®n—A—H 280,764,135 28,076 274,944,135 27,494
Exercise of share options T 60,000 6 5,820,000 582
At 31 December Rt+t=-A=1+—81 280,824,135 28,082 280,764,135 28,076
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RESERVES 36. fEiE
Group AEEF

36.

188

Share premium (note (a)) &5 R E (E) 659,840 659,198
Asset revaluation reserve BEELFEE 1,495 42,353
Employee share-based equity reserve BT RHE=RAE 27,788 8,902
Retained profits R 13,989,841 12,706,146
Exchange reserve IR 31,914 43,877
Special reserve (note (b)) 5B 1 (M 5% (b)) 1,848 1,848
Proposed final dividend (note 16(a)) Eam AR S (KiFE16(a)) 56,165 56,153

14,768,891 13,518,477

Notes: FitsE :

(@) Share premium represents the excess of consideration received over the par (a) BEEHEMARBRRESNRERTROZAEZE
value of share issued. 25 o

(b)  The special reserve of the Group initially represented the difference between (b) AEBZEHNFERVIEREAER -—ANLLFEE
the nominal value of the share capital issued by the Company in exchange ARNTDEITIRAEEL BB ARRAEE
for the nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries pursuant to the EZF o

Group’s re-organisation in 1997.

Details of the movements in the above reserves are set out in FitEE FEFIEEH N B RKE 102K
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 102 103B 2 EmEaxk o

and 108 to the financial statements.
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36. RESERVES (Continued)
Company

KIR-1-1¢ -9
V. /N |

At 1 January 2012 R-Z——%—F—H 603,444 2,084,369 10,681 (1,949,141) 35,743 785,096
Exercise of share options ~ 1T{E B ARE 55,754 - (10,083) - - 45,671
Equity-settled share based AR AR 2

payment (note 37) EAGEST - - 8,304 - - 8,304
Loss for the year TEEER = = = (6,391) - (6,391)
Under-provision for —E——ERAKE

final dividend for 2011 BETR = (144) - - 144 -
Final dividend paid for 2011 B =Z——FKH

(note 16(0)) &2 (FiizE16(0 % - - - - (35,887) (35,887)
Proposed final dividend Bi_T—

for 2012 (note 16(a)) B (HH 6(a)) - (56,153) - - 56,153 -
At 31 December 2012 R-E—ZF

and 1 January 2013 +ZA=+-BR

—Z—=F—f—H 659,198 2,028,072 8,902  (1,955,532) 56,1563 796,793

Exercise of share options ~ {7{E B AR 1E 642 - (125) - - 517
Lapse of share option BIRERM

(note 37) (FiizEs7) = - (68) 68 - -
Equity-settled share based AR AR 2

payment (note 37) AR (H7E37) - = 19,079 = = 19,079
Loss for the year REEER - - - (16,203) - (16,203)
Under-provision for —E-CFERERE

final dividend for 2012 BETR - (12) - - 12 =
Final dividend paid for 2012 2 =F——FKH

(note 16(0)) B E (HH 6(%) - - - - (56,165) (56,165)
Proposed final dividend fet-cmle S sy 9: i

for 2013 (note 16(a)) 18 (it 16(2) - (56,165) - - 56,165 -
At 31 December 2013 WZE—=%F

+-A=+—H 659,840 1,971,895 27,788  (1,971,667) 56,165 744,021
Notes: B3 -
(a) Share premium represents the excess of consideration received over the par (@)

(o)

value of shares issued.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange for all the issued ordinary
shares of Lucky Spark Limited (a subsidiary) and the value of the net

Jiéﬁiﬁéf%Tﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬁiﬁfg%‘ﬁé\aé’éﬁﬁ%ﬁ?éﬁfﬁzE

BN B 4 Th 48317 AR ER Lucky Spark Limited (—
RMBAE)2HE BT L BB 2 AR RRMDEE
HFTNEHBARREFEEs Mz =5 - RIEE

underlying assets of the subsidiaries acquired. Under the Companies Act RE-NN\—FRARVEEEBE) E5THERATAE
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is NAZEBNBEAT] SR FIRR A - ANAEAA]
available for distribution to the shareholders under certain circumstances. REMBRERIZ MRS RE - fHE :

However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend or make a
distribution out of contribution surplus if:

(1) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they
become due; or

(2) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium accounts.

gﬁﬁiﬁés‘zh‘&’%ﬁs‘zﬁ@]Eﬁ%%ﬁ(h‘z%% ;

HEEZASRERLDRERL - BBT
P B B0 i (B B 2 48N
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

The Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011
Share Option Scheme”) at the annual general meeting held on
19 May 2011 (the “AGM 2011”).

The share option scheme adopted on 22 July 2002 by the
Company (the “2002 Share Option Scheme”) was terminated
immediately after the conclusion of the AGM 2011, however,
no options granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
remained outstanding during the year.

The principal terms of the share option schemes are set out as
follows:

Purpose of the share option schemes

2002 Share Option Scheme

The purpose of this scheme is to provide incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success
of the Group’s operations.

2011 Share Option Scheme

The purpose of this scheme is to encourage the participants to
perform their best in achieving the goals of the Company and at
the same time allow the participants to enjoy the results of the
Company attained through their efforts and contributions.

Eligible Participants of the share opfion schemes

2002 Share Option Scheme

(i) any executive or non-executive directors of the Group or
any employees of the Group; (i) any discretionary object of a
discretionary trust established by any employee, executive or
non-executive director of the Group; (iii) any consultant(s) and
professional adviser(s) to the Group; (iv) Chief Executive (as
defined under the Listing Rules) or Substantial Shareholder (as
defined under the Listing Rules) of the Company; (v) Associates
(as defined under the Listing Rules) of Director, Chief Executive
or Substantial Shareholder of the Company; and (vi) employees
of the Substantial Shareholder.

2011 Share Option Scheme

(i) any full time employee and director (any existing or proposed
executive or non- executive directors) of the Group or any
member of the Group and any part-time employee with weekly
working hours of 10 hours or above of the Group; (i) any
advisor, consultants or agent to the Group; any provider of
goods and/or services to the Group; or any other person who,
at the sole discretion of the Board, has contributed or may
contribute to the Group; (iii) any trustee of any trust (whether
family, discretionary) whose beneficiaries or objects include any
employee or business association of the Group.
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37. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Confinued) 37. BB RERESRE ()

Total number of securities issuable

2002 Share Option Scheme

The 2002 Share Option Scheme has been terminated and no
further share options may be granted thereafter.

2011 Share Option Scheme

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all share options to be granted under the 2011 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue
as at the adoption date of the 2011 Share Option Scheme
provided that the share options lapsed will not be counted for
the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

At the AGM 2011 of the Company convened on 19 May 2011,
the said 10% limit of number of shares available for issue was
25,091,413 shares.

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the Company may
obtain a fresh approval from its shareholder in general meeting
to refresh the above mentioned 10% limit. In such event, the
total number of shares in respect of which share options may
be granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 10 %
of the total number of shares in issue as at the date of such
approval provided that share options previously granted under
the 2011 Share Option Scheme (including those outstanding,
cancelled, lapsed or exercised share options) will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore contained and subject
to the maximum entitlement of each participant hereinafter
mentioned, the maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding share option granted
and yet to be granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 30% (or such other higher percentages as may be
allowed under the Listing Rules) of the total number of shares in
issue from time to time.

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of shares
available for issue under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
was 14,335,413 representing approximately 5.10% of the
Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

TRTESRA

—ER_FRREE
ERIE—TT_FREERESE - ILRBER
PR &I TR

—E-—FBERESE
RETE_F——FEREAEIRAQRUE
I E BT 3 TR b 2 B B REm
A FRTZRNES  TREBNIE—
T-—FBREEZADBRTROAH
210% @ BEERRZ BRES T EEZ
10% EBRAR ©

RARRR-_E——FRAT+NBETZZ
T——FREBFAE L Eil10% ERA
F 21T 2 R BB 525,091, 4138XR%D ©

RE-_T——FERENS ARRANEK
RAG LEGEBRREMREAER Ltz
10% LR - HEZIBERAT RE-F——F8H
PR 8 R AR RHEI E o EE A AR 8IA] T
Rz BREMBETIROBE - TEEE
RZFHEZ A BETROBE210% B
RE-_T——FEREAIBECREZE
B (BREZFRARITE Bl DA
KEITE 2 BB KA EAEZ10% R
AR ©

BE EXPREEMRE R T XAtz &
SEEZEAEBE AR FITERE-F
——FBRE B RA R AR E A
SHEID R 2 MARTTE B M R IT 2 I
LR - NMEEBTREETRMOEEZ30%
(S EMBRAERFZZFEMBREDL)

RAFRBE - BIE_T——FHERETE
Al T 2 BB R AR B 14,335,413 %
ERZBARB BT 4I5.10% °
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued)

Maximum entitlement of each employee/participant
Unless separately approved by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting with the particular Participant (as
defined in the Share Option Schemes) and his or her associate
(as defined under the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting, the
total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each Participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12 months period
shall not exceed 1% of the total number of shares in issue.

Period to take up share options and minimum period to
hold before exercise

Under the 2011 Share Option Schemes, the period which the
shares must be taken up under a share option and the minimum
period, if any, for which a share option must be held before
it can be exercised are to be decided by the Directors of the
Company upon granting the relevant share options. Details
of such information (if any) relating to the outstanding share
options are set out below.

Amount payable to take up share options and time to
accept offer

2011 Share Option Scheme

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, an offer for the granting
of share options shall be accepted within 21 days from the offer
date and by way of payment of consideration of HK$1.00.

Exercise price

Under the share option schemes, the exercise price shall be a
price determined by the board of directors of the Company and
shall be at least the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares quoted on the Stock
Exchange on the offer date;

(i) a price being the average of the closing prices of the shares
as quoted in the Stock Exchange for the 5 trading days
immediately preceding the offer date;

(i) the nominal value of the shares.
Life of the share option schemes

The share option schemes have a life of 10 years from its
adoption date (i.e. 19 May 2011).
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37. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued) 37, {3 R EH B SR (&)

As at the 31 December 2013, details of outstanding options R-E—=F+_A=+—H KFEE®R
granted to eligible persons are as follow: AL ZRITEERRELDT
2011 Share Option Scheme _E——FERRESE

Directors
Foo Kam Chu, Grace 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 NA  6/12/2012 t0 5/12/2015 550,000 - - 550,000 N/A
B “T——5+ZfAR TER  ZE-—£t-RRER TR
“F-RFt-ARA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 - 316,000 - 316,000 1,436
“2--F-f=R TER —3-WE-R=RZE
“2-t5-fZH
Chan Wai Ling 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 NA  6/12/2012 0 5/12/2015 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 NA
RE% I S PN TR Z3-ZEtZARER TER
“5-R5+-ARA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 N/A - 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 9,088
—F-=£-A=H TER —Z3-MF-fZRE
I
Kong Siu Man, Kenny 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 NA  6/12/2012 0 5/12/2015 300,000 - - 300,000 NA
BAR “E——F+ZA5B TER  ZF-ET-AnAZ el
“3-R%+-AA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA 3172014 to 2/1/2017 - 250,000 - 250,000 1,136
—%-=%-A=R TER —Z-BE-R=RZ
“3-+5-A-A
Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 2106 6/12/2012 0 5/12/2015 120,000 - (120,000)° - N/A
(Resigned on Z3——51+Z8AR Z3-ZF+-fARZ TR
25 May 2013) —2-RE-AIA
BN -F-=F 3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 N/A 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 - 100,000 (100,000 - 454
AA=1HAEM) “2--F-f=R TER  —3-mE-R=RE
“2-t5-fZH
Other Employees 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 NA  6/12/2012 0 5/12/2015 2,580,000 - - 2,580,000 NA
Aieg I S PN NER  Z3-ZEtZARER TER
“5-R5+-ARA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA - 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 - 2,630,000 - 2,630,000 11,49
—F-=£-A=H TER —E3-MF-fZRE
“2-+5-AZH
5,650,000 5,196,000 (220,000 10,526,000 23,610
# Including 60,000 lapsed share options and 60,000 exercised share options #  B3E60,000 % B K% B IR 7 & 60,000% B 77 88

et
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37. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued)
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As at the 31 December 2012, details of outstanding options

granted to eligible persons are as follow:

2002 Share Option Scheme and 2011 Share Option

Scheme

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37. YR RER 2SR (&)

R-ZE——F+=-HA=1+—B8 BFEEH%

AT ZRITEBEREDT

BT ERRENAR - —FRRA
st

Directors
Foo Kam Chu, Grace 12/11/2010 8.18 8.5 1156 12/41/201110 21/7/2012 600,000 (600,000) - NA
B Z3-35+-F12R “T——%+-f12R% TBE
S s
6/12/2011 860 871 NA  6/12/201210 512/2015 550,000 - 550,000 NA
“3——51+Z8AR TEB  Z3-ZEftZAnEE TR
“Z-nE+ZAAA
Chan Wai Ling 12/11/2010 818 8.5 156 12/11/201110.21/7/2012 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - NA
RE% —3-ZF+-F12A “F—F1-f+2RZ ol
S ) el
6/12/2011 860 871 NA  6/12/2012t0 512/2015 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 NA
542858 TER  ZE-ZEt-AnBE TR
“E-RE+-ARR
Kong Siu Man, Kenny 9/11/2009 484 494 1216 9/11/2010t0 21/7/2012 120,000 (120,000) - NA
BER ZSENET-ANA “T-TE1-fRAZ T
“3-ZftA=1-A
12/11/2010 8.18 8.15 1156 12/11/2011 to 21/7/2012 250,000 (250,000) - NA
I | o A TR
=
6/12/2011 8,60 871 NA  6/12/2012105/12/2015 300,000 - 300,000 NA
Z5——5+Z8/R TER  ZF-Ef-AnAZ Il
“E-RF+-ARA
Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson ~~ 12/11/2010 8.18 8.5 1156 12/41/201110 21/7/2012 30,000 30,000) - NA
A8 “3-35+-f12R Z3——F+-ffzRZ NER
e s
6/12/2011 860 871 NA  6/12/201210 512/2015 120,000 - 120,000 NA
“3——%+Z8/R TEB  Z3-ZEtZAnEE TR
“E-REZARA
Other Employees 19/7/2007 6.7 617 1084 18/1/200810 21/7/2012 80,000 (80,000) - NA
AfhER ZTTHELATAA ZTT/\E-F1/\RE TEH
Z5-ZftAz1-A
9/11/2009 484 494 1084 9/11/201010 21/7/2012 200,000 200,000) - NA
ZZTNET-RNA “T-TE+-FRAE TR
Z5-ZftAz1-A
12/11/2010 818 8.5 165 12/11/201110.21/7/2012 2,530,000 (2,530,000) - NA
—F-FE-f+-F Z3——E+-f+zA% TR
S o e
6/12/2011 860 871 1544 6/12/201210 5/12/2015 2,590,000 (10,000) 2,580,000 NA
542858 “E-CEZfREE TR
“E-RE+-ARR
11,370,000 (5,820,000 5,550,000
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37. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued) 37. R AERESRIN(E)
On 3 January 2013 (the “Grant Date”), 5,196,000 share options R-—ZT—=®F=—A=H([ELBE])

(the “Share Options”) to subscribe for up to a total of 5,196,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company were granted
to certain eligible individuals, including executive directors and
employee, under 2011 Share Option Scheme. The exercise
price of the Share Options is HK$15.76 per share and the
vesting schedule of the Share Options are as follows:

(@) 50% of the Share Options can be exercised at any time
after first anniversary of the grant date (“Tranche A”);

(b) 25% of the Share Options can be exercised at any time
after second anniversary of the Grant Date (“Tranche B”);
and

(c) The remaining 25% of the Share Options can be exercised
at any time after third anniversary of the Grant Date
(“Tranche C”).

The fair value of the Share Options granted during the year
under 2011 Share Option Scheme determined at the Grant
Date using Trinomial Option Pricing Model (the “Model”) was
HK$23,610,000. The following table lists the key inputs to the
Model:

ARRIRE-F——FHERENE

#

5,196,00017 ([BEBRRE DR TFETFTEEKA
T BEHNTEEREES  TBLRERZ
5,196,000 AN A 7] &R EEEE0.107T.2
L@ - BBREZITHEEAEBREE15.76
B NERERBTEENT

() MBRRIEZ50%AI ML BHRE —BF
BAEMRRITE(THIRAL

(o) MERRHEZ25% A M B R FE —BF
BAEMABRITE(HIRBI) + &

(c) BRI ZERT25% AN BHERE=
BEREMRRTE(HIRC] -

RE-T——FBRETES -

KEEFH

AR EEER([HE])EEZM

Etﬂ%%%ﬁ"ﬁﬁ B#zR

23,610,0007T ° NRATZER £ Zig A
&

Date of grant

B A

3 January 2013
—2-=%£—A="H

HK$15.76 per share
BRRAE®15.767T

Closing share price on the date
of grant
X BBz RO THE
Expected volatility (based on the 41.313%
annualised historical volatility of
the closing price of the shares
of the Company for the past four
years to the dates of grant)
TAER iR (SR A F =R L B EAR
NERGO T ERERERF
MBERIE)

Time to maturity (in years) 4

e m ()

Risk-free interest rate 0.282%

2 B

Expected dividend yield 1.768%

TEHARL B X

3 January 2013
—2-=%-A=H

HK$15.76 per share
HRR A %15.767T

3 January 2013
—T—=%—H=H

HK$15.76 per share
BRAE®15.767T

41.313% 41.313%
4 4
0.282% 0.282%
1.768% 1.768%
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued)

As at 31 December 2013, 4,070,000 share options (2012:
2,770,000 share options) had vested under the 2011 Share
Option Scheme were exercisable.

The share options vest upon the commencement of the
exercisable period and the total amount of HK$19,079,000
(2012: HK$8,304,000) was expensed through the profit or loss.

Weighted average exercise price for share options exercisable
as at 31 December 2013 was HK$8.71 (2012: HK$8.71) and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 2.5 years (2012:
2.9 years).

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of
options during the year was HK$21.05 (2012: HK$11.58).

COMMITMENTS

(@) Operating lease commitments
At 31 December 2013, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable by the Group as follows:

Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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RZFE—=F+=-A=+—8 " RE=Z
——FRERE SR ITEE 584,070,000
MEBRE(=ZZ—=F : 2,770,00013 B &
) -

EIRERTERRGRERE  EREES
BB 19,079,000 (=2 — = F : B
8,304,0007T ) W FEfBzs K 7 8 ©

RZE—=F+=-A=+—8 - qJ{7EE
PRIER T ITEBABESTIT(ZE
— 4 BH8T1) MIEFEHHBTAE
WFAR25F(ZE—ZF : 2.9%F)

FERRIERFETTE B B2 g E &
#21.0570 (=T — —4F : B¥11.587T) °

38. *iE

(o) KSHE%RE
R-B—=F+-"A=+—H KA&EH
BB BECEHERN R REMNZ&
KA :

A%E

Within one year —FR 813 3,456
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_EZERF

(EEMEREEN) - 437

813 3,893

The Group leases a number of properties under operating
leases. The leases will expire in the coming year. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals.
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38. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(b) Capital commitments
Group

38. &iE (&)

(o) BAEIE
REH

Contracted but not provided for: ELRT AV MEAR T
— Construction costs and service —WEBR 2 ERK A KR
expenses of property development %E A 447,450 261,197
— Acquisition of properties — sy 2 12,705 1,010,720
— Capital contribution to Hong Kong — BN EBRREER
and PRC subsidiaries of property ZEBNTENEAR A
development business & 2 I 54,924 163,720
515,079 1,435,637

All capital commitments are due for contribution in the
coming twelve months.

Company
The Company does not have any significant commitments
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

39. FUTURE OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As at 31 December 20183, the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases
in respect of land and buildings as follows:

PrBBAAFEARRK+ @A "B HH

E
AN

PN
NRZEBE—=F+-A=+—0  AQAHE
ERERAECE—ZF : &) o

R ERERH

RZE—=F+=-FA=+—8 ' "&£EEE
TH RS L THER L1 RIEFRKFTIR 2
HIEAFBLT :

Within one year —FR 385,925 328,466
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFERF

(HREMEREEAN) 260,916 429,043

646,841 757,509

The Group leases its investment properties (note 18) under
operating lease arrangements which run for an initial period of
one to four years, with an option to renew the lease terms at the
expiry date or at dates as mutually agreed between the Group
and the respective tenants. The terms of the leases also require
the tenants to pay rental deposits.

AEERBEEHETHFHHAAREYE
(PHEE18) » M EH—=HF - AEER
AMBEIAREEARAEARTREZA
HEH - BOGKTREAAARMNEE
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) During the course of business, certain bank accounts
were opened and held in the name of certain subsidiaries
on behalf of third parties to whom these subsidiaries
provided building management services. As at the reporting
date, those bank balances which were held on behalf of
third parties and were not accounted for in the financial
statements of the Group amounted to HK$7,558,000
(2012: HK$5,439,000).

(b) Since the Group commenced legal proceedings HCA
1902/2009 (“the Action”) against a joint venture partner in
2009, with whom the Group has a joint venture agreement
for the development and construction of village houses in
the New Territories, the Action has been stayed pending
the outcome of the proceedings in HCMP 1760/2009 which
concerns the same subject matter. The Group filed a re-
amended statement of claim in December 2012 in HCMP
1760/2009 and the pleadings of the case have been closed
in or about April 2013. The case has come to the stage
of discovery of documents and thereafter it will proceed
to the mutual exchange of factual witnesses’ statement.
The Group’s legal advisor is in the course of locating
all documents for discovery purpose. No date for case
management conference has been fixed by the Court yet.

As the Group’s legal advisor unable to assess the
likely outcome, provision for amount due from a joint
venture and provision for legal costs which amounted to
HK$15,565,000 and HK$3,598,000 (2012: HK$15,565,000
and HK$4,200,000) respectively.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

The Company has executed guarantees amounting to
HK$4,675,832,000 (2012: HK$3,958,774,000) with respect to
bank loans to its subsidiaries, which are also secured against
properties held by those subsidiaries. Under the guarantees,
the Company would be liable to pay the bank if the bank is
unable to recover the loans. At the reporting date, no provision
for the Company’s obligation under the guarantee contract has
been made as the Directors consider that it was not probable
that the repayment of the loan would be in default.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

40. AREE

(a)

REBBREF  HETHEBARMNUESR
ERE=ZF(HBRARMHERERZF
EERBEZAL)AZEFESE TR
TERE -MNBEEH ZZAHB
7558000 (—FE——4F : B
5,439,0007T) Z SRITHEHB IR E=FHH
£ WEFAREEZMIEHE °

RZZEZNF  AEER—ZE=E
BH(AEBERRFTAEREREEN
ERHITBEEWZ) BRREERR
HCA1902/2009([ FFA 1) * SFFAM BT
HCMP 1760/2009%= 22 Fr 2 & R -
MESRE—EEEIE AEER=F
— —F+ = A2 5HCMP1760/2009%%
ELBFIcBRRME - MIBKRES
RZZ—=F M AKRIELER - Z2XRMH
RENEE R - EEREHHER
BMER AEEERBREEESET
BXHEEEZA - AR HAEERER
BIEEZAN E5NERBRMKES
Fi B BN B AR ERE ©

B A ZN 52 (8] ) VR 12 R T R RE AT 45 SR A
AR MER—RAEELEME
MEREBRNIRER DR ABE
15,565,000 7t X 7 # 3,598,000 7t ( =
T — — 4 : B ¥15,565,0007T & B
4,200,0007T) °

41, UHEEREKN
RAREREMB AR ZEBITERRESHK
BH$4,675,832,000C ( — B — —4F : B
3,958,774,0007C) Z EREX) + INAZSE
WEBRARIEE ZWEEER - BEZERE

# o

fSRITARBEWEIZER * ARBHEME

ARITXNZER - AREFRBRZERT
RATBER AR - Ut - RIERH - AL
AU ERZEREN T ZEBIELEE -
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42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 42 AT S

EERA THIRFREBEMALETZ X
ST B LI BRI -

The following transactions with related parties were, in the
opinion of the Directors, carried out in the ordinary course of
business during the year:

Operating lease charges in respect of

EEMEZREHE

residential properties (note (a)) (F5E(a)) 720 640
Operating lease charges and management gt —{ERI R EE M 2

fee in respect of office premises situated WANEYHECERETH

in Guangzhou, PRC (note (b)) REEE (MEb) 1,199 1,389
Interest expense on unsecured revolving ERFERERRE 2

credit facility (note (c)) BRI (FF7E(c) - 2,795
Purchase of investment property (note (d)) BEERE Y (MEd) - 6,000
Rental expense for leasing a motor vehicle A& RE 24X (Hite))

(note (e)) = 132
Purchase of a motor vehicle (note (f)) BEE R (M) 68 226
Disposal of subsidiaries (note (g)) HEHBARME(G)) 122,768 =
Rental expense for leasing carparking space M &I AR BEEMN 2 (255

situated in Guangzhou, PRC (note (h)) A2 (HEn) 38 =
Rental income in respect of an office premise P A Z 2 H & YA (FEE())

(note (i) 136 -

Notes: P -

(@)

A subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with a
related company, in which an executive director of the Company has equity
interests, for leasing a residential property situated in Hong Kong for a
period of one year commencing from 1 September 2012 and expiring on 31
August 2013 at a monthly rental of HK$60,000. The tenancy agreement was
renewed for a period of one year commencing from 1 September 2013 and
expiring on 31 August 2014 at a monthly rental of HK$60,000.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company entered into tenancy agreements with
a related company, in which the Chairman and an executive director of
the Company have interests, for leasing a number of premises situated at
Guangzhou, PRC for office purpose.

On 27 February 2011, a related company in which the Chairman and an
executive director of the Company have interests, has agreed to increase
an unsecured revolving credit facility of amount to HK$150,000,000 from
HK$100,000,000 to a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group and extend
the maturity date to 30 April 2014. On 15 September 2011, interest rate on
Hong Kong dollars lending had been changed to prime lending rate plus
1% per annum. For RMB loan, interest rate is the RMB loan (for tenure of
1-3 years) interest rate specified by People’s Bank of China plus 1.5% per
annum. As at 31 December 2013, the unsecured revolving credit facility was
not utilised (2012: Nil).

For the year ended 31 December 2012, a subsidiary of the Company
entered into an agreement with a related party, who is a close family member
of the Chairman and an executive director of the Company, for purchasing
the property at a consideration of HK$6,000,000.

@ ARARZ—FRWBARE-—REARRE]—BRITE
ENRIRAESEZBEARFALY WEAHS
& #60,0007T * MEMREBZ —BEEWE -
H-—ZE——FhA-—BRE_T—=F\A=1+—
HiE BH—F - AHNCEEE AT —=F/h
A—BRBRE-ZT—WNFENA=+—HBI ' AH—
F - A AB60,0007T °

(o) ARARETEEMBARE-—KBARAERER—
ERTEFERAEG ZBEQRRIAY  HEM
R BEEM 2 M ERAZERE -

© RZZE—F_A=++tH —FRAXRAEER
—RRTESHARSZEAEATERELMAE
Bz —R2ENBARZEERBEREEEE ' B
75 #100,000,000 7T 3 N = 7 # 150,000,0007T -
YEHEERE—_Z—NENA=+H - R=-F
—FNAT+HB BLEENEXEERAZESR
FEMEFEIE - AREBEFAREARR
THEEARBEBE(FHIEIF)FMEMFERNE1.5
B-R-ZZE—=%+"A=+—8  ASBEERE
EfEeR(ZT——F:8&)-

d) REBEEZZT——F+-A=1+—HILEE ~Q7A
MEBAREBEEAL(RARRERERATERZ
IR RIS - LA (B %6,000,0007T i B )
% °
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42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

200

(e)

For the year ended 31 December 2012, a subsidiary of the Company
entered into an agreement with a related company, in which the Chairman
and an executive director of the Company have equity interests, for leasing
a motor vehicle at a monthly rental of HK$12,000.

A subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement with a related
company, in which the Chairman and an executive director of the Company
have equity interests, for purchasing a motor vehicle at a consideration of
HK$68,000 (2012: HK$226,000).

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group disposed of the urban
infrastructure business to a related company, Rally Elite, which was
ultimately controlled by Ms Foo Kam Chu, Grace, who is the chairman of the
Company, at the total consideration of HK$122,768,000. Details of which
have been set out in notes 10 and 43(a) respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, a subsidiary of the Company
entered into tenancy agreements with a related company, in which a close
family member of the Chairman and an executive director of the Company
has interest, for leasing five carparking spaces situated in Guangzhou, PRC.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, a subsidiary of the Company
entered into a tenancy agreement with a company, in which the Chairman
and her daughters have wholly-owned interest, for leasing an office premise
in Soundwill Plaza for the period of two years from 1 September 2013 to 31
August 2015 at the monthly rent of HK$45,322 (with one month rent free).

Key management personnel compensation:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

42 B A TR 2 ()

()

RBE-_Z——F+-_A=+—HLFE &R
RN EA RRRER R (AR A EFERNTESRE
B HRHE) FT L as - A ATA% 12,0007/ AT
$ °

ARREBAREREEAR (A ARIEFERAITE
EHEAERE)FT B 0 WA B #68,00070
(ZZ——% , B¥226,0007T)BETE -

RBE-_T—=F+_A=+—HLFE K&
BR—RXEARREFESHRERIEFZBEA
AlRally ElitetH EM M EMREREY - BREAS
#122,768,0007T - A BB D A& H F10 K%
43(a) °

REE-Z-—=F+"A=+—HILFE ' FAA
MERREEERR(AAREERRITESHES
HE) RIS R] LA E e - A E R A B R
Z EfAEER

RBE-Z—=F+-A=+—HLEFE  ARQ
Al—RENBARE AR LAE R (KT
TREREZAEEEHEER) AT —=F
hA—BE=-ZT—AF/\A=+—HUARASEE
45,3227t (R —EA)HESHBEH O —EEM
MEERAERARE ©

TEEEASHM

Basic salaries and other benefits AEREFE MEMEF 33,959 21,259

Pension costs — defined contribution plan RIRE A — ERR KA E 96 96
Equity-settled share based payment LARG#E 45 & LA PR 10 A BB 2

I 18,357 8,065

52,412 29,420

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)
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43. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 43 HEWBAT
(a) As set out in note 10 to the financial statements, the Group (a) WM MKRMF10FTE L - AEEER
completed the disposal of the Disposal Group engaged in —E—=F+A=-+=-H(HEHH])
urban infrastructure business in the PRC on 22 October TR ERERRM T EMRELERLR 2
2013 (the “Disposal Date”). The net assets of the Disposal HYEEE  fEESENEERBHZFE
Group as at the Disposal Date were as follows:— EENT :
Net assets disposed of: HEZEEFE
Property, plant and equipment ER Y 1,334
Intangible assets mEE 4,398
Inventories FE 38,476
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E A FEW IR 57,359
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReFEY 76,688
Trade and other payables B R EMERNFRE (63,021)
Provision for income tax FriS it (5,343)
119,891
Non-controlling interests IR = (9,549)
Release of exchange reserve B0 2 P H R (18,840)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 10) &S B A Bz Was (Ff3E10) 31,266
Total consideration BRE 122,768
Satisfied by: AR :
Cash Be 60,600
Deferred and contingent consideration IERE R S ARAE 62,168
122,768
An analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in ERHENBARIZEERRSEEYRE
respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows: FEONET
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEREE RSN FE
Cash consideration received BUWIRESR(E 60,600
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of EHERESKRESEEY (76,688)
(16,088)
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43.

202

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 43 HEWBAT (&)

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group b) REE=—ZT——F+-_A=+—HBIF
disposed several subsidiaries. The net assets of those B AEELEETHEBAR - REE
subsidiaries at the date of disposal were as follows:— HE @ ZENBARICEEFZEWT

Net assets disposed of: HEZEEFE

Investment properties (note 18) wEME(HE18) 95,567
Other receivables, prepayments and deposits HbfEW R - FEL A MRS 100
Tax recoverable AR B R IR 16
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReFEY 10
Other payables and accruals o Ath FE A SR IE K FE AT FIE (1,7393)

93,960

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHBA Rz s 121,040

Total consideration BRE 215,000

Satisfied by: TRAR :

Cash HE 215,000
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in FHALEEMBAR 2R RBEEBWRA
respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows: FEDMT -

Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEREEZRESRAFE :

Cash consideration received BYERER(E 215,000

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BHERERBECEEY (10)

214,990
Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 2R3 &= E &R A 7
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44. ASSETS ACQUISITION 44 BEWNE

There was no asset acquisition occurred for the year ended 31
December 2013.

On 13 November 2012, the Group acquired 100% equity
interests of Utmost Wealth Limited (“Utmost Wealth”). The
principal activity of Utmost Wealth is investment holding and it
has a wholly-owned subsidiary, Vast Rich (Hong Kong) Limited
(“Vast Rich”), which is the registered and beneficial owner of
an investment property in Hong Kong. The consideration for
the 100% equity interests in Utmost Wealth and an unsecured,
interest free borrowing due and payable by Vast Rich to a third
party (the “Sale Debt”) was HK$4,789,000. The underlying set
of assets acquired was not integrated in forming a business to
generate revenues. As such, the Directors are of the opinion
that the acquisition of 100% equity interests in Utmost Wealth
and the Sale Debt was a purchase of net assets which did not
constitute a business combination for accounting purpose.

WBE-F—=F+-A=+—HILFE -
A 48 58 2 (AT AL ©

RZE—ZF+—A+=H ' ~&EBEKE
Utmost Wealth Limited ([ Utmost Wealth |)
2 IS o Utmost Wealth® = B ¥ &
REZERRERS —H2EK B R A Vast
Rich (Hong Kong) Limited([Vast Richl) -
EEBREMENTMEESZHEEA °
Utmost Wealth#) 2 #5# z (X {8 & Vast Rich
ME=AXNIARENEERESEE
([HEER]) BB 8 4,789,0007T ° %4
Fri R EEL EE MR — AEESKESE
Was 2 %575 - Bt - EFRAWEE Utmost
Wealth2 #i iz R E BB I WEFE
E ' BREEEIE M S WK ESA G o

Investment properties (note 18) wEME(ME18) 4,687 4,802
Borrowing BE (4,694) (4,694)
Other payables E e 5RIE (13) (13)
Net (liabilities)/assets acquired s (B &) EEFE (20) 95
Satisfied by: AR :
Cash consideration RERE 4,789
Less: Purchase of Sale Debt o IBRHEETS (4,694)
95

Net cash outflow arising on BEBBEEDN

asset acquisition: RE ML FEE -

Purchase consideration settled in cash LAIR & 2+ 2 WS R E (4,789)
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45. NOTE TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 45 W RERM
Significant non-cash transaction BAFRERS
The consideration paid for acquisition of 49% non-controlling RN B AR KB EE N ELZ49% 2
interest in its subsidiaries K/ A and FF B % amounting to FEIZ IR 2 B TR (B 85 80,792,000 7T (it
HK$30,792,000 (note 21) was dealt through trade and other HoONEEEBEAE S REMERNTKIE o
payables.

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 46 BETR
46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies 46 UBRRESIEBERER

204

The Group is exposed to market risk, specifically to credit
risk, liquidity risk, currency risk, and interest rate risk in the
normal course of business. The Group does not have any
written risk management policies and guidelines. However,
the board of directors meets periodically to analyse and
formulate measures to manage the Group’s exposure to
the market risk.

Generally, the Group introduces conservative strategies
on its risk management. As the Group’s exposure to the
market risk is kept to a minimum level, the Group has not
used any derivatives and other instruments for hedging
purposes. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes. The most
significant financial risks to which the Group is exposed to
are described below. A summary of the Group’s financial
assets and liabilities by category is disclosed in note 46.2.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in the market interest rates. The
Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the
impact of interest rate changes on its interest bearing
borrowings, and cash and cash equivalents. The
interest rates and repayment terms of the Group’s
cash and cash equivalents and borrowings are
disclosed in notes 30 and 33 respectively. The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, the Group closely monitors its loan
portfolio and compares the interest margin under loan
agreements with existing banks against new offers on
borrowing rates from different banks in the loan re-
financing and negotiation process.

The policies to manage interest rate risk have been

followed by the Group since prior year are considered
to be effective.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

AEENBAEEBEAZTISRR - %5l
=EERR RBESRR  B¥ER
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—BmE  AEERERREESI AR
SPEREE o AR ANEBFTS TSR 435
REAEIKF » AL B I E R AT
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WEFERETITEN BT AEEE
%o NEBAR Z RBEAMERRE
TR o REBIRIERE D 2 HIEEE
FEEMERERNT46.2 ¢

(a) FIEmE
FERRBEG ST A Z AFERR
SRERT S XS MR KEE
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URREFREEBYWZAERES)
MEEFERR AEEREE R
REZEMARBE 2 MERER
1&FD RIR KIS0 X33 E  AN&
(B 35 B I 48 FI SRS BUR o AT
AEBEYEREERAES - WiE
EXERE LA BAREF - HRE
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the
reporting date and had been applied to variable-
rate financial instruments at that date. The 25 basis
point increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates over the period until the next annual reporting
date. The analysis is performed on the same basis for
the year ended 31 December 2012.

At 31 December 20183, it is estimated that a general
increase of 25 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variable held constant, would decrease
the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$5,347,000 (2012: HK$2,900,000),
increase the interest capitalised into the Group’s
investment properties and properties under
development by HK$2,553,000 and HK$156,000
respectively (2012: HK$1,236,000 and HK$1,237,000
respectively). There is no impact on other components
of consolidated equity in response to the general
increase in interest rates. A decrease of 25 basis
points in interest rate would have had the equal but
opposite effect on the above financial instruments to
the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other
variables remain constant.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group. The Group’s
credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents. The
carrying amounts of these financial assets presented in
the consolidated statement of financial position are net
of impairment losses. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

46. BT E(E)

46 UHEEREEBRRER ()
(a) RI=mE k(&)
EREREDMIBREMNEREE
BEAZFMET - XEANZA

(b)

2R ZEFERG T A - 25(F%
B REEEEYEE THFELA
HHIEZBEARNEZ AR 0] R
B c REBEZZE—Z—F+=
A=+T—HIEFEC AERELEE
oA

R-E—=%+-A=+—H &
FrEEMA EHRFTEZIBR
T -l ETF R AR N5 (E AR,
1R > AR & B R B 18 s B R AR BB
R #4378 165,347,000 (=2 — =
£ 1 B¥2 900,0007T) * BAMELA
REBIREMERERFYEZF
B 1215 Bl ¥ 2,553,000 7T & 78
#156,000(ZZF—=4F : 7 5l
751,236,000t & # 1,237,000
JL) o BRI IMNE RS R
HEMAKE D W ELE - REE
H A A] FEURITRE - FIEE D25
&1 5 B 6 7 |l B 7 T B E A AR R
SREEMRARZFE -

FERR
EERBRIEMBIAZHFHITRE
TIREM B TAGRZEEMER
AEBRBKMBERRER - KAE
BZEERREIBEREE S REM
EUFEARRE MRS FEY -
It E B B E 2 SR B NERIBLE
BERENGEMBRAKRED - &
BEXRBEERR  YRETYE
EMASZMEEERR -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

206

()

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific to
the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates. Normally,
other than those property leasing rental receivables
which are secured by rental deposits, the Group does
not obtain collateral from other customers. Further
quantitative disclosure in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are set out in note 28.

The Group has deposited its cash with various banks.
The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because most of the Group’s bank deposits are
deposited with major banks located in Hong Kong and
the PRC.

The policies to manage credit risk have been followed
by the Group since prior year are considered to have
been effective.

Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group/Company mainly operates and invests in Hong
Kong and the PRC with most of the transactions
denominated and settled in HK$ and RMB respectively.
No foreign currency risk has been identified for the
financial assets in the PRC as they were denominated
in a currency same as the functional currencies of the
group entities to which these transactions relate.

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
(d) Liquidity risk

46. BT E(E)
46 BHERBREEEERBEK(E)

(d) RBEEZRERE

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities. The Group is exposed to liquidity
risk in respect of settlement of trade payables, accrued
expenses and other payables and borrowings, and
also in respect of its cash flow management. The
Group’s objective is to ensure adequate funds to meet
commitments associated with its financial liabilities.
Cash flows are closely monitored on an ongoing basis.
The Group will raise funds from the realisation of its
assets if required. The Directors are satisfied that the
Group will be able to meet in full its financial obligations
as and when they fall due in the foreseeable future.

The following tables detail the remaining contractual
maturities at the reporting date of the Group’s financial
liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments computed
using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates
current at the reporting date) and the earliest date the
Group can be required to pay. Specifically, for term
loans which contain a repayment on demand clause
which can be exercised at the banks’ sole discretion,
the analysis shows the cash outflow based on the
earliest period in which the entity can be required
to pay, that is if the lenders were to invoke their
unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate
effect.

MEBE S BB IE AN KBS EAET
HPBAEERCREZAR - &
SERERERESENHKEA  BUE
RAEEMENREREEARE
RenstBAXRBDERAR -
AEBEZERRERBENESRE
THAMBRBEABIAE - R
MERBEXZVNER - WARE -
HEREEENEEES - EFE
MRS ER A A RS RS 2 BUE
BEPMBEE -

TR AEE M BHRENEE
Bz REREWOBHMFE - DRES
HWITHRBETRE(BENAEH
T HMBFBF X - AIER R
EEHZMERABZNE) RAE
BRI AN 2 RFAMAE - L
HE  EBSARRITEEBIBT
E2RBREEGRZBRERM
5 RO MERHERANRSIEE
IR AV EGER  BEER
AN Z&RHRZRERE -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 46. BT E(E)
46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies 46 UERRKREEEBEEEE(E)
(Continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) "EBESRR(E)
Group K EE

Trade payables B SN FIE 10,669 10,669 10,669
Accrued expenses and FENER K
other payables H b3R8 316,279 316,279 316,279
Bank loans, secured, IRITER - KT
subject to repayment M AR ZEREEIEK
on demand clause 3,955,820 3,955,820 3,955,820
4,282,768 4,282,768 4,282,768

Trade payables B SN 5IE 97,165 97,165 97,165
Accrued expenses and ERERR

other payables H fih fE A~ FR 18 253,635 253,635 253,635
Bank loans, secured IRITER - HEMA 2,461 2,637 2,637
Bank loans, secured, IRITEF - A

subject to repayment AR ERERIER

on demand clause 2,991,040 2,991,040 2,991,040

3,344,301 3,344,477 3,344,477
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued)

46. BT E(E)
46 BHERBREEEERBEK(E)

(d) RBESER(H)

Group (Continued)

The table that follows summarises the maturity analysis
of the terms loans with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in
the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “within 1 year or on demand” time
band in the maturity analysis shown above. Taking
into account the Group’s financial positions, the
Directors do not consider that it is probable that the
banks will exercise its discretion to demand immediate
repayment. The Directors believe that such terms will
be repaid in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in their loan agreements.

FEE(E)
TERBABSRERKEEGRZE
HIESIRE S Pl it E TR &
BIELZBIBERDT - RFEH
BREBEAONRAE ZMBEMRK -
At - ZFLESN EXAREIS
BRDMTH [ —FRIREKRE |
BMEEARELCE -  ERAKE
ZHBAN - BEFERBRIT AR
BEITEERBREELANRER - &
FHE - ZFAHREFTRRER D
FATE R RN A HIERE

31 December 2013 Zg-cF

tZA=t-H 3,955,820 4,121,506 1,682,859 341,482 1,876,666 220,499
31 December 2012 “E--F

tZA=t-R 2,991,040 3,158,560 1,291,931 237,195 1,385,527 293,907
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 46. BT E(E)
46.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies 46 BRI EEEEREEER(E)
(Continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) "EBESREE(E)
Company YT

Accrued expenses and FEfT B R EAM

other payables FEFRIE 223 223 223
Financial guarantee issued & % 81 55 (R
Maximum amount iR R

guaranteed 4,675,832 4,675,832 4,675,832

Accrued expenses and BT &R REA
i)

other payables JE 5 20T 301 301 301
Financial guarantee issued B % 0 K5 & (R
Maximum amount == RE © R
guaranteed 3,958,774 3,958,774 3,958,774
In view of cash outflows arising from short-term ERNEREERENRE(HE
liabilities and capital commitment (note 38(b)), the 38L))EAEBREREL  EERAE
Directors consider the Group will be able to meet its RATRE - A& E A aE R EE
obligations when they fall due for the following reasons: & :
(i) a consistent cash inflow is generated by steady () HYExHEXK REHESK
rental income from its property leasing business; AEEHERESRA &
and
(i) with net assets of HK$15,036,992,000 (2012: iy &8 F FEEBEK
HK$13,802,206,000), the Group should be able to j5,036,992,00075(:=sj:¢ :
secure additional loan facilities, if necessary. 78 15 13,802,206,000 T ) - &
%Eﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬂ%%ﬁ?l\gﬁﬁﬁﬂ
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

46.2Summary of financial assets and liabilities by
category
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets and liabilities as recognised at the reporting
dates are catergorised as follows. See notes 4.11(i) and
4.11(iv) for explanations about how the categorisation
of financial instruments affects their subsequent

46. BT E(E)

4162 R ENE DM BEEREEHE
REBRARARZHBEERBBENE
HARRZEEESFENT - B@EM
BIAZBRNETEERETEZ#
2 B2HEMES 1) %411 (v)

measurements.

Financial assets HBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets RN ENKEE 10 10 - =
Loans and receivables B RENTE
- Trade receivables, net - BHRWEE T8 7,457 117,182 = -
- Other receivables, net —HthEKFUE -
(including deferred and FRE(BEELER
contingent consideration) FARKE) 76,708 27,225 - -
- Amount due from -l —RAEDE
a joint venture, net B RE 34,323 33,694 - -
- Amount due from a subsidiary —El—FKBAR
IR - - 226,972 279,710
Bank deposit at escrow account REERP ZHRITE 298,236 291,087 - -
Structured bank deposits BRI 104,506 = - =
Cash and cash equivalents He RETZEY 310,629 615,421 63 169
831,869 1,084,619 227,035 279,879
Financial liabilities BBaE
At amortised cost Vg4
- Trade payables —E SN F0E (10,669) (97,165) - =
— Accrued expenses and other ~-ERERAK
payables Hib R z0E (316,279) (253,635) (223) (301)
- Bank loans, secured —SRITEN - R (3,955,820)  (2,993,501) = =
(4,282,768)  (3,344,301) (223) (301)
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46.

47.

212

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

46.2 Summary of financial assets and liabilities by
category (Continued)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets and liabilities carried at cost or amortised
cost are not materially different from their fair values as at
reporting dates.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for its shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the current and
previous years.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of debt to equity ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated
as the sum of its borrowings, and trade and other payables
less cash and cash equivalents as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Total capital is calculated as
total equity, as shown in the consolidated statement of financial
position. The Group aims to maintain the debt to equity ratio at
manageable level.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. BT E(E)

47.

162 BRB DM BEERBERZ(E)

REBRH » NREBERARRBIRKAR
BEKAHEZYBEERABE ZRE
BERANFEIEEAEER

EARRER
AEBEAER 2 T EZ BB ABRRAEER
BREZREN  NEBRERRREHROHK
REMMSEREE RN -

AEBEERKEBERES M EREELE AR
B UHEERIE - REFRABREARR
B AREAREARRRE RS - [K
REEEALBITHR - REARBEFE
AL EH R - BRIREFEHED -

REEF A B EH R R EE(BMERF
BERINBER)ERENRN - EBEFHEUGE
MR RAEEERE 5 R E M FERIE
ZHEMBRERAEEEBYTE - BRER
REVBRRARAT C ERBRETE - A&
EEC#SEREYERLENAIERE 2K

Trade and other payables B Mk EMENFRIE 458,770 460,875
Borrowings, secured EBE - B 3,955,820 2,993,501
Total debt HIETS 4,414,590 3,454,376
Less: Cash and cash equivalents e RIREEEY (310,629) (615,421)
Net debt SRERS 4,103,961 2,838,955
Total equity B R 15,036,992 13,802,206
Net debt to equity ratio FREHERILE 0.27:1 0.21:1
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013
are as follows:

48. £ BWBA DS
RoT-—=f+-A=+-A2TEHBA
AEMT

Bond Rising Limited British Virgin Islands
EERAES
Castle Peak Investment Hong Kong

Properties Limited (formerly &%
known as Allied Lucky Limited)

BILEREARAT

(M2RREBERAR)
Champ Shine Limited Hong Kong
ERERAA &
Charm Wish Limited Hong Kong
RAEERAF &

Eagle Fund .L.P Cayman Islands

AEHS

Eternal Bonus Group Limited British Virgin Islands

RERLRE
Fortune Together Limited British Virgin Islands
RRARAA RERLRE
Golden Relay Company Limited ~ Hong Kong
SERRAA &

Goldprofit (Consultant) Services  Hong Kong
Company Limited BB
S R(ER)RHEER AR

Goldwell Property Management  Hong Kong
Limited B
SENEERERAT

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1RERABIZT, LBk

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
1RERAEEE T LBk

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
1REREERE T2 SRR

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
1REREERE T2 SRR

Limited Partnership with capital commitment of

US$60,000,000 from the partners
BRE A% A60,000,0005 T2 EAKSE

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1RERARIZT, TR

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1RERARIET, TR

99,998 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
2 non-voting deferred shares of HK$1 each
99,998 BREEAES T2 BRI
WRERAESEI T RRREELER

2 ordinary share of HK$1 each
WREREEAE T EBR

100,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
100,000 EREBAS 1T, LBk

= 100% Investment holding
RERR

= 100% Property investment
WERE

= 100% Property investment
WERE

= 100% Property investment
WERE

- 47% Property investment

UESE

= 100% Investment holding
RERR

= 100% Investment holding
RERR

- 100% Property investment
NERE

= 100% Provision of buiding repairs,
maintenance and cleaning
services

RUETHE - RERBZRH

= 100% Provision of building management
service

REBTERRE
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013

are as follows: (Continued)

48. TRIBAIFE (#)

RIB-—=F+_A=+—RHZEENEBQ

AFHENT : (8)

Good Honest Properties Limited  Hong Kong

HHEFARDA &
Grape Trade Limited British Virgin Islands
RERLRE
Haven Investment Properties Hong Kong
Limited B
RERBHERRAT
Honour Vantage Limited British Virgin Islands
RERLRE
Keep New Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong
RIREER LA &
Kong Fortune Investment Limited Hong Kong
ARRERRAR &
Maxrise Construction Engineering Hong Kong
Limited B
EAREIRERAT
Mosque Investment Properties  Hong Kong

Limited (formerly knownas &8

Vast Crown Enterprise Limited)
EERANERRAT

(feRLELZERAR)

School Investment Properties ~ Hong Kong
Limited &

ERRANEARAR

Sharp Investment Properties Hong Kong
Limited &

ERRENERRAT

Sky Luck (China) Limited Hong Kong

Ae(PE)BRAA &

10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
10,000 EREESE T BB

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1RERAEIET, Bk

10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
10,000 EREESL T2 BB

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1RERARIZT, Bk

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
1RERAEEEEI T TRk
100,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
100,000 SREEAE1 T2 % ik

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
1REBREEAEI T SRR

10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
10,0008 REESE T2 BB

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
IRBREEAEI T SRR

9,999 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1 non-voting deferred share of HK$1
9,909k FREEEE T2 KBk
IREREESEI T BRZEELR
10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
10,0008 BREEBH T2 SRR

Soundwill Holdings Limited 4 A5 & B AR A &)

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Property investment

UESE

Investment holding
RERK

Property development

YEZ S

Investment holding
RERR
Property investment

UESE

Property investment

UESE

Provision for construction, repairs
and maintenance services

RERE  REREERT

Property investment

UESE

Property investment

UESE

Property development

B

Property investment

UESE
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 48 TEWELTFEB(E)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+_A=+—BzZXEHBL
are as follows: (Continued) FIEBMT : (&)

Soundwill (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands 100,001,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100% - Investment holding
EERAES 100,001,000 % SR EEES 1 T2 EBR RERR
Soundwill Capital Limited Cayman Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 each = 100% General partner of Eagle Fund
RERE 1REREEIZT BBR LLP.
LRABA
Soundwill Real Estate (China) ~ British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 each = 100% Investment holding
Limited EERAES 1RBREEXTIT SRR RERR
cHGE(PE)ARAR
Soundwill-ALPS Asset Cayman Islands 100 ordinary shares of US$1 each = 51% Investment manager of Eagle
Management Limited RERE 100 ERAEBIZT, LBk Fund LL.P.
Eagle Fund |LP.Z % &2
Strong Well Property Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each = 100% Provision of building management
Management Limited & WREREEEE T EBR service
SENEERERAT REEFERRY
Tang Lung Investment Properties  Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each = 100% Property investment
Limited 6 1,000k EREEABITL SRR NERE
BRERENEERAT
Upper Wealthy Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each = 100% Property investment
RHERAA B 1RBREEEE T BER WERE
Warren Investment Properties ~ Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each = 100% Property development
Limited B 1REREERE T2 SRR WEER
ERRENEERAT
EEmILKEREER PRC Registered capital of RMB25,000,000 - 51% Property development
ARAA el &R AR 25,000,000 WEER
BMRERERHBR PRC Registered capital of HK$12,500,000 - 100% Provision of building renovation
Dy EF M & A7E#12,500,0007 and management service
Paid-up capital of HK$3,750,000 REETRERNZER
B &7 3,750,007
SEMANENELR PRC Registered capital of RMB30,000,000 - 100% Property development
BRAF HEl A AR 30,000,000 NERRE
ENeERERY PRC Registered capital of RMB23,580,000 - 100% Property development
BERAE EF A A R%23,580,0007 MEER
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48.

49.
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PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013
are as follows: (Continued)

Notes:

*

These subsidiaries were established in PRC as limited liability companies.

Hx

These subsidiaries were established in PRC as foreign wholly-owned limited
liability companies.

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries would be of excessive length
and therefore the above list contains only the particulars of
the principal subsidiaries which materially affect the results or
assets of the Group.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013
were approved and authorised for issue by the Directors of the
Company on 19 March 2014.
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T2BEBLIFE(B)
WRZBE-—=F+-_RA=+—HZEXEWNBAR
AFHENT : (8)

B

kel

ke

ZERPEKLZHBARRBREEAT -
yNGE

ERFERZZMBRARRIEBERRAEEA

Rel[g

EERRBEMEMBRARFBEZ TBIIXR
HERANTTE R ERERBLTHAKE

XBENEEREATEN 2 EEMBRRF
=
BEMFRR

BE_T—=F+_A=1+—BHILFEZH
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